
313 Campus Street 
Celebration, Florida 34747 

(407) 566-1935

CELEBRATION 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

AGENDA PACKAGE 

Tuesday, February 27, 2024 

Remote Participation: 
Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3797970647, Meeting ID: 3797970647 

--or-- 

Call in (audio only) (415) 762-9988 or (646) 568-7788, 3797970647# 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3797970647


Agenda 



Celebration Community Development District 
 

Board of Supervisors:                                                                                                                                            Staff: 

Greg Filak, Chairman Angel Montagna, District Manager 

Tom Touzin, Vice Chairman Jan Carpenter, District Counsel 

David Hulme, Assistant Secretary Jay Lazarovich, District Counsel  

Jack McLaughlin, Assistant Secretary Mark Vincutonis, District Engineer 

Cassandra Starks, Assistant Secretary Russell Simmons, Field Manager 

District Office: Meeting Location: 

313 Campus Street In person: 313 Campus Street, Celebration, FL 

Celebration, FL 34747 Participate remotely: Zoom https://zoom.us/j/3797970647 

407-566-1935 www.CelebrationCDD.org  OR dial 415-762-9988 or 646-568-7788, ID 3797970647 

Meeting Agenda  
Tuesday, February 27, 2024 – 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Approval of the Meeting Agenda 

4. Public Comment Period  

5. Third-Party Reports and Presentations 

A. CROA 

B. Incorporation 

C. Osceola County Sheriff’s Department 

6. Consent Agenda 

A. Minutes of January 23, 2024, Regular Meeting 

B. Check Register (January) 

C. Financial Statements (January) 

7. Business Matters 

A. Bat House Project for Boy Scout Troop 125 

B. Celebration News Article for April  

C. Construction Use Applications from Duke Energy 

D. Non-Renewal of License Plate Reader Camera Agreement and Discussion of Alternatives 

E. Contractor Evaluations 

F. Proposals for Community Center/Master Plan 

G. Proposal for Solar Power Radar Sign 

H. Proposal from SŌLitude Lake Management for Canna Planting 

I. Renewal of Street Sweeping Agreement 

8. Regular Reports 

A. District Manager: My Celebration App Implementation 

B. Field Manager: Monthly Report 

C. Legal Counsel: Memorial Bench Program  

D. Engineer: Monthly Report 

E. Liaisons 

9. Discussion Items 

A. Conversations with Osceola County 

10. Other Business, Updates, and Supervisor Comments 

11. Public Comment Period 

12. Adjournment 

 

The mobile workshop is scheduled for Monday, March 4, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. 

A budget workshop is scheduled for Tuesday, March 5, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 

The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, March 26, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 



Section 6 
 

Consent Agenda 



Subsection 6A 
 

Minutes 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
CELEBRATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Celebration Community Development 

District was held Tuesday, January 23, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. at the District Office, 313 Campus Street, 

Celebration, Florida 34747.  

 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

 Greg Filak Chairman 

 Tom Touzin Vice Chairman 

 David Hulme Assistant Secretary 

 Jack McLaughlin Assistant Secretary 

 Cassandra Starks Assistant Secretary 

 

Also present, either in person or via Zoom Video Communications, were: 

 Angel Montagna Manager: Inframark, Management Services 

 Jay Lazarovich Attorney: Latham, Luna, Eden & Beaudine 

 Mark Vincutonis Engineer: Hanson, Walter & Associates 

 Brenda Burgess Inframark, Management Services 

 Kerry Satterwhite Inframark. Field Services 

 Russ Simmons Inframark, Field Services 

 Residents and Members of the Public  

 

This is not a certified or verbatim transcript but rather represents the context and summary of the 

meeting. The full meeting is available in audio format upon request. Contact the District Office 

for any related costs for an audio copy. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order and Roll Call 

Mr. Filak called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Ms. Montagna called the roll and indicated a quorum was present for the meeting. 

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Pledge of Allegiance 

Mr. Filak led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Meeting Agenda  

Mr. Filak reviewed the meeting agenda and requested additions or changes.  

Ms. Montagna requested to consider Resolution 2024-02 prior to public comments. 

 

   Mr. McLaughlin made a MOTION to approve the meeting agenda, 

as amended. 

   Mr. Hulme seconded the motion. 

 

Upon VOICE VOTE, with all in favor, unanimous approval was 

given to the meeting agenda, as amended. 

 

 



Celebration CDD 

January 23, 2024, meeting 

 

2 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period  

Mr. Barry Barboza commented on the radar speed sign placed directly in front of his home, 

questioned the placement, and requested it could be moved.  

Discussion ensued regarding rationale behind locations used, non-permanent signs are moved 

quarterly, data analyzed by the sheriff’s office, consideration of another location near the bridge, 

locations follow the data, and sometimes locations will be a temporary inconvenience. 

 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Third-Party Reports and Presentations 

A. Celebration Residential Owners Association (CROA)  

Discussion ensued regarding damage in the fields, request for a joint meeting regarding sheriff 

details, and potential future meeting. 

B. Incorporation 

Discussion ensued regarding phone call to be scheduled with outside counsel, counsel’s 

comments to the consultant’s report, Mr. Hulme interested in participating in the call, next steps 

to be provided, a town hall meeting possible, and requirements to be met. 

C. Osceola County Sheriff's Department 

Discussion ensued regarding Captain for West U.S. Hwy 192 introduced himself, addressed 

recent issues, monthly crime statistics, thoughts about levels of crime shared on social media, 

license-plate recognition cameras, damage at the ball fields, scooters and other traffic issues, and 

drafting guidelines for scooters. 

 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consent Agenda 

A. Minutes of December 19, 2023, Regular Meeting and January 16, 2024, Workshop 

The minutes are included in the agenda package and available for public review in the District 

Office during normal business hours. 

B. Check Register and Invoices  

The check register and invoices are included in the agenda package and available for public 

review in the District Office during normal business hours. 

C. Financial Statements  

The financial are included in the agenda package and available for public review in the District 

Office during normal business hours. 

 

   Mr. McLaughlin made a MOTION to approve the consent agenda, 

as presented. 

   Ms. Starks seconded the motion. 

 

Upon VOICE VOTE, with all in favor, unanimous approval was 

given to the consent agenda, as presented. 



Celebration CDD 

January 23, 2024, meeting 

 

3 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Matters 

A. Resolution 2024-02, Recognizing the Contributions of Mr. Franklin Hall 

Mr. Filak read Resolution 2024-02 into the record. 

Discussion ensued regarding recognizing members of staff, and comments from each Board 

member of appreciation for Mr. Hall and all his efforts. 

 

   Mr. McLaughlin made a MOTION to approve Resolution 2024-

02, recognizing the contributions of Mr. Franklin Hall. 

   Mr. Touzin seconded the motion. 

 

Upon VOICE VOTE, with all in favor, unanimous approval was 

given to Resolution 2024-02, recognizing the contributions of Mr. 

Franklin Hall. 

 

Mr. Hall expressed his gratitude and commitment to serving the community. 

B. Celebration News Article for March  

 

   Mr. Touzin made a MOTION to approve the Celebration News 

article for March. 

   Mr. McLaughlin seconded the motion. 

 

Discussion ensued regarding availability of Board members for proposed dates, desire to have 

more time between workshops and meetings, revised March 5 workshop, April 17 workshop, May 

14 workshop, hearing scheduled for July 30, and proposed budget due June 15.  

Further discussion ensued regarding community center charette schedule and proposal due 

date, possible workshop date, move proposal due date to February 5 with a special meeting on 

February 7, and include discussion of recreation park/baseball field proposals on the February 7 

agenda. 

 

Upon VOICE VOTE, with all in favor, unanimous approval was 

given to the Celebration News article for March. 

 

C. Event Use Application for Farmer’s Market Music on the Esplanade  

Discussion ensued regarding the recurring farmer’s market with the addition of music on the 

esplanade. 

 

   Mr. McLaughlin made a MOTION to approve the event use 

application for music on the esplanade for farmer’s market. 

   Mr. Hulme seconded the motion. 

 



Celebration CDD 

January 23, 2024, meeting 

 

4 

 

Discussion ensued regarding annual event with the additional request of music on the 

esplanade, concerns in allowing music, variables with volume level and type of music performed, 

and perhaps get permission from downtown residents and Town center condominium residents. 

 

Upon VOICE VOTE, with all opposed, the event use application 

was denied for music on the esplanade for farmer’s market.  

 

D. Construction Use Applications from Duke Energy  

i. 1100 Celebration Avenue #1 

ii. 1100 Celebration Avenue #2 

iii. 2319 Celebration Boulevard 

iv. 768 Celebration Avenue  

v. 807 Oak Shadows Road 

vi. 1640 Resolute Street 

Discussion ensued regarding requests on Mattamy Homes property that have been referred 

back to Mattamy Homes, and temporary closure of sidewalks.  

 

   Mr. McLaughlin made a MOTION to approve the construction use 

applications from Duke Energy for all locations except for 2319 

Celebration Boulevard, which is still owned by Mattamy Homes. 

   Mr. Hulme seconded the motion. 

 

Upon VOICE VOTE, with all in favor, unanimous approval was 

given to the construction use applications from Duke Energy for all 

locations except for 2319 Celebration Boulevard, which is still 

owned by Mattamy Homes. 

 

E. Discussion of Liaisons  

Discussion ensued regarding liaison structure tied to functions, to continue as follows: 

• Mr. Filak: management and Osceola County 

• Mr. Touzin: maintenance 

• Mr. Hulme: incorporation and Mattamy Homes 

• Mr. McLauglin: CROA 

• Mr. Starks: Commissioner Peggy Choudhry 

 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. District Manager  

i. My Celebration Implementation 

Discussion ensued regarding staff continuing to work on implementation, everything to be 

finalized Monday morning, updating the community through the website and social media, all 

CROA information is included, and start date anticipated to be February 1. 



Celebration CDD 

January 23, 2024, meeting 

 

5 

 

ii. Cameras  

Discussion ensued regarding renewal of cameras, three-year renewal, and will be on the 

February agenda. 

iii. Community Center Charette 

This discussion having been held earlier in the meeting, the next item followed. 

iv. Juniper Landscaping 

Discussion ensued regarding discussions with Mr. Jose Nova that equipment is being pulled 

out January 25 or 26 and Juniper contract concludes January 31, United Land Service (“United”) 

starting February 1, deduction can be made for to prorate remaining days from Juniper’s invoice, 

United can provide a skeleton crew for about $7,500 during the non-growing season, crews really 

not needed between January 26 and February 1, United equipment will start moving in Friday and 

Monday, and the Board gave consensus for United to start February 1. 

v. Contractor Evaluation 

Discussion ensued regarding evaluations for contractors will be provided to the Board next 

week with Supervisor comments and feedback included in the February agenda.  

Discussion ensued regarding a request for SŌLitude Lake Management (“SŌLitude”) to be 

onsite next week, previous proposals for additional aerators, question if those aerators are needed, 

separate contractor provided proposals for aerators, proposal for $26,000 for dredging, same 

location needs dredging again with a $7,000 proposal, staff indicated the proposal would not be 

presented to the Board, contractor disagrees with staff, email explanation from SŌLitude shared 

with the Board, waterline is not being maintained, and staff will investigate the ponds and which 

may need aerators. 

vi. Digitization 

Discussion ensued regarding digitization complete except for maps, staff will be cleaning out 

old records in the coming weeks, organizing and accessing construction data, and providing access 

for Board members. 

vii. Roof Inspection 

Discussion ensued regarding engineer evaluating roof on January 30, no cost to the District, 

and no leaks during the last rain event.  

viii. FEMA 

Discussion ensued regarding skimmer request reimbursed last month, Eastlawn pond request 

still in final process, and debris removal was stored on CROA property that made it ineligible.   

ix. Video Links 

Discussion ensued regarding meeting videos posted on YouTube, which is not maintained by 

the District with no comments permitted.  



Celebration CDD 

January 23, 2024, meeting 

 

6 

 

x. Mules 

Discussion ensued regarding too expensive to license mules to be street legal, will confer with 

United on the equipment they are having delivering, get quotes on new vehicles, laydown yard 

provided by Mattamy Homes behind the school, and gasline easement supposed to allow civic use. 

B. Field Operations: Monthly Report 

i. Monthly Report 

The field management report is included in the agenda package and available in the District 

Office for public review during normal business hours.  

Discussion ensued regarding poinsettias looked nice, light fixtures painted, all the ones needing 

the lift will be complete, Eastlawn bridge replacement, new furniture placed on the esplanade, old 

equipment being sold, need release from purchasers, the District served today from an injury on a 

chair, all solid wood furniture replaced, minimal budget left, cutting roots for sidewalk panel 

replacements, Market Square Park pump replaced, minor damage, fountain covers being replaced, 

Artisan Park alley paving complete but looking at a couple locations, schedule for roadway 

resurfacing for North Village north of Celebration Boulevard, some areas will be milled and 

resurfaced and other areas just sealed, process and schedule changed at Osceola County, signal at 

S.R. 417 and Celebration Avenue, sign at Lake Rianhard not to feed alligators “harass” is 

misspelled, notifying residents when doing sidewalk repairs, doorhangers would need to be 

ordered, including information on Facebook for certain work items, staff has never previously 

notified residents of sidewalk grinding or other work being done, challenges having to notify 

residents and the time of repair being increased, permissible working hours 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., 

schedule can be changed depending on emergencies, consensus from the Board no changes needed 

for notification, Cyclone machine, curbs that need to be power washed, parts still not received, 

concerns about the machine’s reliability, consideration during the next budget cycle, attachments 

available for other current equipment, request for total repair costs, used only four or so months 

during the year, original purchase price about $165,000, potential resale value maybe $80,000, can 

only be used on eight-foot sidewalks, and unknown if equipment is available for four-foot 

sidewalks.  

C.  Legal Counsel 

i. Update Regarding Duke Energy 

Discussion ensued regarding Enterprise administers the right-of-way utilization agreement 

which is up for renewal in 2025, Duke Energy remits 6% of gross receipts, can be one combined 

agreement for both Districts or a separate agreement for each District, and consensus from the 

Board being okay with one joint agreement, depending what Enterprise CDD says. 



Celebration CDD 

January 23, 2024, meeting 

 

7 

 

ii. Root Barriers in Island Village  

Discussion ensued regarding root barriers around the pond area, their arborist indicated root 

barriers were not needed on a slope, inspection report is needed, this is the only item not completed, 

cypress trees need to be located near the ponds, staff believes they understand the requirements for 

future phases, lights have not been accepted, question to Mattamy Homes how to inspect the lights, 

and staff to discuss further.  

iii. Signs on Easements  

Discussion ensued regarding potential policy to ban altogether or permit upon request, voting 

signs allowed, and current policy of no signs yet they show up.  

iii. Policy on Donations  

Discussion ensued regarding potential policy for private donations, a couple instances of 

receiving donations in the past, limitations, use of existing assets for memorials, standardized 

plaques and language to be purchased and installed by the District, and counsel will draft a policy.  

iii. Eminent Domain  

Discussion ensued regarding no new update or information. 

iii. Disney  

Discussion ensued regarding unknown if Disney has exited, suggestion to have a conversation 

now prior to their exit, Board will talk with Mr. Jim Parker, Mr. Page Pierce, and Mr. Todd 

Rimmer.  

iii. Social Media Presence  

Discussion ensued regarding most districts do not have social presence, some have private 

individuals hosting social media, risks for Board members posting or commenting on private social 

media including Sunshine law and public records law violations, management staff will not 

monitor private social media, My Celebration will offer media blasts, and current social media 

presence. 

Further discussion ensued regarding example of certificates to Osceola County officers not in 

the District’s jurisdiction and was not voted on, people are watching, not everything gets voted on 

such as budgeted items, increase in ethics violations being reported, examples of executive closed 

sessions, certificates were discussed with no vote and no objection, a CDD has very limited 

partners, jurisdiction of Publix was outside the boundary of the District, suggestion to ask counsel 

if an action is proper or appropriate, previous and vague accusations made against Board members, 

example of Board member giving direction to staff that requires expenditure and increased time is 

potentially an ethics violation, and responses to accusations and examples given. 

  



Celebration CDD 

January 23, 2024, meeting 

 

8 

 

D. Engineer: Monthly Report 

i. Monthly Report 

The engineering monthly report is included in the agenda package and available in the District 

Office for public review during normal business hours. 

ii. Report from BDA on Feasibility of Baseball Fields  

Discussion ensued regarding report provided that evaluated parcels for alternative sites for 

baseball fields, map identified several locations owned by the District that are big enough but all 

are under conservation or wildlife management easement, swaps would be necessary, language a 

little vague, master permit might need to be reissued, Disney is permit holder and probably will 

not agree to modify the permit, conversations can be held with Disney, look at other options in 

Island Village and elsewhere, brief review of consultant fees, comments from Celebration Little 

League, desire for three fields, playgrounds, lighting of the fields, orientation of the fields, artificial 

turf, and possible swap with area near World Drive that Disney plans to use for stormwater. 

E. Liaisons 

There being nothing to report, the next order of business followed. 

 
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Items 

A. Conversations with Osceola County 

Mr. Filak reviewed conversations with the County, including mosquito letter sent to the County 

prior to end of the year, no response received regarding street sweeping, and will continue to 

discuss the nine items on the list. 

Further discussion ensued regarding resident wants to purchase District-owned land behind 

their house, resident who continues to complain about noise issues while staff or vendors are 

working and CROA sends them to the District, and street sweeping schedule is posted on the 

website.  

B. Community Center 

Discussion ensued regarding charette was discussed, meeting Mr. Filak has in the morning, 

conversation with Orange County how they build things, dates in February or March for a field 

trip to review existing community centers, the field trip to be advertised as a workshop, and Ms. 

Montagna to poll the Board for dates. 

C. Island Village Phase 1A Conveyance 

Discussion ensued regarding no new conveyance requests being received, and a short punch 

list received. 

 
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business, Updates, and Supervisor 

Comments 

Ms. Starks requested the names of the people Mr. Filak spoke with at Orange County. 



Celebration CDD 

January 23, 2024, meeting 

 

9 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period  

There being none, the next order of business followed. 

 
TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 

On MOTION by Mr. McLaughlin, seconded by Ms. Starks, with all 

in favor, the meeting was adjourned at 9:15 p.m. 

 

 

 

_________________________________ ____________________________________ 

 Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



Subsection 6B 
 

Check Register  



January 31, 2024

CELEBRATION

Community Development District

Check Register 



Date
Payee

Type
Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount 

Paid

VALLEY NATIONAL - HIGH YIELD DDA - (ACCT#XXXXX3965)

CHECK # 306

01/03/24 Vendor CELEBRATION HARDWARE 381701 METAL CUTWHL (2) R&M-Common Area 001-546016-53901 $23.98

01/03/24 Vendor CELEBRATION HARDWARE 381926 LINER DRUM R&M-Common Area 001-546016-53901 $113.97

01/03/24 Vendor CELEBRATION HARDWARE 382003 SURE SPRAY DELUXE 3 GAL R&M-Painting 001-546313-53901 $62.99

01/03/24 Vendor CELEBRATION HARDWARE 382142 MAT/BRUSHES/KNIFE PUTTY/CLOTH FIBERGLASS R&M-Painting 001-546313-53901 $31.01

01/03/24 Vendor CELEBRATION HARDWARE 382304 DECK SCREW (4) R&M-Boardwalks 001-546009-53901 $203.96

01/03/24 Vendor CELEBRATION HARDWARE 382393 PAINT SPRAY (2) R&M-Painting 001-546313-53901 $15.18

Check Total $451.09

CHECK # 307

01/03/24 Vendor CHURCHILLSGROUP HOLDINGS INC 32106 SPLASH PAD SERVICE - 3 VISITS/WEEK Contracts-Fountain 001-534023-53901 $661.50

Check Total $661.50

CHECK # 308

01/03/24 Vendor FUSION SYNERGY, LLC 664-B FOUNTAIN REPAIRS R&M-Fountain 001-546032-53901 $15,000.00

Check Total $15,000.00

CHECK # 309

01/03/24 Vendor HANSON, WALTER & ASSOCIATES, I 5289316 NOV 2023 FEES ISLAND VILLAGE 001-115000-51501 $630.00

01/03/24 Vendor HANSON, WALTER & ASSOCIATES, I 5289316 NOV 2023 FEES ProfServ-Engineering 001-531013-51501 $1,995.00

Check Total $2,625.00

CHECK # 310

01/03/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 243663 PLANT INSTALL ON ARCADIA TERRACE R&M-Other Landscape 001-546036-53901 $1,672.89

01/03/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 243662 PLANT INSTALLATION IN MAIN AVE AND BLV R&M-Other Landscape 001-546036-53901 $324.69

01/03/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 243658 PLANT INSTALLATION ON MAIN AVE R&M-Other Landscape 001-546036-53901 $3,183.94

01/03/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 243660 PLANT INSTALL ON NT VILLAGE ST R&M-Other Landscape 001-546036-53901 $1,764.94

01/03/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 243659 PLANT INSTALL ON OLD BLUSH RD GAZEBO R&M-Other Landscape 001-546036-53901 $6,474.27

01/03/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 243661 INSTALL MATERIAL R&M-Other Landscape 001-546036-53901 $1,164.10

01/03/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 244335 WINTER ANNUALS 2023 Contracts-Annuals 001-534117-53901 $1,385.00

Check Total $15,969.83

CHECK # 311

01/03/24 Vendor LATHAM, LUNA, EDEN & BEAUDINE, LLP 122481 ISLAND VILLAGE THRU NOV 2023 Accounts Receivable 001-115000-51401 $63.00

01/03/24 Vendor LATHAM, LUNA, EDEN & BEAUDINE, LLP 122480 GEN MATTERS THRU NOV 2023 ProfServ-Legal Services 001-531023-51401 $1,997.72

01/03/24 Vendor LATHAM, LUNA, EDEN & BEAUDINE, LLP 122482 NOV 2023 INCORPORATION ProfServ-Incorporation Study Legal 001-531117-51301 $409.50

Check Total $2,470.22

CHECK # 312

01/03/24 Vendor ORLANDO SENTINEL 083594861000 NOTICE OF MEETING 11/4/23 Legal Advertising 001-548002-51301 $301.93

Check Total $301.93

CHECK # 313

01/03/24 Vendor OSCEOLA SHERIFF'S OFFICE 55217 12/3-12/16/23 SECURITY SVCS Security Service-Sheriff 001-534365-52001 $5,504.13

Check Total $5,504.13

CHECK # 314

01/03/24 Vendor PROPET DISTRIBUTORS 144163 DOGIPOT P/U BAGS / LINER BAGS R&M-Common Area 001-546016-53901 $1,673.20

01/03/24 Vendor PROPET DISTRIBUTORS 144535 DOGI POT P/UBAGS / LINER BAGS R&M-Common Area 001-546016-53901 $1,482.56

Check Total $3,155.76

CHECK # 315

01/03/24 Vendor SCIENS ORLANDO, LLC MON-4676 QTRLY FIRE ALARM JAN-MAR 2024 Building Op Costs 001-563034-53901 $105.00

Check Total $105.00

CHECK # 316

01/03/24 Vendor SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY HOLDINGS, LLC 137286312-001 IRR RPRS R&M-Irrigation 001-546041-53901 $824.69

Check Total $824.69

CHECK # 317

01/03/24 Vendor TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL CO. 441407726 PEST CONTROL 12/15/23 Building Op Costs 001-563034-53901 $108.00

Check Total $108.00

CHECK # 318

01/03/24 Vendor USA SEAL & STRIPE, LLC 333 12/14/23 SWEEPING SVC R&M-Road Cleaning 001-546080-54101 $2,750.00

01/03/24 Vendor USA SEAL & STRIPE, LLC 334 12/22/23 SWEEPING SVC R&M-Road Cleaning 001-546080-54101 $2,750.00

Check Total $5,500.00

CHECK # 320

01/10/24 Vendor CELEBRATION HARDWARE 383105 LINER DRUM R&M-Common Area 001-546016-53901 $113.97

01/10/24 Vendor CELEBRATION HARDWARE 383569 BLEACH CONC OUTDOOR (4) R&M-Pressure Washing 001-546171-53901 $47.96

01/10/24 Vendor CELEBRATION HARDWARE 383612 BITS; MTL CUTWHL 5PK R&M-Common Area 001-546016-53901 $35.96

Check Total $197.89

CHECK # 321

01/10/24 Vendor CHURCHILLSGROUP HOLDINGS INC 32124 CHEMICALS R&M-Fountain 001-546032-53901 $73.15

Check Total $73.15

CHECK # 322

01/10/24 Vendor CLARKE ENVIRONMENTAL MOSQUITO 001031761 DEC 2023 MOSQUITO MGMT Contracts-Pest Control 001-534125-53001 $20,752.42

Check Total $20,752.42

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Bank Account

For the Period from 1/1/24 to 1/31/24

CELEBRATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



Date
Payee

Type
Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount 

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Bank Account

For the Period from 1/1/24 to 1/31/24

CELEBRATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CHECK # 323

01/10/24 Vendor ENTERPRISE CDD                122223-2021 BILL PRD 11/10/23-12/10/23 R&M-Irrigation 001-546041-53901 $1,057.62

Check Total $1,057.62

CHECK # 324

01/10/24 Vendor ENTERPRISE CDD                122223-1022 BILL PRD 11/10-12/20/23 R&M-Irrigation 001-546041-53901 $2,271.30

Check Total $2,271.30

CHECK # 325

01/10/24 Vendor ENTERPRISE CDD                122223-2722 BILL PRD 11/10-12/10/23 R&M-Irrigation 001-546041-53901 $387.98

Check Total $387.98

CHECK # 326

01/10/24 Vendor ENTERPRISE CDD                122223-3021 11/10/23-12/10/23 R&M-Irrigation 001-546041-53901 $819.94

Check Total $819.94

CHECK # 327

01/10/24 Vendor ENTERPRISE CDD                56022-122223 BILL PRD 11/10-12/10/23 R&M-Irrigation 001-546041-53901 $390.24

Check Total $390.24

CHECK # 328

01/10/24 Vendor ENTERPRISE CDD                122223-0013 BILL PRD 11/10-12/10/23 R&M-Irrigation 001-546041-53901 $339.07

Check Total $339.07

CHECK # 329

01/10/24 Vendor ENTERPRISE CDD                122223-005611 BILL PRD 11/10-12/8/23 R&M-Irrigation 001-546041-53901 $1,442.75

Check Total $1,442.75

CHECK # 330

01/10/24 Vendor ENTERPRISE CDD                122223-5021 BILL PRD 11/10-12/10/23 R&M-Irrigation 001-546041-53901 $371.66

Check Total $371.66

CHECK # 331

01/10/24 Vendor ENTERPRISE CDD                122223-4022 BILL PRD 11/10-12/10/23 R&M-Irrigation 001-546041-53901 $395.79

Check Total $395.79

CHECK # 332

01/10/24 Vendor FEDEX                         8-352-19563 FEDEX TO SESCO LIGHTING/COUNTRY CASUAL Postage and Freight 001-541006-51301 $27.05

Check Total $27.05

CHECK # 333

01/10/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 232662 OCT 2023 LANDSCAPE MAINT INSTALL PLANTS 001-534106-53901 $21,910.83

01/10/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 232662 OCT 2023 LANDSCAPE MAINT INSTALL PLANTS 001-534182-53901 $47,637.17

01/10/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 232662 OCT 2023 LANDSCAPE MAINT IRR 001-534073-53901 $8,058.00

01/10/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 232662 OCT 2023 LANDSCAPE MAINT PRESSURE WASHING 001-534182-53901 $6,416.67

01/10/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 232662 OCT 2023 LANDSCAPE MAINT PRESSURE WASHING 001-534179-53901 $4,250.00

01/10/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 236813 NOV 2023 LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-Ground/Turf/Tree/Maintenance 001-534182-53901 $47,637.17

01/10/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 236813 NOV 2023 LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-Shrub Maintenance 001-534106-53901 $21,910.83

01/10/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 236813 NOV 2023 LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-Ground/Turf/Tree/Maintenance 001-534182-53901 $6,416.67

01/10/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 236813 NOV 2023 LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-General Site/ Trash and Debris 001-534179-53901 $4,250.00

01/10/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 236813 NOV 2023 LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-Irrigation 001-534073-53901 $8,058.00

01/10/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 245060 BEACH RIDGE RD PLANTS INSTALL R&M-Other Landscape 001-546036-53901 $757.72

01/10/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 245061 PLANTS INSTALL TIDEPOOL PL, ISLAND VILLAGE R&M-Other Landscape 001-546036-53901 $757.72

Check Total $178,060.78

CHECK # 334

01/10/24 Vendor OSCEOLA SHERIFF'S OFFICE 55254 SEC SVCS 12/17-12/30/23 11/5-11/19/23 001-534365-52001 $6,282.24

Check Total $6,282.24

CHECK # 335

01/10/24 Vendor SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY HOLDINGS, LLC 137327687-001 IRR REPAIRS R&M-Irrigation 001-546041-53901 $649.26

01/10/24 Vendor SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY HOLDINGS, LLC 137286312-002 IRR REPAIRS R&M-Irrigation 001-546041-53901 $81.98

Check Total $731.24

CHECK # 336

01/10/24 Vendor SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT PSI040223 JAN '24 AERATION MAINT R&M-Aeration 001-546003-53901 $962.50

Check Total $962.50

CHECK # 337

01/10/24 Vendor SOUTHERN PINE LUMBER CO. OF ORLANDO, INC. 40075127 LUMBER R&M-Boardwalks 001-546009-53901 $1,456.64

01/10/24 Vendor SOUTHERN PINE LUMBER CO. OF ORLANDO, INC. 40075127 LUMBER DELIVERY CHG 001-546009-53901 $65.00

Check Total $1,521.64

CHECK # 338

01/10/24 Vendor USA SEAL & STRIPE, LLC 335 SWEEPING ON 12/29/23 ROAD CLEANING 001-546080-54101 $2,750.00

Check Total $2,750.00

CHECK # 339

01/10/24 Vendor VANGUARD CLEANING SYSTEMS 37246 JAN '24 CLEANING SVC CHG Building Op Costs 001-563034-53901 $438.00

Check Total $438.00

CHECK # 341

01/11/24 Vendor CELEBRATION CDD 12152023 3965 TRANSFER 11/16/23 MATURED CD Due From Other Funds 131000 $506,681.78

Check Total $506,681.78

CHECK # 342

01/19/24 Vendor USA SEAL & STRIPE, LLC 336 SWEEPING ON 01/05/24 ROAD CLEANING 001-546080-54101 $2,750.00

01/19/24 Vendor USA SEAL & STRIPE, LLC 1222 FINAL INVOICE FOR ARTISAN PARK EAST PAVING paving 001-564104-53918 $58,732.00



Date
Payee

Type
Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount 

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Bank Account

For the Period from 1/1/24 to 1/31/24

CELEBRATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

01/19/24 Vendor USA SEAL & STRIPE, LLC 337 1/13/24 SWEEPING SVC ROAD CLEANING 001-546080-54101 $2,750.00

Check Total $64,232.00

CHECK # 343

01/24/24 Vendor BENCHMARK LANDSCAPING LLC 60143 CELEBRATION AVE FR GOLF PARK - 417 PROPERTY INPROV R&M-Other Landscape 001-546036-53901 $96,320.00

Check Total $96,320.00

CHECK # 344

01/24/24 Vendor BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPING 8752500 BVLS FOUR CORNERS R&M-Other Landscape 001-546036-53901 $600.00

01/24/24 Vendor BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPING 8752499 PALM REMOVAL R&M - Tree Removal/Replacement 001-546213-53901 $1,300.00

01/24/24 Vendor BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPING 8752496 TREE ELEVATION PAVING R&M - Tree Removal/Replacement 001-546213-53901 $5,200.00

01/24/24 Vendor BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPING 8752498 TREE ELEVATION R&M - Tree Removal/Replacement 001-546213-53901 $3,200.00

Check Total $10,300.00

CHECK # 345

01/24/24 Vendor CELEBRATION HARDWARE 383877 CONCRETE MIX R&M-Sidewalks 001-546084-53901 $24.95

01/24/24 Vendor CELEBRATION HARDWARE 383885 DRILL TITAN / LINER DRUMS (2) R&M-Common Area 001-546016-53901 $99.97

01/24/24 Vendor CELEBRATION HARDWARE 384373 BELT SANDING (3) R&M-Sidewalks 001-546084-53901 $23.97

01/24/24 Vendor CELEBRATION HARDWARE 384518 COUPLING PVC (21) R&M-Irrigation 001-546041-53901 $54.59

01/24/24 Vendor CELEBRATION HARDWARE 385263 LINER DRUM R&M-Common Area 001-546016-53901 $75.98

Check Total $279.46

CHECK # 346

01/24/24 Vendor CLARKE ENVIRONMENTAL MOSQUITO 001031790 JAN 2024 MOSQUITO MGMT Contracts-Pest Control 001-534125-53001 $20,752.42

Check Total $20,752.42

CHECK # 347

01/24/24 Vendor HANSON, WALTER & ASSOCIATES, I 5289627 DEC 2023 FEES ISLAND VILLAGE 001-115000-51501 $1,456.25

01/24/24 Vendor HANSON, WALTER & ASSOCIATES, I 5289627 DEC 2023 FEES ProfServ-Engineering 001-531013-51501 $3,582.50

Check Total $5,038.75

CHECK # 348

01/24/24 Vendor INFRAMARK, LLC 107014 DEC 2023 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 001-531027-51201 $8,374.50

01/24/24 Vendor INFRAMARK, LLC 107014 DEC 2023 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Field Management 001-531016-53901 $95,240.25

01/24/24 Vendor INFRAMARK, LLC 107014 DEC 2023 MGMT FEES Postage and Freight 001-541006-51301 $5.04

01/24/24 Vendor INFRAMARK, LLC 107014 DEC 2023 MGMT FEES Printing and Binding 001-547001-51301 $47.70

01/24/24 Vendor INFRAMARK, LLC 107014 DEC 2023 MGMT FEES Office Supplies 001-551002-51301 $60.00

01/24/24 Vendor INFRAMARK, LLC 107014 DEC 2023 MGMT FEES LANDSCAPE RFP 001-546036-53901 $27.58

01/24/24 Vendor INFRAMARK, LLC 107014 DEC 2023 MGMT FEES VAN RENTAL 001-546036-53901 $483.87

01/24/24 Vendor INFRAMARK, LLC 107014 DEC 2023 MGMT FEES BACKYARD DESIGN 001-546084-53901 $3,002.79

01/24/24 Vendor INFRAMARK, LLC 107014 DEC 2023 MGMT FEES AMAZON 001-546084-53901 $455.52

01/24/24 Vendor INFRAMARK, LLC 107014 DEC 2023 MGMT FEES EQUIPMENT 001-546022-53901 $110.16

01/24/24 Vendor INFRAMARK, LLC 107014 DEC 2023 MGMT FEES CASUAL TEAK 001-564104-53918 $2,111.29

01/24/24 Vendor INFRAMARK, LLC 107014 DEC 2023 MGMT FEES ASSESSMENT ROLL SVC 001-531038-51301 $24,612.00

Check Total $134,530.70

CHECK # 349

01/24/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 241136 DEC 2023 LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-Ground/Turf/Tree/Maintenance 001-534182-53901 $47,637.17

01/24/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 241136 DEC 2023 LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-Shrub Maintenance 001-534106-53901 $21,910.83

01/24/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 241136 DEC 2023 LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-Ground/Turf/Tree/Maintenance 001-534182-53901 $6,416.67

01/24/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 241136 DEC 2023 LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-General Site/ Trash and Debris 001-534179-53901 $4,250.00

01/24/24 Vendor JUNIPER LANDSCAPING OF FLORIDA LLC 241136 DEC 2023 LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-Irrigation 001-534073-53901 $8,058.00

Check Total $88,272.67

CHECK # 350

01/24/24 Vendor K AND D CONCRETE INC 260 SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT R&M-Sidewalks 001-546084-53901 $58,787.50

Check Total $58,787.50

CHECK # 351

01/24/24 Vendor LYNCH OIL COMPANY, INC 15597222 FUEL Fuel, Gasoline and Oil 001-540004-53901 $310.08

Check Total $310.08

CHECK # 352

01/24/24 Vendor MCGEE PLUMBING AND 2023FL 765 BACKFLOW TEST Misc-Contingency 001-549900-53901 $150.00

Check Total $150.00

CHECK # 353

01/24/24 Vendor NASH CONSTRUCTION, INC CDD2401 RAILS REPR Capital Projects 001-564104-53918 $19,020.00

Check Total $19,020.00

CHECK # 354

01/24/24 Vendor RADARSIGN, LLC INV944 CPU BOARD REPLACEMENT (2) R&M-Signage/Radar Sign Maintenance 001-546994-54101 $1,195.00

Check Total $1,195.00

CHECK # 355

01/24/24 Vendor SUNSHINE COMMUNICATION SERVICES, INC. 240110514 JAN 2024 TELEPHONE ANSWERING SVCS ProfServ-Answering Services 001-531064-51301 $453.91

Check Total $453.91

CHECK # 356

01/31/24 Vendor INFRAMARK, LLC 108531 JAN 2024 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 001-531027-51201 $8,374.50

01/31/24 Vendor INFRAMARK, LLC 108531 JAN 2024 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Field Management 001-531016-53901 $95,240.25

Check Total $103,614.75

CHECK # 357

01/31/24 Vendor LATHAM, LUNA, EDEN & BEAUDINE, LLP 122929 DEC 2023 GEN COUNSEL ProfServ-Legal Services 001-531023-51401 $4,782.92

Check Total $4,782.92



Date
Payee

Type
Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount 

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Bank Account

For the Period from 1/1/24 to 1/31/24

CELEBRATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

ACH #DD697

01/03/24 Vendor DUKE ENERGY-ACH 121323 ACH BILL PRD 11/4-12/5/23 Electricity - Streetlighting 001-543013-54101 $2,097.98

01/03/24 Vendor DUKE ENERGY-ACH 121323 ACH BILL PRD 11/4-12/5/23 Electricity - General 001-543006-53901 $4,585.21

01/03/24 Vendor DUKE ENERGY-ACH 121323 ACH BILL PRD 11/4-12/5/23 Building Op Costs 001-563034-53901 $377.14

01/03/24 Vendor DUKE ENERGY-ACH 121323 ACH BILL PRD 11/4-12/5/23 R&M-Irrigation 001-546041-53901 $258.46

ACH Total $7,318.79

ACH #DD700

01/18/24 Vendor SMART CITY TELECOM  - AUTOPAY 010124-0025 ACH BILL PRD 1/1/24-1/31/24 Communication - Telephone 001-541003-51301 $180.28

ACH Total $180.28

ACH #DD701

01/18/24 Vendor SMART CITY TELECOM  - AUTOPAY 010124-1187 ACH BILL PRD 1/1/24-1/31/24 Communication - Telephone 001-541003-51301 $137.41

ACH Total $137.41

ACH #DD702

01/18/24 Vendor SMART CITY TELECOM  - AUTOPAY 010124-2310 ACH BILL PRD 1/1/24-1/31/24 R&M-Irrigation 001-546041-53901 $126.21

ACH Total $126.21

Account Total $1,394,435.04

SOUTHSTATE BANK GF (NEW)  - (ACCT#XXXXX7106)

CHECK # 10524

01/11/24 Vendor CELEBRATION CDD   C/O US BANK 010424-2013A TRSF TAX COLLECTIONS 2013A Due From Other Funds 131000 $251,074.99

01/11/24 Vendor CELEBRATION CDD   C/O US BANK 010424-2021 TRSF TAX COLLECTIONS SERIES 2021 Due From Other Funds 131000 $241,995.09

Check Total $493,070.08

ACH #DD689

01/31/24 Employee JOHN A. MCLAUGHLIN PAYROLL January 31, 2024 Payroll Posting $104.70

ACH Total $104.70

ACH #DD690

01/31/24 Employee CASSANDRA HARRIS-STARKS PAYROLL January 31, 2024 Payroll Posting $184.70

ACH Total $184.70

ACH #DD691

01/31/24 Employee THOMAS A. TOUZIN PAYROLL January 31, 2024 Payroll Posting $184.70

ACH Total $184.70

Account Total $493,544.18

Total Amount Paid $1,887,979.22



Subsection 6C  
 

Financial Statements 



CELEBRATION

Community Development District

Financial Report

January 31, 2024



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page #

Balance Sheet - All Funds….. …..............................................................………………………………………………….1 - 2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund…................…..............................................................…...………………………………………………….3 - 5

Reserve Fund…................…..............................................................…...………………………………………………….6

Debt Service Funds……...........…..….........................................................................…………………………………………………….....7 - 8

Capital Project Funds….......…..............................................................………………………………………………….9 - 10

Notes to the Financial Statements…....................................................... ………………………………………………….11 - 13

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments…............................................... ………………………………………………….14

Cash and Investment Report….................................................................………………………………………………….15

Capital Projects….......................…..............................................................………………………………………………….16

Right-of-Way Fees Electricity….............................................................................………………………………………………….17

Due To/From Other Districts….....................................................................................................………………………………………………….18

Table of Contents



CELEBRATION

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

January 31, 2024



CELEBRATION

Community Development District

Balance Sheet
January 31, 2024

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL 

FUND

RESERVE 

FUND

SERIES 2013A 

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2021 

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2002 

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

FUND

SERIES 2021 

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 3,664,673$     -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    3,664,673$     

Accounts Receivable 125,137 - - - - - 125,137

Due From Other Gov'tl Units 80 - - - - - 80

Due From Other Funds - 2,439,004 44,004 68,947 12 - 2,551,967

Investments:

Certificates of Deposit - 12 Months 750,000 - - - - - 750,000

Certificates of Deposit - 6 Months 750,000 - - - - - 750,000

Money Market Account 630,369 - - - 116,272 - 746,641

Treasury Bills (6 months) 2,691,536 - - - - - 2,691,536

Construction Fund - - - - - 47,285 47,285

Prepayment Account - - 255 81 - - 336

Reserve Fund - - 196,688 207,000 - - 403,689

Revenue Fund - - 649,962 319,253 - - 969,215

FMV Adjustment 2,362 - - - - - 2,362

Prepaid Items 1,725 - - - - - 1,725

Deposits 804 - - - - - 804

TOTAL ASSETS 8,616,686$     2,439,004$     890,909$        595,281$        116,284$        47,285$          12,705,451$   

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 94,655$          -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    94,655$          

Accrued Expenses 95,323 - - - - - 95,323

Unearned Revenue 556,789 - - - - - 556,789

Due To Other Districts 139,615 - - - - - 139,615

Sales Tax Payable 41 - - - - - 41

Deposits 500 - - - - - 500

Other Current Liabilities 206,677 - - - - - 206,677

Due To Other Funds 2,551,967 - - - - - 2,551,967

TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,645,567 - - - - - 3,645,567

Page 1



CELEBRATION

Community Development District

Balance Sheet
January 31, 2024

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL 

FUND

RESERVE 

FUND

SERIES 2013A 

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2021 

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2002 

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

FUND

SERIES 2021 

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

FUND TOTAL

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items 1,725 - - - - - 1,725

Deposits 3,804 - - - - - 3,804

Restricted for:

Debt Service - - 890,909 595,281 - - 1,486,192

Capital Projects - - - - 116,284 47,285 163,569

Assigned to:

Operating Reserves 1,157,075 - - - - - 1,157,075

Reserves - Annual Contribution - 100,000 - - - - 100,000

Reserves - Boardwalk & Trail R&R - 375,000 - - - - 375,000

Reserves - Capital Projects - 1,016,278 - - - - 1,016,278

Reserves - Disaster Relief - 755,974 - - - - 755,974

Reserves - Roads & Alleyways - 112,452 - - - - 112,452

Reserves - Self Insurance - 79,300 - - - - 79,300

Unassigned: 3,808,515 - - - - - 3,808,515

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 4,971,119$     2,439,004$     890,909$        595,281$        116,284$        47,285$          9,059,884$     

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 8,616,686$     2,439,004$     890,909$        595,281$        116,284$        47,285$          12,705,451$   

Page 2



CELEBRATION

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF JAN-24

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 300,000$         100,000$         83,202$              (16,798)$          27.73% 12,331$           

Right-of-Way Fees Electricity 955,000 318,332 313,683 (4,649) 32.85% 63,115

Right-of-Way Fees Gas 5,000 1,668 817 (851) 16.34% 217

Interlocal Agreement - Enterprise (Security) 20,000 - - - 0.00% -

Interlocal Agreement - Enterprise (Field) 20,000 - - - 0.00% -

Interest - Tax Collector 2,500 1,500 3,866 2,366 154.64% 3,866

Building Rental Income 19,619 2,164 2,164 - 11.03% 541

Building Operating Cost Income 14,448 4,816 4,816 - 33.33% 1,204

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 3,910,243 1,955,121 3,518,695 1,563,574 89.99% 536,945

Special Assmnts- CDD Collected 6,218 6,218 6,218 - 100.00% 6,218

Special Assmnts- Discounts (156,410) (78,204) (122,211) (44,007) 78.14% (16,088)

Settlements - - 30,400 30,400 0.00% 30,400

Other Miscellaneous Revenues 400,000 33,333 10,523 (22,810) 2.63% 451

TOTAL REVENUES 5,496,618 2,344,948 3,852,173 1,507,225 70.08% 639,200

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 10,200 3,200 2,400 800 23.53% 600

FICA Taxes 780 244 168 76 21.54% 46

ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate 1,200 - - - 0.00% -

ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 2,000 2,000 2,000 - 100.00% -

ProfServ-Engineering 24,000 8,000 15,251 (7,251) 63.55% 3,583

ProfServ-Legal Services 40,000 13,332 12,305 1,027 30.76% 4,783

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 100,494 33,498 33,498 - 33.33% -

ProfServ-Property Appraiser 3,000 3,000 769 2,231 25.63% -

ProfServ-Special Assessment 24,612 24,612 24,612 - 100.00% (24,612)

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 8,081 8,081 7,745 336 95.84% -

ProfServ-Web Site Development 2,000 1,553 1,553 - 77.65% -

ProfServ- Answering Service 3,500 1,168 2,759 (1,591) 78.83% 454

ProfServ-Incorporation Study Legal 20,000 700 7,103 (6,403) 35.52% 6,480

Auditing Services 5,000 - - - 0.00% -

Communication - Telephone 10,000 3,332 1,271 2,061 12.71% 318

Postage and Freight 700 232 140 92 20.00% 32

Insurance - General Liability 68,149 68,149 95,948 (27,799) 140.79% -

Insurance-Workmans Comp 850 850 850 - 100.00% -

Printing and Binding 3,800 1,268 48 1,220 1.26% (48)

Legal Advertising 1,800 600 370 230 20.56% 68

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 78,205 39,102 80,721 (41,619) 103.22% 10,417

Office Supplies 3,000 1,000 814 186 27.13% 522

Software 17,000 - - - 0.00% -

Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 175 - 100.00% -

Total Administration 428,546 214,096 290,500 (76,404) 67.79% 2,643

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending January 31, 2024

Page 3



CELEBRATION

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF JAN-24

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending January 31, 2024

Public Safety

Security Service - Sheriff 200,000 66,668 64,254 2,414 32.13% 28,713

Total Public Safety 200,000 66,668 64,254 2,414 32.13% 28,713

Physical Environment

Contracts-Water Quality 22,000 7,332 - 7,332 0.00% -

Contracts-Aquatic Control 146,832 48,944 45,954 2,990 31.30% 11,489

Contracts-Pest Control 249,029 83,008 83,010 (2) 33.33% 20,752

R&M-Wetland 1,000 332 - 332 0.00% -

Total Physical Environment 418,861 139,616 128,964 10,652 30.79% 32,241

Flood Control/Stormwater Mgmt

R&M-Canal Bank Restoration 100,000 33,332 - 33,332 0.00% -

R&M-Stormwater System 30,000 10,000 15,335 (5,335) 51.12% -

Total Flood Control/Stormwater Mgmt 130,000 43,332 15,335 27,997 11.80% -

Field

ProfServ-Field Management 1,142,883 380,961 380,961 - 33.33% -

Contracts-Fountain 7,938 2,648 2,646 2 33.33% 662

Contracts-Mulch 117,638 39,212 71,798 (32,586) 61.03% -

Contracts-Irrigation 96,696 32,232 32,232 - 33.33% 8,058

Contracts-Trees & Trimming 170,500 56,832 65,231 (8,399) 38.26% -

Contracts-Shrub Maintenance 262,930 87,644 87,643 1 33.33% 21,911

Contracts-Annuals 16,380 5,460 1,385 4,075 8.46% -

Contracts-General Site/ Trash and Debris 51,000 17,000 17,000 - 33.33% 4,250

Contracts-Ground/Turf/Tree/Maintenance 648,646 216,216 216,215 1 33.33% 54,054

Fuel, Gasoline and Oil 15,000 5,000 2,227 2,773 14.85% 553

Electricity - General 45,000 15,000 14,147 853 31.44% (100)

Utility - Refuse Removal 18,000 6,000 5,325 675 29.58% 1,385

Rentals - General 3,000 1,000 410 590 13.67% -

R&M-Aeration 25,000 8,332 1,925 6,407 7.70% 963

R&M-Boardwalks 25,000 8,332 11,222 (2,890) 44.89% 6,554

R&M-Common Area 60,000 20,000 10,488 9,512 17.48% 2,211

R&M-Equipment 20,000 6,668 4,057 2,611 20.29% -

R&M-Fountain 10,000 3,332 2,719 613 27.19% 575

R&M-Other Landscape 200,000 66,668 118,670 (52,002) 59.34% 97,081

R&M-Irrigation 65,000 21,668 34,363 (12,695) 52.87% 8,680

R&M-Roads & Alleyways 18,000 6,000 3,500 2,500 19.44% 2,750

R&M-Sidewalks 200,000 66,668 95,859 (29,191) 47.93% 60,717

R&M-Pressure Washing 10,000 3,332 828 2,504 8.28% 142

R&M- Tree Removal/Replacement 90,000 30,000 25,348 4,652 28.16% 9,700

R&M-Fire Equipment 1,100 368 140 228 12.73% -

R&M-Painting 10,000 3,332 513 2,819 5.13% 89

Misc-Contingency 15,000 5,000 197 4,803 1.31% 150

Building Op Costs 15,000 5,000 3,780 1,220 25.20% 394

Total Field 3,359,711 1,119,905 1,210,829 (90,924) 36.04% 280,779

Page 4



CELEBRATION

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF JAN-24

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending January 31, 2024

Capital Expenditures & Projects

Capital Projects 191,500 1,105 154,783 (153,678) 80.83% 42,372

Total Capital Expenditures & Projects 191,500 1,105 154,783 (153,678) 80.83% 42,372

Road and Street Facilities

Electricity - Streetlights 175,000 58,332 63,137 (4,805) 36.08% 15,166

R&M-Road Cleaning 108,000 36,000 41,250 (5,250) 38.19% 8,250

R&M-Streetlights 120,000 40,000 83,974 (43,974) 69.98% 6,389

R&M-Signage/Radar Sign Maintenance 15,000 5,000 1,336 3,664 8.91% 141

Total Road and Street Facilities 418,000 139,332 189,697 (50,365) 45.38% 29,946

Reserves

Reserves-Annual Contribution - - - - 0.00% (115,886)

Total Reserves - - - - 0.00% (115,886)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 5,146,618 1,724,054 2,054,362 (330,308) 39.92% 300,808

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 350,000 620,894 1,797,811 1,176,917 513.66% 338,392

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfer to Reserve Fund (350,000) - - - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (350,000) - - - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance -$                      620,894$         1,797,811$         1,176,917$      0.00% 338,392$         

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2023) 3,173,308 3,173,308 3,173,308

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 3,173,308$      3,794,202$      4,971,119$         

Page 5



CELEBRATION

Community Development District
Reserve Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF JAN-24

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                      -$                      -$                        -$                      0.00% -$                      

TOTAL REVENUES - - - - 0.00% -

EXPENDITURES

Annual Reserve Contributions

R&M - Paving - - 140,048 (140,048) 0.00% 140,048

Cap Outlay - Pump Station - - 34,570 (34,570) 0.00% 34,570

Reserves-Annual Contribution 350,000 174,618 - 174,618 0.00% -

Total Annual Reserve Contributions 350,000 174,618 174,618 - 49.89% 174,618

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 350,000 174,618 174,618 - 49.89% 174,618

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (350,000) (174,618) (174,618) - 49.89% (174,618)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfer In - Reserves 350,000 - - - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 350,000 - - - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance -$                      (174,618)$        (174,618)$          -$                      0.00% (174,618)$        

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2023) 2,613,622 2,613,622 2,613,622

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 2,613,622$      2,439,004$      2,439,004$         

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending January 31, 2024

Page 6



CELEBRATION

Community Development District
Series 2013A Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF JAN-24

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 4,000$             1,332$             9,342$               8,010$             233.55% 2,245$             

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 424,665 212,334 382,141 169,807 89.99% 46,164

Special Assmnts- Discounts (16,987) (8,493) (13,272) (4,779) 78.13% (1,315)

TOTAL REVENUES 411,678 205,173 378,211 173,038 91.87% 47,094

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 8,493 4,248 8,767 (4,519) 103.23% 845

Total Administration 8,493 4,248 8,767 (4,519) 103.23% 845

Debt Service

Debt Retirement Series A 235,000 - - - 0.00% -

Interest Expense Series A 161,431 80,716 80,591 125 49.92% -

Total Debt Service 396,431 80,716 80,591 125 20.33% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 404,924 84,964 89,358 (4,394) 22.07% 845

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 6,754 120,209 288,853 168,644 n/a 46,249

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 6,754 - - - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 6,754 - - - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance 6,754$             120,209$         288,853$           168,644$         n/a 46,249$           

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2023) 602,056 602,056 602,056

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 608,810$         722,265$         890,909$           

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending January 31, 2024

Page 7



CELEBRATION

Community Development District
Series 2021 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF JAN-24

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                    -$                    5,007$               5,007$             0.00% 1,008$             

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 440,598 220,299 396,479 176,180 89.99% 72,652

Special Assmnts- Discounts (17,624) (8,811) (13,770) (4,959) 78.13% (2,245)

TOTAL REVENUES 422,974 211,488 387,716 176,228 91.66% 71,415

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 8,812 4,407 9,095 (4,688) 103.21% 1,460

Total Administration 8,812 4,407 9,095 (4,688) 103.21% 1,460

Debt Service

Debt Retirement Series A 165,000 - - - 0.00% -

Interest Expense Series A 247,306 123,653 123,653 - 50.00% -

Total Debt Service 412,306 123,653 123,653 - 29.99% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 421,118 128,060 132,748 (4,688) 31.52% 1,460

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 1,856 83,428 254,968 171,540 n/a 69,955

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating Transfers-Out - - (3,683) (3,683) 0.00% (929)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 1,856 - - - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 1,856 - (3,683) (3,683) n/a (929)

Net change in fund balance 1,856$             83,428$           251,285$           167,857$         n/a 69,026$           

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2023) 343,996 343,996 343,996

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 345,852$         427,424$         595,281$           

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending January 31, 2024

Page 8



CELEBRATION

Community Development District
Series 2002 Capital Projects Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF JAN-24

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                    -$                    197$                  197$                0.00% 53$                  

TOTAL REVENUES - - 197 197 0.00% 53

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - - - - 0.00% -

Reserves

- - - - 0.00% -

Total Reserves - - - - 0.00% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - - - - 0.00% -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - - 197 197 0.00% 53

Net change in fund balance -$                    -$                    197$                  197$                0.00% 53$                  

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2023) - - 116,087

FUND BALANCE, ENDING -$                    -$                    116,284$           

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending January 31, 2024

Page 9



CELEBRATION

Community Development District
Series 2021 Capital Projects Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF JAN-24

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                    -$                    790$                  790$                0.00% 207$                

TOTAL REVENUES - - 790 790 0.00% 207

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - - - - 0.00% -

Reserves

- - - - 0.00% -

Total Reserves - - - - 0.00% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - - - - 0.00% -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - - 790 790 0.00% 207

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Interfund Transfer - In - - 3,683 3,683 0.00% 929

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - - 3,683 3,683 0.00% 929

Net change in fund balance -$                    -$                    4,473$               4,473$             0.00% 1,136$             

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2023) - - 42,812

FUND BALANCE, ENDING -$                    -$                    47,285$             

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending January 31, 2024

Page 10



CELEBRATION

Community Development District Balance Sheet - All Funds

General Fund

►

►

►

■ Due to Other Funds - Due to Debt Service from General Fund

■ Reserves -  Amounts tie to Motion To Assign Fund Balance

Assigned to

Notes to the Financial Statements

■ Accounts Payable -  Expenses paid in subsequent month

■ Cash and Investments -  See Cash and Investment Report for further details

■ Accounts Receivable - ROW Electricity & Gas Fees; Engineering; Legal

January 31, 2024

Assets

■ Deposits - Duke Energy

■ Sales Tax Payable - Taxes paid to the State of Florida for rent revenue collected from IMS (maintenance 

building).

■ Other Current Liabilities -  AT&T easement agreement

■ Due to Other Districts - Net due to Enterprise

■ Unearned Revenue - Interlocal Agreement with Enterprise CDD long term lease

■ Accrued Expenses - Expenses incurred in current month and paid in subsequent month

Liabilities

■ Prepaid Items - Red Dot Chocolates

■ FMV Adjustment - Unrealized gain on T-Bills

Page 11



CELEBRATION

Community Development District General Fund

Financial Overview / Highlights

►

Variance Analysis

Revenues (General Fund)

 Account Name 

 Annual 

Adopted 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

% of 

Budget

Settlements $0 ($30,400) 0%

Other Miscellaneous Revenues ($400,000) ($10,523) 3%

Other Miscellaneous revenues $0 $5,746 0%Expenditures (General Fund)

 Account Name 

 YTD 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

% of 

Budget

Administration

Proserv-Engineering $24,000 $15,251 64%

Proserv-Trustee Fees $8,081 $7,745 96%

Proserv-Website Development $2,000 $1,553 78%

Proserv-Answering Service $3,500 $2,759 79%

Insurance - General Liability $68,149 $95,948 141%

Public Safety

Security Service - Sheriff $200,000 $64,254 32%

Physical Environment

Contracts-Water Quality $22,000 $0 0%

Contracts-Aquatic Control $146,832 $45,954 31%

Flood Control/Stormwater Mgmt

R&M-Stormwater System $30,000 $15,335 51%

Field

Contracts-Mulch $106,260 $71,798 68%

Contracts-Trees & Trimming $147,760 $65,231 44%

Contracts-Annuals $16,380 $1,385 8% Contractual account use as needed

Contractual account use as needed

All Florida Septic storm water system $5,675; Sunbelt Metal aluminum 

grates $9,660

Contractual account use as needed

Budget $12,236 per month, actual $11,488.50 per month

Osceola Sheriff thru Jan 2024

Contractual account use as needed

U.S. Bank fees, Series 2013A & 2021 paid in full

Innersync Studio fees to-date

Sunshine Communication to-date

EGIS Insurance Advisors LLC

Hanson, Walter fees thru December 2023

State of Fl Emergency Mgmt 

M Family Foundation $3,000; 5K Pink on Parade 2023 $1,000; Prior 

year void check $1,079; Teak Benches $4,990; Shelby Pickett 

benches $450; sales tax allowance credits $4

Smart City ROW fee from June 2009. Verified with Smart City.

Explanation

Explanation

Notes to the Financial Statements

January 31, 2024

Total general fund expenditures budget target is 33.33% and is approximately 41% compared to the adopted budget.

Page 12



CELEBRATION

Community Development District General Fund

Notes to the Financial Statements

January 31, 2024

 Account Name 

 Annual 

Adopted 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

% of 

Budget

Field

R&M-Boardwalks $25,000 $11,222 45%

R&M-Other Landscape $200,000 $118,670 59%

R&M-Irrigation $65,000 $34,363 53%

R&M-Sidewalks $200,000 $95,859 48%

Capital Expenditures & Projects

Capital Outlay $191,500 $154,783 81%

Road and Street Facilities

Electricity - Streetlights $175,000 $63,137 36%

R&M-Road Cleaning $108,000 $41,250 38%

R&M-Streetlights $120,000 $83,974 70%

Reserves

Reserves-Annual Contribution $350,000 $174,618 50% Alley Ways West asphalt paving work $48,816; Artisan Park $91,232; 

bypass pump $34,570

Sesco Lighting, Sternberg $67,575 and other supplies

See schedule of financials

Explanation

Duke Energy to-date 

USA Seal & Swipe to-date

Expenditures to-date

Landscape related including Benchmark Landscaping LLC job on 

Celebration Ave golf park $96,320

Irrigation repairs/supplies to-date

Boardwalk repairs to-date

Page 13



January 31, 2024

CELEBRATION

Community Development District

Supporting Schedules



CELEBRATION

Community Development District

ALL FUNDS

Discount/ Gross Series 2013A Series 2021

Date Net Amount (Penalties) Collection Amount General Debt Service Debt Service

Received Received Amount Cost Received Fund Fund Fund

ASSESSMENTS LEVIED 4,775,506$        3,910,243$          424,665$           440,598$      

Allocation % 100% 82% 8.89% 9%

Real Estate Installment

11/10/23 32,870$            671$                1,757$          35,297$             28,902$               3,139$               3,257$          

12/11/23 1,401 15 29 1,445 1,183 129 133

01/10/24 17,086 514 349 17,949 14,697 1,596 1,656

Real Estate Current

11/24/23 671,897 13,712 28,566 714,175 584,775 63,508 65,891

12/11/23 2,588,369 110,047 52,824 2,751,240 2,252,749 244,656 253,835

12/22/23 131,552 5,160 2,685 139,397 114,140 12,396 12,861

01/10/24 606,305 19,134 12,374 637,813 522,249 56,718 58,846

TOTAL 4,049,479$       149,254$          98,583$        4,297,316$        3,518,695$          382,141$           396,480$      

% COLLECTED 90% 90% 90% 90%

TOTAL OUTSTANDING 478,191$           391,548$             42,523$             44,119$        

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments

 Osceola County Tax Collector  - Monthly Collection Report

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2024

Allocated by Fund

Page 14



CELEBRATION

Community Development District All Funds

Investment Type Bank Name Maturity Yield Balance
General Fund

Demand Deposit Account SouthState Bank n/a 0.00% $744,655 (1)

Government Interest Valley National Bank n/a 5.25% 2,920,018

Subtotal 3,664,673

Certificate of  Deposit (12 months) Valley National Bank 8/16/2024 5.47% 750,000

Certificate of  Deposit (6 months) Valley National Bank 2/16/2024 5.42% 750,000

Subtotal 1,500,000

Public Funds MMA Variance Account BankUnited n/a 5.25% 630,369

U.S. Treasury Bill (6 months) Valley National Bank 2/24/2024 5.25% 665,536

U.S. Treasury Bill (6 months) Valley National Bank 5/23/2024 5.22% 2,026,000

Subtotal 2,691,536

 GF Subtotal $8,486,577

Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds

Investment Type Bank Name Maturity Yield Balance
Debit Service and Capital Project Funds

Series 2013A

First American Government Obligation Fund US Bank, Prepayment Fund n/a 4.95% 255

First American Government Obligation Fund US Bank, Reserve Fund n/a 4.95% 196,688

First American Government Obligation Fund US Bank, Revenue Fund n/a 4.95% 649,963

Series 2021

US Bank Nat'l Association Commercial Paper US Bank, Prepayment Account n/a 5.25% 81

US Bank Nat'l Association Commercial Paper US Bank, Reserve Fund n/a 5.25% 207,000

US Bank Nat'l Association Commercial Paper US Bank, Revenue Fund n/a 5.25% 319,253

Subtotal 1,373,239

Business Money Market Checking SouthState Bank n/a 0.50% 116,272

Subtotal 116,272

Series 2021

US Bank Nat'l Association Commercial Paper US Bank, Construction Fund n/a 5.25% 47,285

Total $10,023,374
Note

(1) In February, $112,951 was transferred to U.S. Bank trust accounts; and $630,000 to BankUnited MMA

Cash and Investment Report

January 31, 2024

Page 15



CELEBRATION

Community Development District General Fund

Description Budget Actual Balance

Bollard Repair 24,500$            -$                   24,500$                  

Fountain Repairs 15,000 - 15,000

Furniture Replacement (1) 100,000 96,572 3,428

Streetlight Painting (2) 40,000 39,191 809

Utility Vehicle 12,000 - 12,000

Rails(East Lawn Bridge) (3) - 19,020 -

Total Capital Projects 191,500$          154,783$       43,737$                  

(1) Westminster Teak, teak bench $2,306

(1) Country Casual Teak $94,266

(2) PPG Architectural Finishes & RSP Painting LLC $1,105

(2) RSP Painting, LLC $38,086

(3) Nash Construction

Capital Projects

January 31, 2024

Page 16



CELEBRATION

Community Development District General Fund

Posting Date Payment Month Amount $

10/31/2023 October 91,960.28$     

11/30/2023 November 78,608.14

12/31/2023 December 73,114.91

1/31/2024 January 70,000.00

2/29/2024 February -

3/31/2024 March -

4/30/2024 April -

5/31/2024 May -

6/30/2024 June -

7/31/2024 July -

8/31/2024 August -

9/30/2024 September -

Total 313,683.33$   

Note:  Jan will be received in mid Feb

Right-of-Way Fees Electricity

January 31, 2024

Page 17



CELEBRATION

Community Development District

Pymt

Type

Check /

ACH No.
Date

Payee

Type
Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount 

Paid

10/01/23 BEGINNING BALANCE BALANCE FORWARD FROM FY 2023 ($27,460.19)

ACH ACH 10/19/23 Vendor DUKE ENERGY-ACH 092823 ACH BILL PRD 8/29-9/26/23 Due To Other Districts 206500 ($13,949.02)

ACH ACH 11/29/23 Vendor DUKE ENERGY-ACH 103023 ACH       BILL PRD 9/27-10/26/23 Due To Other Districts 206500 ($13,945.80)

DEP 11/30/23 Vendor CELEBRATION DEPOSIT DUE FR ENTERPRISE FIELD STAFF SALARIES Due To Other Districts 206500 ($20,000.00)

DEP 11/30/23 Vendor CELEBRATION DEPOSIT DUE FR ENTERPRISE ANNUAL SECURITY Due To Other Districts 206500 ($22,225.60)

ACH ACH 12/22/23 Vendor DUKE ENERGY-ACH 113023 ACH       BILL PRD 10/27-11/28/23 Due To Other Districts 206500 ($14,018.42)

ACH 01/01/24 Vendor DUKE ENERGY-ACH 122623 ACH       BILL PRD 11/28-12/22/23 Due To Other Districts 206500 ($14,015.71)

JE ACCRUAL 1/31/24 Vendor DUKE ENERGY-ACH ACCRUAL       BILL PRD JAN 2024 Due To Other Districts 206500 ($14,000.00)

DUE TO OTHER DISTRICTS A/C #206500 ($139,614.74)

Due To/From Other Districts

For the Period from 10/1/23 to 9/30/24

Page 18



Section 7 
 

Business Matters 



Subsection 7B 
 

Celebration News Article 



Celebration Community Development District  

From the Board of Supervisors 

 
My Celebration FL App 

The Celebration CDD is excited to announce the rollout of a new application for residents to 

electronically report issues noticed or encountered in the community. My Celebration FL is 

available for download now on the Apple App Store or Google Play for easy use on a 

smartphone device, or can be accessed on the CCDD website at 

https://www.celebrationcdd.org/report-an-issue. In addition to issue submission and tracking, the 

app front page contains links to the CCDD, CROA, and ECDD/Water Utility homepages as well 

as contact phone numbers for several service providers. Credentials used previously on 

CeleService will not migrate over automatically, so new user registration is required, and there is 

no charge to download or operate the app. 

Reporting is as simple as selecting “START REQUEST” upon opening the app and is organized 

into several categories to provide the most efficient response. Once selected, users may add or 

take a picture of the issue or enter a location. The embedded map knows the limits of the 

community, and can use phone GPS location or a full address for accurate reporting. Contact 

information auto populates once the request is submitted so no further action is needed. Users 

can track the status of each issue and will receive automated email and push notifications as a 

request is worked toward a resolution.   

The application is developed and maintained by GOGovApps, a citizen request management and 

code enforcement software company founded in 2004 and serving 175 municipalities with over 2 

million total users. 

 
Celebration CDD Board of Supervisors  

https://www.celebrationcdd.org/report-an-issue


Subsection 7C 
 

Construction Use 
Applications from Duke 

Energy 



713 Eastlawn Drive 



689-444-8598
migdalia.concepcion@duke-energy.com

Migdalia Concepcion
3250 Bonnet Creek Rd. 
Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830

      Anna Visnic
452 E Crown Point Rd. 
Winter Garden, FL 34787

407-415-7897
anna.visnic@duke-energy.com

09/09/2024         7:30am 4:30pm
Relocation of existing switchgear to bring closer

Sidewalk detour will be necessary, please see attached.
No

All existing utilities within the utility easement will be located prior to any digging.
7:00am 4:30pm

7:00am                        5:00pm
2 bucket trucks  and pickup trucks.

Site will be left as it was when we arrived, if not in better condition.

2/2/2024 Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion

Duke Energy Engineer

Migdalia Concepcion

to road for accessibility. Crew to open switchgear to perform re-phasing on our system.

  By performing load balancing it ensure that customers 
recieve more reliable power with less outages.

A construction crew, job site manager, and MOT people will be on 
site. There should be approx. 4 vehicles at the site during construction.

           Please see attached construction print for design details.





Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion 
Duke Energy Engineer 
2/2/2024



Migdalia Concepcion

Migdalia Concepcion

Duke Energy Engineer

2/2/2024



& 
SAFETYFirst 

USP: BEAKER K2706 

TEAM 724 

Safety Reminders/ Adverse Conditions 

PEDESTRIAN AWARENESS 
CUSTOMER/OUTAGE NOTIFICATION REQUIRED 

• 

-

& 

WORK ZONE GENERAL COMMENTS 

LOCATION IS TRUCK ACCESSIBLE 
I> PERSONAL ACCOUNTABILITY 

I> ACTIVE CARING 

I> HAZARD RECOGNITION 

REMEMBER: Work zone area conditions may have changed for this job! Everyone is responsible for verifying the above safety information is correct prior to any work being performed each day. 

P1 
FIELD TAG K147204 
R - PME-4 
R - 150 AMP(

� R - 150 AMP {C 
TREE TRIMMI G 

P3 
FIELD TAG UNK 
NEW TAG 8993240 
R - 30"X48"X24" PULLBOX 
I - PME-9 

COUNTY NOTIFICATION 

NOTIFY COUNTY INSPECTOR EVERY 

MORNING YOU WORK ON THE PROJECT 
I - 150 AMP 

�
A

� I - 150 AMP C 
I - 600 AMP ITCH (ABC) N.C. 
I - 600 AMP SWITCH (ABC) N.C. 
DEF 28.01-118 

CHRIS LARSEN (407) 962-8624 

L (ABC) TREE TRIMMING 

w w w w
BAY1 Cl) Cl) Cl) Cl) 

=> => => => 
OUTAGE REQUIRED AT THE 
FOLLOWING XFMRS (C PHASE): 
PMTX: 6183421 E - 1000 AL UG (ABC) 17131 

LL 

wa::
LL LL LL 

0 ..- w w w
C\I a:: a:: a::

PMTX: 6183420 
PMTX: 6183419 
PMTX: 6183418 
PMTX: 6183417 
PMTX: 6183416 
PMTX: 6183416 N.O. 
OUTAGE REQUIRED AT THE 
FOLLOWING XFMRS (B PHASE): 

BAY 3 

=> 
I-
=> 
LL 

b 

I 715I 

3

..-
-.:I" -.:I" => => => 
C") C") 

I- I- I-00 00 ..- ..- => => => 
co co LL LL LL 

b 

4

PMTX: 6183410 
PMTX: 6183409 
PMTX: 6183408 
PMTX: 6183407 
PMTX: 6183406 
PMTX: 6183405 N.O. 

E - 1/0 AL (BC) 

SCOPE OF WORK 
P1 GPS: 28.3124362, -81.5458161 
-REPLACE SWITCHGEAR PME-4 WITH NEW PME-9 (P1)
-REPHASE TAP STARTING AT FUSE K147204-3B
FROM B PHASE TO A PHASE
-REPHASE TAP STARTING AT FUSE K120582-3
FROM B PHASE TO A PHASE

BAY2 
E - 1000 AL U (ABC) 

CONSTRUCTION NOTES 
-ALL POINTS ACCESSIBLE

�� -MOT REQUIRED: P1 

8993240 
600A SBD

PME-9 1CBA

TO: K147203-2 TO: K6008323-2
600A SBD 600A SBD 
NORTHEAST/ROAD SIDE 

____..__ �
-----------·------

- -TREE TRIMMING REQUIRED
_______ _________ .. --- -INSTALL SWITCHGEAR OVER THE PULLBOX LOCATION______ .. --- LINE UP BAY 2 WITH PULLBOX AND SPLICE INTO WIRE

GOING SOUTH_ BAY 1 SPLICE INTO THE 1000 AL PRIMARY
COMING INTO THE PULLBOX FROM THE NORTH. BAY 3
WILL CUT INTO THE EXISTING B AND C PHASE 1/0 PRIMARY
GOING SOUTH_

911 ADDRESS 
713 EASTLAWN DR, 
KISSIMMEE, FL 34747 

�

DE PROJECT MANAGER 
ANNA VISNIC 
407-415-7897

DE ASSET DESIGN 
MIGDALIA CONCEPCION 
689-444-8598

Work Order Number_5 _12_30_7 _56 ___ _
Customer/Contact ______ 
Contact Phone 
Job Site Address _7_13_E_ast_law_n D_r ---
City 
County 
State, Zip
Designer 
Designer Phone

Circuit ID 

Primary Voltage 

Permit Required 

Permit Type/No. 

Permit Type/No. 2 

Permit Type/No. 3 

Revision Date 

CELEBRATION
OSCEOLA
FL 34747 
ANDREW SHOFNER
407 -243-3914

K2706 
12.47/7.2 KV

Yes X No _ 

OSCEOLA COUNTY 
CELEBRATION COD

2-2-2024

DUKE Sheet 1 OF 2
ENERG V@ Scale = 1 "=60'



& USP: BEAKER K2706 

SAFETYFirst TEAM 724 
I> PERSONAL ACCOUNTABILITY 
I> ACTIVE CARING 
I> HAZARD RECOGNITION 

Safety Reminders/ Adverse Conditions 

CUSTOMER/OUTAGE NOTIFICATION REQUIRED 

• 

-

& 

WORK ZONE GENERAL COMMENTS 

LOCATION IS TRUCK ACCESSIBLE 

REMEMBER: Work zone area conditions may have changed for this job! Everyone is responsible for verifying the above safety information is correct prior to any work being performed each day. 

P2 
FIELD TAG K120582 
NEW TAG 6104656 
E - PME-11 
E - 600 AMP SWITCH 

!
ABC

l E - 600 AMP SWITCH ABC 
E - 600 AMP SWITCH ABC 
R - 150 AMP (B) 
I - 150 AMP (A) 

SCOPE OF WORK 
P2 GPS: 28.3066645, -81.8499317 

BAY3 
E - 1/0 AL UG (BC) 

AY2 
E - 1000 AL UG (ABC) 

BAY 1 
E - 500 AL UG (ABC) 

-REPLACE SWITCHGEAR PME-4 WITH NEW PME-9 (P1)
-REPHASE TAP STARTING AT FUSE K147204-3B
FROM B PHASE TO A PHASE
-REPHASE TAP STARTING AT FUSE K120582-3
FROM B PHASE TO A PHASE

CONSTRUCTION NOTES 
-ALL POINTS ACCESSIBLE
-MOT REQUIRED: P2

911 ADDRESS 
1057 NASH DR, 
KISSIMMEE, FL 34747 

BAY4 
E - 1000 AL UG (ABC) 

:::J 
LL 

w O') '<'"" 
O') '<'"" 

:::J C"') ""'" 

I-
C"') C") 

00 
:::J '<'"" '<'"" 
LL (,0 co 

3 

3A 3B 3 C  

2AB C 
2 

TO: K6008350-1 

600ASBD 

6104656 
600ASBD 

PME-11 

'<'"" 

C"') 
0 
N 

""'" 
'<'"" 

� 

I-

4 

4 CBA 

1CBA 

K198667-2 

DE PROJECT MANAGER 
ANNA VISNIC 
407-415-7897

DE ASSET DESIGN 
MIGDALIA CONCEPCION 
689-444-8598

Work Order Number_5_1_23_07_5 _6 ___ _ 

Customer/Contact ______ _ 

Contact Phone 

Job Site Address 

City 

County 

State, Zip 

Designer 

Designer Phone 

Circuit ID 

Primary Voltage 

Permit Required 

Permit Type/No. 

713 Eastlawn Dr 

CELEBRATION 

OSCEOLA 

FL 3 47 47 

ANDREW SHOFNER 

407 -2 43-3914 

1<27 0 6  

12.47/7.2 KV 

Yes_ NoX 

CELEBRATION COD 

2-2-2  4 

DUKE Sheet 2 OF 2 

ENERG V@ Scale = 

1 "=60'





901 Jasmine Street 



689-444-8598
migdalia.concepcion@duke-energy.com

Migdalia Concepcion
3250 Bonnet Creek Rd. 
Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830

      Anna Visnic
452 E Crown Point Rd. 
Winter Garden, FL 34787

407-415-7897
anna.visnic@duke-energy.com

09/09/2024         7:00am 4:30pm
Installation of new pad-mounted capacitor bank,

No sidewalk detour will be necessary.
No

All existing utilities within the utility easement will be located prior to any digging.
6:45am 4:30pm

7:00am 5:00pm
4 bucket trucks, a bore rig, and pickup trucks.

Equipment will be a cable reel to install approx. 570' of underground cable. New device is approx. 64" length by 60" 
width. Replaced switchgear to have same footprint as existing one. Cable to be directionally bored in conduit.

Site will be left as it was when we arrived, if not in better condition.

2/1/2024 Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion

Duke Energy Engineer

Migdalia Concepcion

installation of primary enclosure, replacement of 1 switchgear, and bore across Campus St. Underground 
directional bore will be made from new equipment to existing pullbox. New equipment to be installed within 
FPC easement and Celebration CDD owned property. New equipment will not interfere with golf course.
               By automating our facilities we are able to provide more 
reliable power to customers. The replacement of equipment will also help with longevity.

A construction crew, job site manager, and MOT people will be on 
site. There should be approx. 7 vehicles at the site during construction.

           Please see attached construction print for design details.





Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion 
Duke Energy Engineer 
2/1/2024



Migdalia Concepcion

Migdalia Concepcion

Duke Energy Engineer

2/1/2024



CA
M

ELLIA STREET 

P5

®

ID

C
A

M
P

U
S
 S

T

GOLFP
ARK D

R

901

KISSIMMEE, FL 34747
901 JASMINE ST,
911 ADDRESS

JASMINE ST 1 OF 1

12/28/2023

12.47/7.2KV

K2703

ANDREW SHOFNER

407-243-3914

901 JASMINE ST

TRAFFIC AWARENESS
PRIVATE PROPERTYCOORDNIATE WITH WO 51230990

USP: BREAKER K2703

TEAM 724

P1
E-1000 AL (ABC)
BAY 1

E-1/0 AL (AB)
BAY 3 

E-1000 AL (ABC)
BAY 2 

E-1000 AL (ABC)
BAY 4

LOCATION IS TRUCK ACCESSIBLE

X

OSCEOLA COUNTY

P3

S1
S2

S3

S4

P6

P4

P5
S6

S5
65'

2
4
5
'

260'

PMTX - 1345637 (P4)
OUTAGE REQUIRED AT FOLLOWING XFMRS:

R
O

A
D

 /
 E

A
S

T
 S

ID
E

-BEAUTIFICATION IS REQUIRED AFTER WORK IS DONE
-COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION BEFORE WO 51230990
-HAND DIGGING: S3, S4, AND S5
-MOT REQUIRED: P5
-ALL POINTS ACCESSIBLE
CONSTRUCTION NOTES

NEW EQUIPMENT
-INSTALL 605' OF 1/0 AL UG CONDUCTOR TO 
FUSE BAY 3 TO TIE IN EQUIPMENT
-ADD 4-WAY PRIMARY ENCLOSURE UNDER 
CAPACITOR BANK
-INSTALL 1200 KVAR PAD MOUNTED 
P1 GPS: 28.323997, -81.547271
SCOPE OF WORK

PAD MOUNTED CAPACITOR
I - 1200 KVAR CAP UG (ABC) 
NEW TAG 8985138
P6 

E - 24X36" PULLBOX (B)
GIS TAG 8577845
P5

E - 25 KVA UG (A) 120/240V
GIS TAG 13456370550654
FIELD TAG 1345637
P4

I - 4 WAY PRI ENCLOSURE
NEW TAG 8991603
P3

I - 80 AMP (ABC)
I - PME-11
R - 80 AMP (AB)
R - TRAYER-11
FIELD TAG 8012722
P1

AVIAN AREA

689-444-8598
MIGDALIA CONCEPCION
DE ASSET DESIGN

515-777-0261
CRAIG AVERY
DE PROJECT MANAGER

SSS

T
O

:1
3

4
5

6
3

7

T
O

:1
3

4
5

9
0

0
0

5
5

0
3

0
6

T
O

: 
F

U
T

U
R

E
 U

S
E

T
O

: 
K

2
3

8
5

3

3A 3B 3C

4

4CBA

2
2ABC

1

1CBA

600A SBD

600A SBD 600A SBD

TO: K2434TO: K2170

A B C

TRAYER-11

NORTH SIDE

TRENCH
I - 4" PVC
I - 1/0 AL UG (ABC)
S3 - 10'

RFS - 1/0 AL UG (B)
S2 - 550'

RFS - 2 AL UG (A)
S1 - 10'

TRENCHLESS
I -  2" FLEX
I - 1/0 AL UG (B)
S6 - 570'

TRENCH
I - 2" PVC
I - 1/0 AL UG (A)
S5 - 15'

TRENCH
I - 4" PVC
I - 1/0 AL UG (ABC)
S4 - 10'

8012722

C
A

M
E

L
L
IA
 S

T

CELEBRATION CDD

C

IR
CLE FO

R

SAFETY

®

51231352

KISSIMMEE

OSCEOLA

FL, 34747

1"=60'



Osceola County Property Appraiser, Osceola County, Florida

Katrina S. Scarborough, CFA, CCF, MCF
Osceola County Property Appraiser

This map was prepared for the Osceola County Property
Appraiser's Office.  It is maintained for the function of this office
only  It is not intended for conveyance, nor is it a survey.

Date Generated: 2/1/2024

0 40 80 ft

51231352 SCOPE OF WORK

CELEBRATION CDD PROPERTY

MBlanco
Oval

MBlanco
Text Box
SCOPE OF WORK-INSTALL 1200 KVAR PAD MOUNTED CAPACITOR BANK-ADD 4-WAY PRIMARY ENCLOSURE UNDER FUSE BAY 3 TO TIE IN EQUIPMENT-INSTALL 585' OF 1/0 AL UG CONDUCTOR TO NEW EQUIPMENT-CHANGE TAP STARTING AT FUSE 13465750548641 FROM B PHASE TO C PHASE

MBlanco
Rectangle

MBlanco
Rectangle

MBlanco
Rectangle

MBlanco
Text Box
P1

MBlanco
Text Box
P3

MBlanco
Text Box
P6

MBlanco
Polygonal Line

MBlanco
Polygonal Line

MBlanco
Rectangle

MBlanco
Text Box
P4

MBlanco
Callout
PROPOSED REPLACE 2" CONDUIT & PRIMARY CABLE



400 Celebration 
Boulevard 



689-444-8598
migdalia.concepcion@duke-energy.com

Migdalia Concepcion
3250 Bonnet Creek Rd. 
Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830

      Anna Visnic
452 E Crown Point Rd. 
Winter Garden, FL 34787

407-415-7897
anna.visnic@duke-energy.com

06/10/2024         7:30am 4:30pm 
Installation of new pad-mounted recloser

There shall not be any sidewalk detours necessary.
No

All existing utilities within the utility easement will be located prior to any digging.
7:30am 4:30pm

7:00am                         5:00pm
3 bucket trucks and pickup trucks.

New device is approx. 23" length by 29" height by 16" width. Switchgear to be replaced with same footprint.

Site will be left as it was when we arrived, if not in better condition.

2/13/2024 Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion

Duke Energy Engineer

Migdalia Concepcion

  By automating our facilities we are able to provide more 
reliable power to customers. The replacement of equipment will also help with longevity.

A construction crew, job site manager, and MOT people will be on site. 
There should be approx. 6 vehicles at the site during construction.

Please see attached construction print for design details.

and replacement of existing switchgear.





Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion 
Duke Energy Engineer 
2/13/2024



Migdalia Concepcion

Migdalia Concepcion

Duke Energy Engineer

2/13/2024



& USP: BREAKER K1231 

SAFETYFirst SCHEMATIC DEVICE ID: N724-30
I> PERSONAL ACCOUNTABILITY 
I> ACTIVE CARING 
I> HAZARD RECOGNITION TEAM 724 

Safety Reminders/ Adverse Conditions 

PEDESTRIAN AWARENESS 
TRAFFIC AWARENESS 
PRIVATE PROPERTY 

• 
-

& 

REMEMBER: Work zone area conditions may have changed for this job! Everyone is responsible for verifying the above safety information is correct prior to any work being performed each day. 

P2 
FIELD TAG 8012863 
R-PMH-10
I-PME-10
DEF 28.01-120
TREE TRIMMING

P3 
NEW TAG 8988661 
R-PULLBOX (ABC)
I - 800A VIPER-ST (ABC) N.C. 
I - 77 X 75 24" PAD 
DEF 28.15-101 

SCOPE OF WORK 
P2 GPS: 28.324992, -81.532780 

SWG 8012863 

E - 1000 AL UG (ABC} 
SOURCE SIDE K1231 
FRONT SIDE BUSHING 

- REPLACE SWG PMH-10 WITH PME-10 (P2)
- REMOVE PULLBOX (P3)
- INSTALL PADMOUNi VIPER RECLOSER N.C. (P3)
- INSTALL 10' FG CONTROL BOX P3

CONSTRUCTION NOTES
- INSTALL PADMOUNT RECLOSER NORMALLY CLOSED
- TREE TRIMMING REQUIRED: P2
- INSTALL PADMOUNT RECLOSER 30' SOUTHEAST OF
SWITCHGEAR 8012863 
- MOT REQUIRED: P2, P3

TO: K2441
1600ASBD 

TO: K2331 

ll600A SBD 

2ABC 
2 

P2 

8012863 
600A SB□

PMIE-10 

I 
4CBA 

1CB,A 

600A SBD 
TO: K8012864-1 

600.A S8,0 
·ro: K3045

E - 1000 AL UG (ABC) 
LOAD SIDE K1231 
BACK SIDE BUSING 

400 

SWG K3046-K3045 
GPS: 28.325213, -81.527759 

4 

1 

911 ADDRESS 
400 CELEBRATION BLVD, 
CELEBRATION, FL 34747 

I AVIAN AREAi 

DE PROJECT MANAGER 
ANNA VISNIC 
407-415-7897

DE ASSET DESIGN 
MIGDALIA CONCEPCION 
689-444-8598

Work Order Number_5_12 _32_5_89 ___ _ 

Customer/Contact _____ _ 

Contact Phone 

Job Site Address 

City 

County 

State, Zip 

Designer 

Designer Phone 

Circuit ID 

Primary Voltage 

Permit Required 

Permit Type/No. 

Permit Type/No. 2 

Permit Type/No. 3 

Revision Date 

400 CELEBRATION BLVD

CELEBRATION

OSCEOLA

FL 34747 

ANDREW SHOFNER 

(407) 243-3914 

K1231 

12.47/7.2 KV 

YesX No_ 
OSCEOLA COUNTY 

CELEBRATION COD 

02-07-24 

DUKE Sheet 1 OF 1 

ENERG V@ Scale = 1 "=60' 



Source: Esri, Maxar, Earthstar Geographics, and the GIS User
Community

12/4/2023, 11:51:33 AM
0 0.01 0.020.01 mi

0 0.01 0.030.01 km

1:564

Earthstar Geographics |
Osceola County GIS

phamh7
Rectangle

phamh7
Text Box
P2

phamh7
Text Box
CELEBRATION AVE

phamh7
Callout
CELEBRATION BLVD

phamh7
Text Box
911 ADDRESS400 CELEBRATION BLVD,CELEBRATION, FL 34747

phamh7
Text Box
SCOPE OF WORK- DUKE TO REPLACE SWITCHGEAR (P2) ALONG CELEBRATION AVE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY - DUKE TO REPLACE EQUIPMENT (P3) ALONG CELEBRATION AVE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY 

let13
Oval

let13
Oval

let13
Text Box
EXISTING PMTX 13460170552224

let13
Arrow

whiteheam
Polygon

let13
Text Box
CONSTRUCTION ZONE

let13
Arrow

whiteheam
Typewritten Text

whiteheam
Typewritten Text

whiteheam
Text Box
WO51232589 CELEBRATION AERIAL

whiteheam
Polygon

let13
Oval

phamh7
Rectangle

phamh7
Text Box
P3

shofnera
Text Box
CONSTRUCTION ZONE

shofnera
Arrow



231 Celebration 
Boulevard 



689-444-8598
migdalia.concepcion@duke-energy.com

Migdalia Concepcion
3250 Bonnet Creek Rd. 
Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830

      Anna Visnic
452 E Crown Point Rd. 
Winter Garden, FL 34787

407-415-7897
anna.visnic@duke-energy.com

08/05/2024         7:30am 4:30pm 
Installation of new pad-mounted recloser

There shall not be any sidewalk detours necessary.
No

All existing utilities within the utility easement will be located prior to any digging.
7:30am 4:30pm

7:00am 5:00pm
2 bucket trucks and pickup trucks.

New device is approx. 23" length by 29" height by 16" width. Switchgear to be replaced with same footprint.

Site will be left as it was when we arrived, if not in better condition.

2/14/2024 Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion

Duke Energy Engineer

Migdalia Concepcion

  By automating our facilities we are able to provide more 
reliable power to customers. The replacement of equipment will also help with longevity.

A construction crew, job site manager, and MOT people will be on site. 
There should be approx. 5 vehicles at the site during construction.

Please see attached construction print for design details.

and replacement of existing switchgear.





Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion 
Duke Energy Engineer 
2/14/2024



Migdalia Concepcion

Migdalia Concepcion

Duke Energy Engineer

2/14/2024



®

ID

P1

220

E
A
S
T
P
A

R
K
 D

R

C
ELE

B
R

ATI
O

N
 B

LV
D

PEDESTRIAN AWARENESS
RESIDENTIAL AREA. NO NIGHT WORK

LOCATION IS TRUCK ACCESSIBLE

K1231

SCHEMATIC DEVICE ID: N724-31

TEAM 724

USP: BREAKER 

1 OF 1

2/8/2024

CELEBRATION CDD

X

12.47/7.2KV

K1231

407-243-3914

ANDREW SHOFNER

231 CELEBRATION BLVD

1000 AL (ABC)
BAY 4

1/0 AL (ABC)
BAY 3

1000 AL (ABC)
BAY 2

1000 AL (ABC)
BAY 1

LONG: -81.527657
LAT: 28.325162
SWG 8012868

FRONT SIDE BUSHING
SOURCE SIDE K1231

218

216

AVIAN AREA

689-444-8598
MIGDALIA CONCEPCION
DE ASSET DESIGN

407-415-7897
ANA VISNIC
DE PROJECT MANAGER

KISSIMMEE, FL 34747
218 EASTPARK DR,
911 ADDRESS

DEF 28.15-101
I - 77 X 75 X 24" PAD
I - 800A VIPER-ST (ABC) N.C.
NEW TAG 8988111
P1

-MOT REQUIRED: P1
-ALL POINTS ACCESSIBLE
CONSTRUCTION NOTES

SOUTH OF SWG 8012868
-INSTALL PADMOUNT VIPER RECLOSER N.C.
P1 GPS: 28.324890, -81.526851
SCOPE OF WORK

ALONG ACCESSIBLE BACKLOT ROAD OF RESIDENCES
RECLOSER 53' SOUTH OF SWG 8012868
-INSTALL PADMOUNT VIPER RECLOSER N.C.

BACK SIDE BUSHING
LOAD SIDE K1231

C

IR
CLE FO

R

SAFETY

®

51232719

KISSIMMEE

OSCEOLA

FL, 34747

1"=60'



Osceola County Property Appraiser, Osceola County, Florida

Katrina S. Scarborough, CFA, CCF, MCF
Osceola County Property Appraiser

This map was prepared for the Osceola County Property

Appraiser's Office.  It is maintained for the function of this office
only  It is not intended for conveyance, nor is it a survey.

Date Generated: 11/29/2023

0 40 80 ft

 

WO 51232719

flowerz
Text Box

flowerz
Text Box

flowerz
Text Box
P1

flowerz
Text Box
SWG 8012868

flowerz
Text Box
231

flowerz
Text Box
911 ADDRESS231 CELEBRATION BLVDKISSIMMEE, FL 34747

flowerz
Text Box
CELEBRATION BLVD

flowerz
Text Box
EASTPARK DR

flowerz
Text Box
SCOPE OF WORKDUKE TO INSTALL INSTALL  PAD-MOUNT RECLOSER (P1) ON CELEBRATION OWNED PROPERTY

shofnera
Cloud

shofnera
Callout
WORK ZONE



500 Golfpark Drive 



689-444-8598
migdalia.concepcion@duke-energy.com

Migdalia Concepcion
3250 Bonnet Creek Rd. 
Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830

      Anna Visnic
452 E Crown Point Rd. 
Winter Garden, FL 34787

407-415-7897
anna.visnic@duke-energy.com

        7:30am 4:30pm
Replacement of existing switchgear and installation

Sidewalk detour may be necessary.
No

All existing utilities within the utility easement will be located prior to any digging.
7:00am 4:30pm

7:00am 5:00pm
2 bucket trucks and pickup trucks.

Site will be left as it was when we arrived, if not in better condition.

2/19/2024 Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion

Duke Energy Engineer

Migdalia Concepcion

08/05/2024

of pad-mount recloser.

    By automating our facilities we are able to provide more
reliable power to customers. The replacement of equipment will also help with longevity.

A construction crew, job site manager, and MOT people will be on 
site. There should be approx. 4 vehicles at the site during construction.

           Please see attached construction print for design details.



CONSTRUCTION USE AGREEMENT 

Celebration Community Development District, a Florida community development district ("CCDD") hereby grants permission to the 
applicant ("Applicant") named on the attached USE APPLICATION (the "Application") to use the area described on the Application 
(the "Area") on the date and during the time specified on the Application and for the purpose specified on the Application (the 
"Construction"), and only on such date, during such time and for such purpose, on and subject to the tenns, conditions, and provisions 
contained herein. The tcnns, conditions, and requirements of the CCDD's Special Event Policy are incorporated into this Agreement. 

Applicant acknowledges that it has received a copy of the CCDD Special Event Policy, has read and understands the policy, 
and agrees to comply with all terms and requirements of the CCDD Special Event Policy. 

I. General Compliance: The CCDD is a local unit of special-purpose government created in accordance with the Uniform
Community Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. Applicant agrees to comply with all applicable
requirements of the Sunshine Law, the Public Records Law, the Community Development D1stncts Law, and all other policies,
statutes, and regulations applicable to Applicant.

2. Right lo Terminate: CCDD reserves the right to, immediately and without notice, terminate the Construction if there shall be any
violation of the tenns, conditions, or provisions of this USE AGREEMENT, or, if in the judgment of CCDD or Osceola County,
there is a reasonable likelihood that continuation of the Construction will put life or property at risk of injury or damage.

3. Indemnification: Applicant shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the CCDD and the officers, supervisors, agents,
employees, and assigns of the CCDD from and against any and all claims, demands, suits, judgments, losses, or expenses of any
nature whatsoever (including, without limitation, attorneys' fees, costs, and disbursements, whether of in-house or outside counsel
and whether or not an action is brought, on appeal or otherwise), arising from or out of, or relating to, directly or indirectly, any
act or omission of Applicant, its officers, directors, agents, employees, invitees, and/or guests (collectively, "Applicant's
Representatives") including, without limitation, any failure of Applicant or Applicant's Representatives to comply with the terms,
conditions, and/or provisions of this USE AGREEMENT.

4. Sovereign Immunity: Nothing herein shall cause or be construed as a waiver of the CCDD's sovereign immunity or limitations on
liability granted pursuant to Section 768.28, Florida StaMes, or other law, and nothing in this USE AGREEMENT shall inure to
the benefit of any third party for the purpose of allowing any claim which could otherwise be barred under the Doctrine of
Sovereign Immunity or by operation of law.

5. Compliance with Law: Applicant shall comply, and cause all of Applicant's Representatives to comply, with all applicable laws,
rules, ordinances, and other legal requirements applicable to Applicant's and Applicant's Representatives use of the Area.

6. Damage to Property: Applicant shall be responsible for any damage caused to any real or personal property caused by Applicant
and/or Applicant's Representatives. CCDD shall not be responsible for any injury or damage to Applicant or Applicant's
Representatives or their respective property. The CCDD shall send an invoice to the Applicant following the Construction, and
Applicant shall make payment to the CCDD within fourteen ( 14) days of the Construction.

7. "As ls" Condition: Applicant accepts the use of the Area in its "as is condition." CCDD shall have no obligation to make any
changes thereto. CCDD shall have no obligation to provide any utilities to the Area. Applicant has inspected the Area prior to
filing its Application and is aware of the Area's current condition.

8. Rules and Regulations: Applicant and Applicant's Representatives shall comply with the CCDD's Special Event Policy, as well
as the following requirements:

a) Neither Applicant nor Applicant's Representatives shall engage in any conduct that might tend to interfere with or
impede the use and enjoyment of any other portion of the CCDD by any other person or entity including, without
limitation, creating any objectionable noise, sound, or odor.

b) No materials or items shall be affixed lo any portion of the Area or any facilities or improvements located thereon so as 
to cause damage thereto.

c) Applicant shall remove all trash and other property of Applicant from the Area and shall return the Area to the condition
that existed prior to Applicant's use of the Area.

d) Applicant and Applicant's Representatives shall comply with any additional Rules and Regulations attached hereto.
9. Right to Use Only: This USE AGREEMENT is not intended to, and shall not be deemed to, create a lease or any other interest in

real property, but shall merely give Applicant and Applicant's Representatives the right to use the Area as and when provided
above.

I 0. Other Conditions. Depending upon the nature of the Construction and the Area, the CCDD reserves the right to require in addition 
to the requirements of the Special Event Policy, as a condition of using the Area: 

a) Additional Certificate of Insurance (form, type, limits, and coverage approved by CCDD) with respect to the Area and
the Construction;

b) Security appropriate for the Construction and the Area;
c) Additional bond or deposit to cover cleanup/repair costs;
d) Payment of professional fees related to the review of the Application and/or fees to cover costs incurred by the CCDD

during the Construction; and/or
e) Such other conditions or limitations reasonably related to mitigating impacts to the Area because of the Construction.

11. Public Records Compliance: Applicant understands and agrees that all documents of any kind relating to this USE
AGREEMENT may be public records and, accordingly, Applicant agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida public



Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion 
Duke Energy Engineer 
2/19/2024



Migdalia Concepcion

Migdalia Concepcion

Duke Energy Engineer

2/19/2024



®

ID

500 GOLFPARK DR

K1231

12.47/7.2KV

X

OSCEOLA COUNTY

02/15/2024

1 OF 1

LOCATION IS TRUCK ACCESSIBLE

PEDESTRIAN AWARENESS
TRAFFIC AWARENESS

K1231

SCHEMATIC DEVICE ID: N724-33

TEAM 724

COORDINATE WITH WO 51233111

USP: BREAKER 

500

C
E

L
E

B
R

A
T
IO

N
 A

V
E

GOLFPARK DR

SWG K2440-K2441-K2439

1000 AL (ABC)
BAY 4

1000 AL (ABC)
BAY 1

1/0 AL (AC)
BAY 3

ANDREW SHOFNER

407-243-3914

P1

LONG: -81.532787
LAT: 28.324992
SWG: 8012863

689-444-8598
MIGDALIA CONCEPCION
DE ASSET DESIGN

407-415-7897
ANNA VISNIC
DE PROJECT MANAGER

AVIAN AREA

DEF 28.15-101
I - 77 X 75 X 24" PAD
I - 800A VIPER-ST (ABC) N.C.
NEW TAG 8987868
P1

TREE TRIMMING

-MOT REQUIRED: P1
-ALL POINTS ACCESSIBLE
CONSTRUCTION NOTES

-INSTALL 10' FG CONTROL BOX POLE
-INSTALL PADMOUNT VIPER RECLOSER N.C.
P1 GPS: 28.323121, -81.535011
SCOPE OF WORK

-SITE RESTORE REQUIRED TO PLANT BUSHES AROUND RCL.
-TREE TRIMMING REQUIRED & BUSH REMOVAL.
-DOORS TO FACE TOWARD CELEBRATION AVE
CELEBRATION AVE AND GOLFPARK DR
APPROXIMATELY 135' NORTHEAST OF THE INTERSECTION OF 
-INSTALL PADMOUNT VIPER RECLOSER NORMALLY CLOSED

CELEBRATION, FL 34747
500 GOLFPARK DR,
911 ADDRESS

1000 AL (ABC)
BAY 2

BACK SIDE BUSHING
LOAD SIDE K1231

FRONT SIDE BUSHING
SOURCE SIDE K1231

C

IR
CLE FO

R

SAFETY

®

51232880

CELEBRATION

OSCEOLA

FL, 34747

1"=60'



Osceola County Property Appraiser, Osceola County, Florida

Katrina S. Scarborough, CFA, CCF, MCF
Osceola County Property Appraiser

This map was prepared for the Osceola County Property
Appraiser's Office.  It is maintained for the function of this office
only  It is not intended for conveyance, nor is it a survey.

Date Generated: 2/19/2024

0 10 20 ft

51232880 AERIAL MAP

WORK ZONE & SIDEWALK CLOSURE

MBlanco
Polygon

MBlanco
Polygon

MBlanco
Callout
PROPOSED PAD-MOUNT RECLOSER LOCATION. SIDEWALK CLOSURE MAY BE NEEDED FOR SAFETY TO PEDESTRIANS. BUSH REMOVAL FOR INSTALLATION. SITE WILL BE RESTORED AFTER CONSTRUCTION.

MBlanco
Text Box
500 GOLFPARK DR, CELEBRATION FL 34747

MBlanco
Text Box
P1



400 Celebration 
Boulevard 



689-444-8598
migdalia.concepcion@duke-energy.com

Migdalia Concepcion
3250 Bonnet Creek Rd. 
Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830

      Anna Visnic
452 E Crown Point Rd. 
Winter Garden, FL 34787

407-415-7897
anna.visnic@duke-energy.com

06/24/2024         7:30am 4:30pm
Replacement of existing switchgear and installation

No sidewalk detour will be necessary.
No

All existing utilities within the utility easement will be located prior to any digging.
7:00am 4:30pm

7:00am 5:00pm
2 bucket trucks and pickup trucks.

Site will be left as it was when we arrived, if not in better condition.

2/6/2024 Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion

Duke Energy Engineer

Migdalia Concepcion

of pad-mount recloser.

    By automating our facilities we are able to provide more
reliable power to customers. The replacement of equipment will also help with longevity.

A construction crew, job site manager, and MOT people will be on 
site. There should be approx. 4 vehicles at the site during construction.

           Please see attached construction print for design details.



CONSTRUCTION USE AGREEMENT 

Celebration Community Development District, a Florida community development district ("CCDD") hereby grants permission to the 
applicant ("Applicant") named on the attached USE APPLICATION (the "Application") to use the area described on the Application 
(the "Area") on the date and during the time specified on the Application and for the purpose specified on the Application (the 
"Construction"), and only on such date, during such time and for such purpose, on and subject to the tenns, conditions, and provisions 
contained herein. The tcnns, conditions, and requirements of the CCDD's Special Event Policy are incorporated into this Agreement. 

Applicant acknowledges that it has received a copy of the CCDD Special Event Policy, has read and understands the policy, 
and agrees to comply with all terms and requirements of the CCDD Special Event Policy. 

I. General Compliance: The CCDD is a local unit of special-purpose government created in accordance with the Uniform
Community Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. Applicant agrees to comply with all applicable
requirements of the Sunshine Law, the Public Records Law, the Community Development D1stncts Law, and all other policies,
statutes, and regulations applicable to Applicant.

2. Right lo Terminate: CCDD reserves the right to, immediately and without notice, terminate the Construction if there shall be any
violation of the tenns, conditions, or provisions of this USE AGREEMENT, or, if in the judgment of CCDD or Osceola County,
there is a reasonable likelihood that continuation of the Construction will put life or property at risk of injury or damage.

3. Indemnification: Applicant shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the CCDD and the officers, supervisors, agents,
employees, and assigns of the CCDD from and against any and all claims, demands, suits, judgments, losses, or expenses of any
nature whatsoever (including, without limitation, attorneys' fees, costs, and disbursements, whether of in-house or outside counsel
and whether or not an action is brought, on appeal or otherwise), arising from or out of, or relating to, directly or indirectly, any
act or omission of Applicant, its officers, directors, agents, employees, invitees, and/or guests (collectively, "Applicant's
Representatives") including, without limitation, any failure of Applicant or Applicant's Representatives to comply with the terms,
conditions, and/or provisions of this USE AGREEMENT.

4. Sovereign Immunity: Nothing herein shall cause or be construed as a waiver of the CCDD's sovereign immunity or limitations on
liability granted pursuant to Section 768.28, Florida StaMes, or other law, and nothing in this USE AGREEMENT shall inure to
the benefit of any third party for the purpose of allowing any claim which could otherwise be barred under the Doctrine of
Sovereign Immunity or by operation of law.

5. Compliance with Law: Applicant shall comply, and cause all of Applicant's Representatives to comply, with all applicable laws,
rules, ordinances, and other legal requirements applicable to Applicant's and Applicant's Representatives use of the Area.

6. Damage to Property: Applicant shall be responsible for any damage caused to any real or personal property caused by Applicant
and/or Applicant's Representatives. CCDD shall not be responsible for any injury or damage to Applicant or Applicant's
Representatives or their respective property. The CCDD shall send an invoice to the Applicant following the Construction, and
Applicant shall make payment to the CCDD within fourteen ( 14) days of the Construction.

7. "As ls" Condition: Applicant accepts the use of the Area in its "as is condition." CCDD shall have no obligation to make any
changes thereto. CCDD shall have no obligation to provide any utilities to the Area. Applicant has inspected the Area prior to
filing its Application and is aware of the Area's current condition.

8. Rules and Regulations: Applicant and Applicant's Representatives shall comply with the CCDD's Special Event Policy, as well
as the following requirements:

a) Neither Applicant nor Applicant's Representatives shall engage in any conduct that might tend to interfere with or
impede the use and enjoyment of any other portion of the CCDD by any other person or entity including, without
limitation, creating any objectionable noise, sound, or odor.

b) No materials or items shall be affixed lo any portion of the Area or any facilities or improvements located thereon so as 
to cause damage thereto.

c) Applicant shall remove all trash and other property of Applicant from the Area and shall return the Area to the condition
that existed prior to Applicant's use of the Area.

d) Applicant and Applicant's Representatives shall comply with any additional Rules and Regulations attached hereto.
9. Right to Use Only: This USE AGREEMENT is not intended to, and shall not be deemed to, create a lease or any other interest in

real property, but shall merely give Applicant and Applicant's Representatives the right to use the Area as and when provided
above.

I 0. Other Conditions. Depending upon the nature of the Construction and the Area, the CCDD reserves the right to require in addition 
to the requirements of the Special Event Policy, as a condition of using the Area: 

a) Additional Certificate of Insurance (form, type, limits, and coverage approved by CCDD) with respect to the Area and
the Construction;

b) Security appropriate for the Construction and the Area;
c) Additional bond or deposit to cover cleanup/repair costs;
d) Payment of professional fees related to the review of the Application and/or fees to cover costs incurred by the CCDD

during the Construction; and/or
e) Such other conditions or limitations reasonably related to mitigating impacts to the Area because of the Construction.

11. Public Records Compliance: Applicant understands and agrees that all documents of any kind relating to this USE
AGREEMENT may be public records and, accordingly, Applicant agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida public



Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion 
Duke Energy Engineer 
2/6/2024



Migdalia Concepcion

Migdalia Concepcion

Duke Energy Engineer

2/6/2024



®

ID

 K2703

SCHEMATIC DEVICE ID: N724-92

TEAM 724

USP: BREAKER
USP: BREAKER K1231

PRIVATE PROPERTY
TRAFFIC AWARENESS
PEDESTRIAN AWARENESS

LOCATION IS LIMITED ACCESS

K1231 & K2703

12.47/7.2 KV

X

OSCEOLA COUNTY

02/02/2024

1 OF 1

C
E
L
E
B
R

A
T
IO

N
 A

V
E

C
E
L
E
B
R

A
T
IO

N
 B

LV
D

400

P2

FRONT SIDE BUSHING
SOURCE SIDE K1231

2AL (AB)
BAY 3 N.C.

1000 AL (ABC)
BAY 4 N.O.

407-243-3914

CELEBRATION CDD

S S S

A   B   C

3A 3B 3C 4CBA

43

2 1
1CBA2ABC

600A SBD

600A SBD 600A SBD

0
5

2
9

0
5

5
0

9
2

5
1
3
5

T
O

:

K2339TO:

PMH-11

K8012864

P2

1
3

5
1

2
8

4
0

5
5

1
8

2
1

T
O

:

F
U

T
U

R
E

 U
S

E
T

O
:

K
2

6
3

1
T

O
:

K2647TO:

C

IR
CLE FO

R

SAFETY

®

AVIAN AREA

689-444-8598
MIGDALIA CONCEPCION
DE ASSET DESIGN

407-415-7897
ANNA VISNIC
DE PROJECT MANAGER

CELEBRATION, FL 34747
400 CELEBRATION BLVD,
911 ADDRESS

CLOSE SWITCH K8012864-4 BAY 4
I - PME-11
R - PMH-11
NEW TAG 8012864
GIS TAG K8012864
P2

DEF 28.15-101
I - VIPER RECL PM N.O.
NEW TAG 8988072
P1

-CLOSE EXISTING NORMALLY OPEN SWITCH K8012864-4
-INSTALL 10' FG CONTROL BOX POLE
-INSTALL PADMOUNT RECLOSER N.O. (P1)
-REPLACE SWG PMH-11 WITH PME-11 (P2)
P1 GPS: 28.324556, -81.532431
SCOPE OF WORK

 ON PRIMARY SPAN 438475818
 30' SOUTHWEST OF SWITCHGEAR K8012864
 BETWEEN SOURCE SIDE K1231 AND LOAD SIDE K2703
-INSTALL PADMOUNT VIPER RECLOSER NORMALLY OPEN
-MOT REQUIRED: P1, P2
-ALL POINTS ACCESSIBLE
CONSTRUCTION NOTES

P1

BACK SIDE BUSHING
LOAD SIDE K2703

1000 AL (ABC)
BAY 1 N.C.

1000 AL (ABC)
BAY 2 N.C.

GPS: 28.320451, -81.536264
SWG 8012726

N.O.

N.O.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 400 CELEBRATION BLVD

51232946

 

CELEBRATION

OSCEOLA

FL, 34747

Dominick Pena

1"=60'

 

 



Osceola County Property Appraiser, Osceola County, Florida

Katrina S. Scarborough, CFA, CCF, MCF
Osceola County Property Appraiser

This map was prepared for the Osceola County Property
Appraiser's Office.  It is maintained for the function of this office
only  It is not intended for conveyance, nor is it a survey.

Date Generated: 2/6/2024

0 20 40 ft

PLAN VIEW

51232946

MBlanco
Rectangle

MBlanco
Callout
P2SWITCHGEAR REPLACEMENT

MBlanco
Polygonal Line

MBlanco
Rectangle

MBlanco
Callout
P1PROPOSED PAD-MOUNT RECLOSER

alfonsij
Text Box
SCOPE OF WORK- DUKE TO REPLACE SWITCHGEAR AND INSTALL NEW PADMOUNT RECLOSER IN CITY OF CELEBRATION PROPERTY.

alfonsij
Text Box
911 ADDRESS400 CELEBRATION BLVD,CELEBRATION, FL 34747

alfonsij
Text Box
PARCEL ID: 07-25-28-2808-0001-3320

MBlanco
Polygon



500 Golfpark Drive 















950 Celebration 
Boulevard 



689-444-8598
migdalia.concepcion@duke-energy.com

Migdalia Concepcion
3250 Bonnet Creek Rd. 
Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830

      Anna Visnic
452 E Crown Point Rd. 
Winter Garden, FL 34787

407-415-7897
anna.visnic@duke-energy.com

        7:30am 4:30pm
Installation of net new pad-mounted recloser.

No sidewalk detour will be necessary.
No

All existing utilities within the utility easement will be located prior to any digging.
7:00am 4:30pm

7:00am 5:00pm
2 bucket trucks and pickup trucks.

Site will be left as it was when we arrived, if not in better condition.

2/6/2024 Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion

Duke Energy Engineer

Migdalia Concepcion

05/06/2024

              By automating our facilities we are able to provide more
reliable power to customers.

A construction crew, job site manager, and MOT people will be on 
site. There should be approx. 4 vehicles at the site during construction.

           Please see attached construction print for design details.



CONSTRUCTION USE AGREEMENT 

Celebration Community Development District, a Florida community development district ("CCDD") hereby grants permission to the 
applicant ("Applicant") named on the attached USE APPLICATION (the "Application") to use the area described on the Application 
(the "Area") on the date and during the time specified on the Application and for the purpose specified on the Application (the 
"Construction"), and only on such date, during such time and for such purpose, on and subject to the tenns, conditions, and provisions 
contained herein. The tcnns, conditions, and requirements of the CCDD's Special Event Policy are incorporated into this Agreement. 

Applicant acknowledges that it has received a copy of the CCDD Special Event Policy, has read and understands the policy, 
and agrees to comply with all terms and requirements of the CCDD Special Event Policy. 

I. General Compliance: The CCDD is a local unit of special-purpose government created in accordance with the Uniform
Community Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. Applicant agrees to comply with all applicable
requirements of the Sunshine Law, the Public Records Law, the Community Development D1stncts Law, and all other policies,
statutes, and regulations applicable to Applicant.

2. Right lo Terminate: CCDD reserves the right to, immediately and without notice, terminate the Construction if there shall be any
violation of the tenns, conditions, or provisions of this USE AGREEMENT, or, if in the judgment of CCDD or Osceola County,
there is a reasonable likelihood that continuation of the Construction will put life or property at risk of injury or damage.

3. Indemnification: Applicant shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the CCDD and the officers, supervisors, agents,
employees, and assigns of the CCDD from and against any and all claims, demands, suits, judgments, losses, or expenses of any
nature whatsoever (including, without limitation, attorneys' fees, costs, and disbursements, whether of in-house or outside counsel
and whether or not an action is brought, on appeal or otherwise), arising from or out of, or relating to, directly or indirectly, any
act or omission of Applicant, its officers, directors, agents, employees, invitees, and/or guests (collectively, "Applicant's
Representatives") including, without limitation, any failure of Applicant or Applicant's Representatives to comply with the terms,
conditions, and/or provisions of this USE AGREEMENT.

4. Sovereign Immunity: Nothing herein shall cause or be construed as a waiver of the CCDD's sovereign immunity or limitations on
liability granted pursuant to Section 768.28, Florida StaMes, or other law, and nothing in this USE AGREEMENT shall inure to
the benefit of any third party for the purpose of allowing any claim which could otherwise be barred under the Doctrine of
Sovereign Immunity or by operation of law.

5. Compliance with Law: Applicant shall comply, and cause all of Applicant's Representatives to comply, with all applicable laws,
rules, ordinances, and other legal requirements applicable to Applicant's and Applicant's Representatives use of the Area.

6. Damage to Property: Applicant shall be responsible for any damage caused to any real or personal property caused by Applicant
and/or Applicant's Representatives. CCDD shall not be responsible for any injury or damage to Applicant or Applicant's
Representatives or their respective property. The CCDD shall send an invoice to the Applicant following the Construction, and
Applicant shall make payment to the CCDD within fourteen ( 14) days of the Construction.

7. "As ls" Condition: Applicant accepts the use of the Area in its "as is condition." CCDD shall have no obligation to make any
changes thereto. CCDD shall have no obligation to provide any utilities to the Area. Applicant has inspected the Area prior to
filing its Application and is aware of the Area's current condition.

8. Rules and Regulations: Applicant and Applicant's Representatives shall comply with the CCDD's Special Event Policy, as well
as the following requirements:

a) Neither Applicant nor Applicant's Representatives shall engage in any conduct that might tend to interfere with or
impede the use and enjoyment of any other portion of the CCDD by any other person or entity including, without
limitation, creating any objectionable noise, sound, or odor.

b) No materials or items shall be affixed lo any portion of the Area or any facilities or improvements located thereon so as 
to cause damage thereto.

c) Applicant shall remove all trash and other property of Applicant from the Area and shall return the Area to the condition
that existed prior to Applicant's use of the Area.

d) Applicant and Applicant's Representatives shall comply with any additional Rules and Regulations attached hereto.
9. Right to Use Only: This USE AGREEMENT is not intended to, and shall not be deemed to, create a lease or any other interest in

real property, but shall merely give Applicant and Applicant's Representatives the right to use the Area as and when provided
above.

I 0. Other Conditions. Depending upon the nature of the Construction and the Area, the CCDD reserves the right to require in addition 
to the requirements of the Special Event Policy, as a condition of using the Area: 

a) Additional Certificate of Insurance (form, type, limits, and coverage approved by CCDD) with respect to the Area and
the Construction;

b) Security appropriate for the Construction and the Area;
c) Additional bond or deposit to cover cleanup/repair costs;
d) Payment of professional fees related to the review of the Application and/or fees to cover costs incurred by the CCDD

during the Construction; and/or
e) Such other conditions or limitations reasonably related to mitigating impacts to the Area because of the Construction.

11. Public Records Compliance: Applicant understands and agrees that all documents of any kind relating to this USE
AGREEMENT may be public records and, accordingly, Applicant agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida public



Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion 
Duke Energy Engineer 
2/6/2024



Migdalia Concepcion

Migdalia Concepcion

Duke Energy Engineer

2/6/2024



& USP: BREAKER K2701

SAFETYFirst TEAM 724
I> PERSONAL ACCOUNTABILITY 
► ACTIVE CARING SCHEMATIC DEVICE ID: N724-40
I> HAZARD RECOGNITION 

Safety Reminders/ Adverse Conditions 

TRAFFIC AWARENESS 
PEDESTRIAN AWARENESS

•
LOCATION IS TRUCK ACCESSIBLE

-

& 

REMEMBER: Work zone area conditions may have changed for this job! Everyone is responsible for verifying the above safety information is correct prior to any work being performed each day. 

P1 
NEW TAG 8987553 
I - 800A VIPER-ST (ABC) N.C. 
I - 77 X 75 X 24" PAb 
DEF 28.15-101 

SWG K2172-K2173-K2171 
GPS: 28.325888, -81.547749 

911 ADDRESS 
950 CELEBRATION AVE, 
KISSIMMEE, FL 34747 

/ .

SCOPE OF WORK 
P1 GPS: 28.325888, -81.547749 
INSTALL PADMOUNT VIPER RECLOSER N.C. 
INSTALL 10' FG CONTROL BOX POLE 

CONSTRUCTION NOTES 
-ALL POINTS ACCESSIBLE
-MOT REQUIRED: P1
-INSTALL PADMOUNT VIPER RECLOSER N.C.

BAY3 
2 AL (ABC) 

BAY2 
1000 AL (ABC) 

RECLOSER 30' EAST OF SWITCHGEAR K2172-K2173-K2171
ON PRIMARY SPAN 438475450

BAY4 
1000 AL (ABC) 

0 
m 

"tJ 
r-

___.-->c..-- LOAD SIDE K2701 
BACK SIDE BUSHING 

I I \ 
SOURCE SIDE K2701 
FRONT SIDE BUSHING �.__._--

� 

0 

"tJ 
C 
CJ) 

�

AVIAN AREA 

DE PROJECT MANAGER 
ANNA VISNIC
407-415-7897

DE ASSET DESIGN 
MIGDALIA CONCEPCION 
689-444-8598

Work Order Number_5_1 _23 _33_1 _1 ___ _
Customer/Contact ______ _

r-- -1 Job Site Address
City
County 
State, Zip
Designer
Designer Phone

Circuit ID 

Primary Voltage 

Permit Required 

Permit Type/No. 

Permit Type/No. 2 

Permit Type/No. 3 

Revision Date 

950 CELEBRATION BLVD
KISSIMMEE
OSCEOLA
FL 34747 

ANDREW SHOFNER
40 7-243-3914

K2701
12.47/7.2KV
YesX No_ 

OSCEOLA COUNTY

2/6/20 24

DUKE Sheet 1 OF 1
ENERG V@ Scale = 1 "=60'

CELEBRATION CDD



Osceola County Property Appraiser, Osceola County, Florida

Katrina S. Scarborough, CFA, CCF, MCF
Osceola County Property Appraiser

This map was prepared for the Osceola County Property
Appraiser's Office.  It is maintained for the function of this office
only  It is not intended for conveyance, nor is it a survey.

Date Generated: 2/6/2024

0 40 80 ft

PLAN VIEW

51233311 

MBlanco
Rectangle

MBlanco
Rectangle

MBlanco
Callout
PROPOSED PAD-MOUNT RECLOSER LOCATION

MBlanco
Polygon

MBlanco
Text Box
WORK ZONE

MBlanco
Text Box
950 CELEBRATION AVE,KISSIMMEE, FL 34747

MBlanco
Text Box
P1





950 Celebration 
Boulevard 



689-444-8598
migdalia.concepcion@duke-energy.com

Migdalia Concepcion
3250 Bonnet Creek Rd. 
Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830

      Anna Visnic
452 E Crown Point Rd. 
Winter Garden, FL 34787

407-415-7897
anna.visnic@duke-energy.com

03/26/2024         7:30am 4:30pm
Installation of new pad-mounted recloser and

     By automating our facilities we are able to provide more 
reliable power to customers. The replacement of equipment will also help with longevity.

There shall not be any sidewalk detours necessary.
No

All existing utilities within the utility easement will be located prior to any digging.
7:30am 4:30pm

7:00am 5:00pm
3 bucket trucks, a bore rig, and pickup trucks.

Equipment will be a cable reel to install approx. 300' of underground cable. New device is approx. 23" 
length by 29" height by 16" width.

Site will be left as it was when we arrived, if not in better condition.

1/25/2024 Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion

Duke Energy Engineer

Migdalia Concepcion

replacement of two switchgears. Underground directional bore will be made from new equipment to 
replaced switchgear. Due to clearance issues, one switchgear will be relocated 55ft. East.

A construction crew, job site manager, and MOT people will be on site.
There should be approx. 4 vehicles at the site during construction.

Please see attached construction print for design details.





Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion 
Duke Energy Engineer 
1/25/2024



Migdalia Concepcion

Migdalia Concepcion

Duke Energy Engineer

1/25/2024



®

ID

P1

 WITH PME-11 (P4) 
-REPLACE AND RELOCATE TRAYER-11 SWITCHGEAR 5
-REMOVE TRAYER-11 SWITCHGEAR AND INSTALL PULLBOX (P1)

-P1 GPS: 28.325437, -81.547649
SCOPE OF WORK

-BORE 75' OF 1/0 AL (C) PRIMARY CABLE
-BORE 240' OF 1000 AL (ABC) PRIMARY CABLE
-REPLACE PMH-11 SWITCHGEAR WITH PME-11 (P11) 

5FT EAST 

-INSTALL PADMOUNT VIPER RECLOSER N.O. (P8)

-BEAUTIFICATION AND SITE RESTORATION IS REQUIRED
THAN PRIMATY SPAN 483475624 OUT OF BAY 2 HEADING WEST
8033329 AND NEW SWITCHGEAR LOCATION 8033329 OTHER 
-ABANDON CABLE BETWEEN OLD SWITCHGEAR LOCATION 
SOURCE SIDE K2701 AND LOAD SIDE K2703 
-INSTALL PADMOUNT VIPER RECLOSER N.O. BETWEEN 
-MOT REQUIRED ALL POINTS
-ALL POINTS ACCESIBLE
CONSTRUCTION NOTES

BAY 1 

BAY 2

BAY 3

BAY 4 

FRONT SIDE BUSHING
SOURCE SIDE K2701

BACK SIDE BUSHING
LOAD SIDE K2703

P8
N.O.

S9

S6

S1

P4P5 

S4

DEF 28.01-122
I-PME-11 
R-PMH-11
NEW TAG 8993438
GIS TAG KIMV3
P11

DEF 28.15-101
(K2701-K2703 TIE)
I-VIPER RECLOSER PM N.O. 
NEW TAG 8988158
P8

E-25KVA UG (A) 120/240V
GIS TAG 13455640551208
P5

DEF 28.01-122
I-PME-11 
NEW TAG 8033329
P4

DEF 25.06-133
I-6.5"X4'X5' PULL BOX
R-TRAYER-11
NEW TAG 8993437
GIS TAG 8033329
P1

TREE TRIMMING

S8

S10

BAY 1

BAY 2

BAY 3

BAY 4

P11

RFS-1000 AL UG (ABC)
S10-225'

RFS-2 AL UG (A)
S9-10'

TRENCHLESS
I-6" BORE GUARD
I-1000 AL UG (ABC)
S8-110'

TRENCHLESS
I-6" BORE GUARD
I-1000 AL UG (ABC)
S6-55'

TRENCHLESS
I-3" FLEX
I-1/0 AL UG (A)
S4-75'

RFS-1000 AL UG (ABC)
S2-65'

TRENCHLESS
I-6" BORE GUARD
I-1000 AL UG (ABC)
S1-75'

TREE TRIMMING

S2

-300 CAMPUS ST, CELEBRATION FL
AFFECTED CUSTOMERS:

PMTX-13458690551218
PMTX-13455640551208 (P5)
OUTAGE REQUIRED AT FOLLOWING XFMRS:

-301 CAMPUS ST, CELEBRATION FL

E-1000AL UG (ABC)

NORTHEAST

N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 /

 R
O

A
D

S
ID

E

N
O

R
T

H
 /

 R
O

A
D

S
ID

E

EAST

407-243-3803

C

IR
CLE FO

R

SAFETY

®

689-444-8598
MIGDALIA CONCEPCION
DE ASSET DESIGN

407-415-7897
ANNA VISNIC
DE PROJECT MANAGER

CELEBRATION, FL 34747
950 CELEBRATION BLVD
911 ADDRESS:

CELE
BRATIO

N B
LV

D

C
A

M
P

U
S
 S

T
C

E
L

E
B

R
A

T
IO

N
 P

L

950

K2177TO: 
      600A SBD

TO: K2174

PME-11

600 SBD
8033329

P4

80A FUSE                      N.C.

4CBA    3A        3B        3C

2ABC

  N.C.

1CBA

  N.C.

F
U

T
U

R
E

 U
S

E

1
3
4
5
5
6
4
0
5
5
1
2
0
8

T
O

: 
K8012738-2TO: 

600A SBD

8219112-2TO: 
      600A SBD

TO: K2169

1CBA

  N.C.

PME-11

600 SBD
8993438

2ABC

  N.C.

80A FUSE                      N.C.

P11

4CBA

FUTURE USETO: 

600A SBD

8086618TO: 

    3A        3B        3C

      600A SBD

1 2

34

3 4

12

      600A SBD

F
U

T
U

R
E

 U
S

E

K2701, K2703

12.47/7.2KV

X  

OSCEOLA COUNTY

1 OF 1

BREAKER K2701

BREAKER K2703

 950 CELEBRATION BLVD

51233760

CELEBRATION

OSCEOLA

FL, 34747

Joseph Alfonsi

1"=60'

 

01/25/2024

CELEBRATION CCD

USP:

USP:

TEAM 724

SCHEMATIC DEVICE ID: N724-95
CUSTOMER OUTAGE NOTIFICATION REQUIRED

PEDESTRIAN AWARENESS

TRAFFIC AWARENESS
LOCATION HAS MIXED ACCESS



Osceola County Property Appraiser, Osceola County, Florida

Katrina S. Scarborough, CFA, CCF, MCF
Osceola County Property Appraiser

This map was prepared for the Osceola County Property

Appraiser's Office.  It is maintained for the function of this office
only  It is not intended for conveyance, nor is it a survey.

Date Generated: 12/29/2023

0 20 40 ft

 

WO 51233760

flowerz
Text Box
CELEBRATION PL

flowerz
Text Box
P1 PULLBOX 6.5"X4'X5'

flowerz
Text Box

flowerz
Text Box
911 ADDRESS950 CELEBRATION BLVD, CELEBRATION, FL 34747

flowerz
Text Box
SCOPE OF WORKDUKE TO REPLACE A SWITCHGEAR WITH A PULL BOX 8993437 (P1), INSTALL A NEW SWITCHGEAR 8033329 (P4), A NORMALLY OPEN PADMOUNT RECLOSER 8988158 (P5), AND REPLACE SWITCHGEAR 899438 (P11)

flowerz
Text Box
950

flowerz
Text Box

flowerz
Text Box
P5RECLOSER 77"X71"X46"

flowerz
Text Box
CELEBRATION BLVD

flowerz
Text Box
CAMPUSST

flowerz
Text Box

flowerz
Text Box
P4SWITCHGEAR 74"X75"X46"

flowerz
Text Box

flowerz
Text Box
P11SWITCHGEAR 74"X75"X46"

kraftr
Line

kraftr
Polygon

kraftr
Line

kraftr
Polygon

flowerz
Text Box
CONSTRUCTION ZONE

kraftr
Line

kraftr
Line

kraftr
Typewritten Text
CELEBRATION AERIAL

kraftr
Rectangle

MBlanco
Callout
CREW TO SET UP IN GOLF COURSE AREA. GRASS WILL BE RESTORED OR REPLACED TO BETTER OR EXISTING CONDITION.



949 Westpark Drive 



689-444-8598
migdalia.concepcion@duke-energy.com

Migdalia Concepcion
3250 Bonnet Creek Rd. 
Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830

      Anna Visnic
452 E Crown Point Rd. 
Winter Garden, FL 34787

407-415-7897
anna.visnic@duke-energy.com

09/16/2024         7:00am 4:30pm
Installation of new pad-mounted recloser and

There shall not be any sidewalk detours necessary.
No

All existing utilities within the utility easement will be located prior to any digging.
7:00am 4:30pm

6:40am 5:00pm
4 bucket trucks, a bore rig, and pickup trucks.

Equipment will be a cable reel to install approx. 55' of underground cable. New device will is approx. 77" length by 
46"height x 70" width with approx. weight of 1550 lbs. Replaced switchgears to have same footprint as existing equipment.

Site will be left as it was when we arrived, if not in better condition.

1/30/2024 Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion

Duke Energy Engineer

Migdalia Concepcion

replacement of two switchgears. Underground directional bore will be made from new equipment to 
replaced switchgears and relocated pad-mount transformer. Due to clearance issues, the pad-mount 

transformer will be relocated 5ft. Northwest. Two switchgears to be replaced with same footprint as existing. 
By automating our facilities we are able to provide more 

reliable power to customers. The replacement of equipment will also help with longevity.

A construction crew, job site manager, and MOT people will be on site. 
There should be approx. 5 vehicles at the site during construction.

Please see attached construction print for design details.





Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion 
Duke Energy Engineer 
1/30/2024



Migdalia Concepcion

Migdalia Concepcion

Duke Energy Engineer

1/30/2024



& USP: BREAKER K2703 

SAFETYFirst usP: BREAKER 1<2706 

► PERSONAL ACCOUNTABILITY COORDINATE WO 5 1234102
► ACTIVE CARING SCHEMATIC DEVICE ID N724-97 
I> HAZARD RECOGNITION 

TEAM 724 

Safety Reminders/ Adverse Conditions 

- RESIDENTIAL AREA

- PEDESTRIAN/TRAFFIC AWARENESS

- CUSTOMER/OUTAGE NOTIFICATION REQUIRED

• Work Zone General Comments:

i LOCATION IS TRUCK ACCESSIBLE

REMEMBER: Work zone area conditions may have changed for this job! Everyone is responsible for verifying the above safety information is correct prior to any work being performed each day. 

P1 
FIELD TAG K6008324 
NEW TAG 6562223 
R - PMH-11 
I - PME-11 
DEF 28.01-122 
TREE TRIMMING 

P2 
FIELD TAG K6008323 
R - PMH-11 
R - N.O. POINT 
I - PME-11 
I - N.C. POINT 
DEF 28.01-122 

P3 
FIELD TAG 6008325 
R - SM CTE PAD 
T - 25 KVA UG (A) 
120/240V (TO P5) 
TREE TRIMMING 

P4 
NEW TAG 8987299 
I - VIPER RECL PM N.O. 
DEF 28.15-101 
TREE TRIMMING 

P5 
NEW TAG 6008325 
I - SM CTE PAD 
T - 25 KVA UG (A) 
120/240V (FROM P3) 
DEF 27.02-136 

SCOPE OF WORK: 

P4 GPS: 28.314650, -81.548161 

S1 - 10' 
RFS- 1000AL UG (ABC) 

S2 - 10' 
RFS - 1/0 AL UG (A) 

S3-360' 
RFS - 1/0 AL UG (A) 

S4 - 55' 
I - 1000 AL UG (ABC) 
I - 6" BOREGUARD 
TRENCH LESS 

S5 - 45' 
I - 1000 AL UG (ABC) 
I - 6" BOREGUARD 
TRENCH LESS 

S6 - 15' 
I- 1/0AL UG (A)
1-3" PVC
TRENCH

- REPLACE SWG PMH-11 WITH PME-11 (P1, P2)
- INSTALL PADMOUNT VIPER RECLOSER N.O. (P4)
- INSTALL 1 O' FG CONTROL BOX POLE
- RELOCATE PMTX (P3 TO P5) 6008325 TO BE 15' FROM

SWG K6008324 (P1)

CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 

- INSTALL RECLOSER NORMALLY OPEN BETWEEN SOURCE SIDE
K2703 AND LOAD SIDE K2706

- INSTALL PM RECLOSER 45 FT NORTHWEST OF SWG K6008324
- N.O. SWITCH K6008323-4 TO BE CLOSED (P2)
- ALL POINTS ACCESSIBLE
- MOTS NOT REQUIRED
- TREE TRIMMING REQUIRED: P1, P3, P4
- WO51234931 TO BE COMPLETED BEFORE WO51234102
- HAND DIG TRENCH: S6
- TRENCHLESS SPANS: S4, S5

" - SWITCHGEAR DETAILS BASED ON AVAILABLE GIS DATA ONLY. CREW 
TO CONFIRM THIS INFORMATION WITH DCC AND FIELD VERIFY ALL TAGS 
PRIOR TO SWITCHING. 

2 

P1 

K6008324 

600ASBD 

4CBA 

2ABC PMH-11 1CBA 

TO: 1<2690 
600ASBD 

TO: 8987299 
600ASBD 

4 3 

2 

"' "' 
0 0 

� � 
a, a, 

co co 

P2 

K6008323 

2ABC 

TO: K147204 
600ASBD 

/ 

600ASBD 

PMH-11 

4 

4CBA 

1CBA 

I 
r 

OUTAGES REQUIRED AT FOLLOWING XFMRS: 
PMTX - 6008325 
PMTX - 6193152 

AVIAN AREA 

DE PROJECT MANAGER: 
ANNA VISNIC 
407-415-7897

DE ASSET DESIGN: 
MIGDALIA CONCEPCION 
689-444-8598 

�.--------��--------1 
Work Order Number_5_ 1_2 _34_9 _31 ____ _ 

Customer/Contact _______ _ 

Contact Phone 

Job Site Address 

City 

County 

State, Zip 

Circuit ID 

Primary Voltage 

Permit Required 

Permit Type/No. 

Permit Type/No. 2 

949 WESTPARK DR

KISSIMMEE

OSCEOLA 

FL 34747 

ANDREW SHOFNER 

407-243-3914

K2703,K2706 

12.47/7.2 KV 

Yes_ NoX 

CELEBRATION CCD 

01-30-2024



SCOPE OF WORK
DUKE TO PERFORM MAINTENANCE AND 
INSTALL NEW EQUIPMENT ON THE CITY OF 
CLEBRATION PROPERTY

REPLACING SWG
PMH-11 K6008324

PROPOSED PAD-MOUNT
RECLOSER TO BE 30' 

NORTHWEST OF SWG

REPLACING SWG 
PMH-11 K6008323

PROPOSED PAD-MOUNT
TRANSFORMER

PROPOSED PAD-MOUNT
TRANSFORMER TO BE 15' 
NORTHWEST FROM SWG

CONSTRUCTION ZONE

wernere
Text Box
REPLACE PAD-MOUNT TRANSFORMER



1480 Celebration Avenue 



Migdalia Concepcion
3350 Bonnet Creek Rd.
Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830

689-444-8598
migdalia.concepcion@duke-energy.com

Craig Avery - Project Manager
452 E Crown Point Rd.
Winter Garden, FL 34787 craig.avery@duke-energy.com

515-777-0261

             7:30am   5:00pm
Installation of new pad-mounted recloser.

07/29/2024

This will improve reliability and decrease outages for customers.

Please see attached construction print for design details.

A construction crew, job site manager, and MOT people will be on site.
There should be approx. 4 vehicles at the site during construction.

A sidewalk closure will not be needed during construction.  
No

7:00am 5:00pm
6:45am 5:30pm

   A bucket truck & pickup trucks. Equipment being
installed will be 77" length by 46" height. Approximate weight of device is 1550lbs.

Site will be left as it was when we arrived, if not in better condition.

2/19/2024 Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion

Migdalia Concepcion 

Duke Energy Engineer





Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion 

Duke Energy Engineer 

2/19/2024



Migdalia Concepcion

Migdalia Concepcion

Duke Energy Engineer

2/19/2024



& USP: BREAKER K2706 

SAFETYFirst 
I> PERSONAL ACCOUNTABILITY 
I> ACTIVE CARING 
I> HAZARD RECOGNITION 

Safety Reminders/ Adverse Conditions 

RESIDENTIAL AWARENESS 
TRAFFIC AWARENESS 

• 
-

&
TEAM 724 
SCHEMATIC DEVICE ID: N724-70 
COORDINATE WITH WO 51235863 

REMEMBER: Work zone area conditions may have changed for this job! Everyone is responsible for verifying the above safety information is correct prior to any work being performed each day. 

SCOPE OF WORK: 

SWG K198747 

P4 
NEW TAG 8985869 
I -VIPER RECL PM N.C. 
DEF 28.15-101 

P1 GPS: 28.301065, -81.558326 
INSTALL PADMOUNT VIPER RECLOSER N.C. 
INSTALL 10' FG CONTROL BOX POLE 

CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 
- ALL POINTS ACCESSIBLE.
- MOT REQUIRED: P1

... .... 

- COORDINATE WITH SWG RPL & RCL INSTALLATION
WORK ORDER 51235863.

\ 

P4 

- INSTALL PADMOUNT VIPER RECLOSER IN GRASS AREA
30' SOUTH OF SWG K198747 ON PRIMARY SPAN 438477258.

911 ADDRESS: 
1110 LUTYENS LN 
KISSIMMEE, FL 34747 

1110B 

1110 

. ..
. . 

"\·• ••• \ ..... 
to 

\
\ 

••

. 

AVIAN AREA 

DE PROJECT MANAGER 
ANNA VISNIC 
407-415-7897

DUKE ENERGY ENGINEER 
MIGDALIA CONCEPCION 
689-444-8598

Work Order Number_5_ 1_2_35 _ 7_79 ____ _ 

Customer/Contact _______ _ 

Contact Phone 

Job Site Address 

City 

County 

State, Zip 

Designer 

Designer Phone 

Circuit ID 

Primary Voltage 

Permit Required 

Permit Type/No. 

1480 CELEBRATION AVE 

KISSIMMEE 
OSCEOLA 
FL 34747 

ANDREW SHOFNER 
40 7-243- 391 4 

K2706 

12. 47/ 7.2KV 

YesX No __ 

OSCEOLA COUNTY 
CELEBRATION COD 

02/1 9 /2024 

DUKE Sheet 1 OF 1 

ENERG V@ Scale = 

1 "=5 0' 



Osceola County Property Appraiser, Osceola County, Florida

Katrina S. Scarborough, CFA, CCF, MCF
Osceola County Property Appraiser

This map was prepared for the Osceola County Property

Appraiser's Office.  It is maintained for the function of this office
only  It is not intended for conveyance, nor is it a survey.

Date Generated: 11/21/2023

0 40 80 ft

 

 

charlesm1
Text Box
1110

charlesm1
Rectangle

charlesm1
Text Box
911 ADDRESS:1111 LUTYENS LN, CELEBRATION, FL 34747

charlesm1
Text Box
SCOPE OF WORK- DUKE TO INSTALL NEW EQUIPMENT (P4) ALONGCELEBRATION AVE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

charlesm1
Typewritten Text
P4

MBlanco
Text Box
WO51235779 AERIAL MAP

MBlanco
Polygon



1111 Lutyens Lane 



689-444-8598
migdalia.concepcion@duke-energy.com

Migdalia Concepcion
3250 Bonnet Creek Rd. 
Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830

      Anna Visnic
452 E Crown Point Rd. 
Winter Garden, FL 34787

407-415-7897
anna.visnic@duke-energy.com

05/06/2024         7:00am 4:30pm
Installation of new pad-mounted transformer,

No sidewalk detour is necessary.
No

All existing utilities within the utility easement will be located prior to any digging.
6:45am 4:30pm

7:00am                       5:00pm
4 bucket trucks and pickup trucks.

Equipment will be a cable reel to install approx. 30' of underground cable. New device will fit on side of switchgear. 
The replaced switchgear will have the same footprint as the existing equipment.

Site will be left as it was when we arrived, if not in better condition.

2/6/2024 Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion

Duke Energy Engineer

Migdalia Concepcion

replacement of switchgear, and installation of new motor operated switch on switchgear bay. Underground 
PVC pipe to be installed to place new underground secondary cable. New flush-mount pedestal to be 
installed 5ft. from switchgear location to feed motor operated switch.

     By automating our facilities we are able to provide more 
reliable power to customers. The replacement of equipment will also help with longevity.

     A construction crew, job site manager, and MOT people will be on 
site. There should be approx. 5 vehicles at the site during construction.

           Please see attached construction print for design details.





Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion 
Duke Energy Engineer 
2/6/2024



Migdalia Concepcion

Migdalia Concepcion

Duke Energy Engineer

2/6/2024



& USP: BREAKER K2706 
SAFETYFirst 
I> PERSONAL ACCOUNTABILITY 

► ACTIVE CARING SCHEMATIC DEVICE ID: N724-71 
► HAZARORECOGNITION TEAM 724 

Safety Reminders/ Adverse Conditions 

TRAFFIC AWARENESS 
PEDESTRIAN AWARENESS 
RESIDENTIAL AREA 

• Work Zone General Comments:

i LOCATION IS TRUCK ACCESSIBLE

----------------------�---------------------�-�------------

REMEMBER: Work zone area conditions may have changed for this job! Everyone is responsible for verifying the above safety information is correct prior to any work being performed each day. 

P1 
FIELD TAG: K198747 
NEW TAG: 6569121 
R - TRAYER-9 
I - PME-9 
I - MOS CABINET BAY 2 
DEF 28.01-118 & 28.02-136 
TREE TRIMMING 

P2 
NEW TAG: 8987800 
I - 25 KVA UG (A) 120/240 V 
NORMALLY CLOSED 
DEF 27.02-132 

S1 -30' 
/-6-2-SN UG 
1-11/2" PVC 
TRENCH 

S 2 -5' 
I - 1/0-2-SN UG 
/-11/2" PVC 
TRENCH 

BAY 4 (N.C.) 
E-1/0AL ABC

BAY 3 (N.C.) 
E -1/0 AL (ABC) 

P3 
NEW TAG: 8987801 
1- 12X20 FM PED
DEF 28.02-136

BAY 2 (N.C.) 
E -1000 AL (ABC) 

BAY 1 (N.C.) 
E -1000 AL (ABC) 

SCOPE OF WORK 
P1 GPS: 28.300446, -81.554271 
- REPLACE EXISTING TRAYER-9 SWITCHGEAR WITH

A NEW PME-9 SWITCHGEAR
- INSTALL 25KVA PMTX 120/240V (P2)
- INSTALL FLUSHMOUNT PEDESlAL (P3)
- INSTALL MOS ON SWG K198747 BAY 2 N.C. (P1)

CONSTRUCTION NOTES 
- ALL POINTS ACCESSIBLE
- MOT REQUIRED: P1, P2 & P3
- TREE TRIMMING REQUIRED: P1
- HAND DIG FOR TRENCH S2
- P2 TO BE SPLICED INTO EXISTING A PHASE
- SWITCHGEAR DETAILS BASED ON AVAILABLE GIS DATA ONLY.

CREW TO CONFIRM THIS INFORMATION WITH DCC AND FIELD
VERIFY ALL TAGS PRIOR TO SWITCHING.

r... 
m m- - -

,c ,,g Cl 
11"1 lf"i in 
I.D l,O 1.0 

K:198147 
1bU!IJ �bU 

N 
·-
,0 
11"1 
'i.D 

0 

2 IBC 
2: PME-9 

TQ1; K1198748-2 

6.00A SB□ 

.,. u-, 
!'I'- llO - -
'-D Cl 
� in 
-.0 l,O 

1CBA 

w 
0 

Cl) 
4 

0 
<( 
0 
0:: 
-

I-
Cl) 
<( 
w 

1 

TO; K120U1-1 
80OA SBO 

\ 

I AVIAN AREA I 
DE PROJECT MANAGER 
ANNA VISNIC 
407-415-7897

DE ASSET DESIGN 
MIGDALIA CONCEPCION 
689-444-8598

Work Order Number 51235863

Customer/Contact 

Contact Phone 

Job Site Address 

City 

County 

State, Zip 

Designer 

Designer Phone 

Circuit ID 

Primary Voltage 

Permit Required 

Permit Type/No. 

Permit Type/No. 2 

Permit Type/No. 3 

Revision Date 

1111 LUTYENS LN 

CELEBRATION 

OSCEOLA 

FL 34747 

ANDREW SHOFNER 

407-243-3914

K2706 

12.47/7.2 KV 

YesX No_ 

OSCEOLA COUNTY 

12-28-2023

DUKE Sheet 1 OF 1

ENERG V@ Scale = 

1 "=60'



Osceola County Property Appraiser

Katrina S. Scarborough, CFA, CCF, MCF
Osceola County Property Appraiser

This map was prepared for the Osceola County Property

Appraiser's Office.  It is maintained for the function of this office
only  It is not intended for conveyance, nor is it a survey.

Date Generated: 12/6/2023

0 40 80 ft

 

 

charlesm1
Text Box
911 ADDRESS:1111 LUTYENS LN,CELEBRATION, FL 34747

charlesm1
Text Box
SCOPE OF WORKDUKE TO REPLACE SWITCHGEAR (P1), INSTALL NEW PMTX (P2), TRENCH SECONDARY CABLE IN NEW 1.5" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED PADMOUNTED TRANSFORMER TO PROPOSED PEDESTAL (P3) AND HAND DIG SECONDARY CABLE FROM PROPOSED PEDESTAL TO SWITCHGEAR IN  PRIVATE PROPERTY.

charlesm1
Text Box
1111

charlesm1
Oval

charlesm1
Oval

charlesm1
Oval

charlesm1
Line

charlesm1
Polygonal Line

charlesm1
Typewritten Text
P1

charlesm1
Typewritten Text
P2

charlesm1
Typewritten Text
P3

charlesm1
Typewritten Text
S1

charlesm1
Typewritten Text
S2

charlesm1
Polygon



1251 Celebration Avenue 



689-444-8598
migdalia.concepcion@duke-energy.com

Migdalia Concepcion
3250 Bonnet Creek Rd. 
Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830

      Anna Visnic
452 E Crown Point Rd. 
Winter Garden, FL 34787

407-415-7897
anna.visnic@duke-energy.com

08/12/2024         7:00am 4:30pm
Installation of new pad-mounted recloser and

Sidewalk detour may be necessary to keep workzone safe.
No

All existing utilities within the utility easement will be located prior to any digging.
6:45am 4:30pm

7:00am 5:00pm
4 bucket trucks, a bore rig, and pickup trucks.

Equipment will be a cable reel to install approx. 75' of underground cable. New device will is approx. 77" length by 46" 
height x 70" width with approx. weight of 1550 lbs. Replaced switchgears to have same footprint as existing equipment.

Site will be left as it was when we arrived, if not in better condition.

1/30/2024 Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion

Duke Energy Engineer

Migdalia Concepcion

replacement of two switchgears. Underground directional bore will be made from new equipment to 
replaced switchgear. Due to clearance issues, one switchgear will be relocated 75ft. North in private 

property behind the sidewalk along Celebration Ave.

     By automating our facilities we are able to provide more 
reliable power to customers. The replacement of equipment will also help with longevity.

A construction crew, job site manager, and MOT people will be on 
site. There should be approx. 4 vehicles at the site during construction.

           Please see attached construction print for design details.

*Please note that during construction, the driveway to get to 1251 Celebration Ave facilities will 
be blocked for access. Site will be coned off while equipment is replaced and new cable 

directionally drilled to new equipment locations.





Duke Energy Florida

Migdalia Concepcion 
Duke Energy Engineer 
1/30/2024



Migdalia Concepcion

Migdalia Concepcion

Duke Energy Engineer

1/30/2024



& USP: BREAKER K2706 
SAFETYFirst 
I> PERSONAL ACCOUNTABILITY 

► ACTIVE CARING SCHEMATIC DEVICE ID: N724-74 
• HAZARD RECOGNITION TEAM 724 

Safety Reminders/ Adverse Conditions 

TRAFFIC AWARENESS 
PEDESTRIAN AWARENESS 
OUTAGE NOTIFICATION REQUIRED 
PRIVATE PROPERTY 

a Work Zone General Comments: 

i LOCATION IS TRUCK IS ACCESSIBLE

REMEMBER: Work zone area conditions may have changed for this job! Everyone is responsible for verifying the above safety information is correct prior to any work being performed each day. 

P1 S1 - 10' S1 2 - 85' 
NEW TAG 6104655 R - 1000 AL UG (ABC) I - 1/0 AL UG (ABC) 

1- 4" FLEX \
I 

\ 

I - PME-9 
I - MOS CABINET N.O. BAY 2 S2 -5' TRENCH LESS

I 

\ 

DEF 28.01-118 & 28-02-136 R - 1000 AL UG (ABC) TREE TRIMMING

P2 S3-5' S13 - 80' 
FIELD TAG K6008351 R- 1/0AL UG (C) I- 1/0AL UG (C)

THE NEAREST INTERSECTION IS 
CELEBRATION AVE AND JESTER BEN 
DR WHICH IS 300' NORTHEAST FROM 
THE WORK LOCATION R - PMH-9 1-3" FLEX

S4 - 10' TRENCH LESS
P3 R - 1/0 AL UG (ABC) TREE TRIMMING

\ FIELD TAG K6008350 
R - PMH-9 S5-75' 
I - PME-9 I - 1000 AL UG (ABC) 
DEF 28.01-118 I - 6" BORE GUARD 

TRENCH LESS 
P4 TREE TRIMMING 
FIELD TAG 6008362 
E - 25KVA UG (C) 120/240 S6 - 70' 

P5 
I - 1000 AL UG (ABC) 
I - 6" BORE GUARD 

FIELD TAG 6008361 TRENCH LESS 
E - 75KVA UG (ABC) 120/240V TREE TRIMMING 

P6 S9-5' 
NEW TAG 8994000 I - 10-2-SN UG 
I - 48" X 78" X 60" PULLBOX I- 1 1/2" PVC

TRENCH
P8 
NEW TAG 8993935 
I - 12X20 FM PED S10 - 75'
DEF 25.06-116 I- 6-2-SN UG

I - 1 1/2" FLEX
TRENCH LESS
TREE TRIMMING

SCOPE OF WORK 
P2 GPS: 28.305604, -81.553813 
- REPLACE AND RELOCATE PMH SWITCHGEAR WITH PME (P2 TO P1)
- REPLACE PMH SWITCHGEAR WITH PME (P3)
- INSTALL MOS ON SWG 6104655 BAY 2 N.O. (P1)
- INSTALL FLUSHMOUNT PEDESTAL (P8)
- BORE 70' OF 1000 AL UG PRIMARY iO PULLBOX (P6) TO INTERCEPT
UG PRIMARY FROM SWG K6008351 BAY 2 
- RE-BORE 85' OF 1/0 AL UG PRIMARY TO PMTX 6008362

J
P5) 

- RE-BORE 80' OF 1/0 AL UG PRIMARY TO PMTX 6008361 P4)
- RE-BORE 75' OF 1000 AL UG PRIMARY TO SWG K60083 0 BAY 2 (P3)

CONSTRUCTION NOTES 
- ALL POINTS ACCESSIBLE
- ALL POINTS LOCATED ON PRIVATE PROPERTY: P1-P8
- SPAN LENGTHS ARE APPROXIMATES
- HAND DIG TRENCH FOR S9
- SIDEWALK CLOSURE NEEDED

GIS UPDATE: 

CONSTRUCTION NOTE: 
1 1/2IN CONDUIT TO BE CUT AND 

CAPPED AT THE SWITCHGEAR 

IBAY31 

SWAP 3PH (ABC) PMTX 6008361 (P5) 
AND 1 PH (C) PMTX 6008362 (P4) 
TO MATCH FIELD CONDITIONS 

911 ADDRESS: 
1251 CELEBRATION AVE 
CELEBRATION, FL 34747 

- DRIVEWAY CLOSURE NEEDED OUTAGE REQUIRED AT THE FOLLOWING XFRMS: 
- SITE RESTORATION NEEDED
- MOT REQUIRED: P1, P8

PMTX - 6008362 (P4) 
PMTX - 6008361 (P5) 

\ 

in in 
e:.. e:.. 
..... ..... 
co co 
('I) ('I) 
00 00 
0 0 
0 0 
co co 

b 

2ABC 
2 

TO: K120581-2 

600ASBD 

'st 0) 
r--- r---
('I) ('I) 
00 00 
0 0 
0 0 
co co 

b 

TO: K6008351-1 

600ASBD 

in 
e:.. 
..... 
co 
('I) 
00 
0 
0 
co 

P1 

6104655 

600ASBD 

PME-9 

C'\I 
LO 
('I) 
00 
0 
0 
co 

P3 

K6008350 

600ASBD 

PMH-9 

� 
UJ UJ 
Cl) Cl) 

e:.. ::, ::, 

C'\I UJ UJ 
co 0::: 0::: 
('I) ::, ::, 
00 I- I-
0 
0 ::, ::, 
co LL LL 

b 

1CBA 

TO: K6008350-2 

600ASBD 

C'\I ..... ('I) 
..... r--- 'st 
co ('I) ('I) 

C'\I 00 00 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
co co co 

1CBA 

4 

1 

4 

1 

TO: K120582-2ABC 

600ASBD 

,, 

I AVIAN ARE�-

-----

.. 
.... ····••

· 
.. .. .. ·· .. 

DE PROJECT MANAGER: 
ANNA VISNIC
407-415-7897

DUKE ASSET DESIGN: 
MIGDALIA CONCEPCION 
689-444-8598..·. .. .. .. .------�-��-�-----1 

Work Order Number_5_ 1_2_36_2_22 ____ _ 

Customer/Contact _______ _ 

Contact Phone 

Job Site Address 

City 

125 1 CELEBRATION AVE 

CELEBRATION 

OSCEOLA 

FL 34747 

ANDREW SHOFNER 

407-24 3- 3914

K2706 

12.47/7.2 KV 

YesX No_ 

OSCEOLA COUNTY 

CELEBRATION COD 

01/29/24 





1248

1251

1250

C
E
LE

B
R
A
TIO

N
A
V
E

C
E
LE
B
R
A
TIO

N
A
V
E

1252

1007

1009

WO51236222 MOS

Parcels

12/26/2023, 11:53:14 AM
0 0.01 0.020.01 mi

0 0.01 0.030.01 km

1:564

Osceola County GIS

phamh7
Text Box
SCOPE OF WORK- DUKE TO RELOCATE SWG (P2) TO (P1)- DUKE TO INSTALL SWG PME-9 (P1)- DUKE TO REPLACE SWG WITH PME-9 (P3)- DUKE TO INSTALL A PULL BOX (P6)- DUKE TO INSTALL A MOS (P1) AND PEDESTAL (P8)- DUKE TO BORE 80' PRIMARY CABLE (S13) TO PMTX (P4)- DUKE TO BORE 85' PRIMARY CABLE (S12) TO PMTX (P5)- DUKE TO BORE 70' PRIMARY CABLE (S7) TO PULLBOX (P6)- DUKE TO BORE 75' PRIMARY CABLE (S5) TO SWG (P3)- WORK LOCATION IS ON CITY OF CELEBRATION PROPERTY

phamh7
Arrow

phamh7
Text Box
N

phamh7
Text Box
911 ADDRESS1251 CELEBRATION AVE,CELEBRATION, FL 34747

phamh7
Text Box
WO51236222 AERIAL MAP

phamh7
Rectangle

phamh7
Rectangle

phamh7
Rectangle

phamh7
Rectangle

phamh7
Text Box
EXISTING PMTX

phamh7
Text Box
EXISTING SWITCHGEAR 

phamh7
Text Box
PROPOSED PULLBOX 

phamh7
Text Box
PROPOSED SWITCHGEAR 

phamh7
Rectangle

phamh7
Text Box
PROPOSED PEDESTAL 

phamh7
Line

phamh7
Line

phamh7
Text Box
NEW UG PRIMARY

phamh7
Text Box
NEW UG SECONDARY 

phamh7
Text Box
CELEBRATION AVE

phamh7
Text Box
NASH DR

phamh7
Polygon

phamh7
Rectangle

phamh7
Rectangle

phamh7
Rectangle

phamh7
PolyLine

phamh7
PolyLine

phamh7
Rectangle

phamh7
Rectangle

phamh7
PolyLine

phamh7
PolyLine

phamh7
Rectangle

phamh7
PolyLine

phamh7
Rectangle

phamh7
Callout
S9 - 5'

phamh7
Callout
S10 -75 'BORE

phamh7
Callout
S6 - 70' BORE

phamh7
Callout
S13 - 80' BORE

phamh7
Callout
S5 - 75' BORE

phamh7
Callout
S12 - 85'' BORE

phamh7
Text Box
P8

phamh7
Text Box
P1

phamh7
Text Box
P3

phamh7
Text Box
P2

phamh7
Text Box
P4

phamh7
Text Box
P5

phamh7
Text Box
P6

phamh7
Arrow

phamh7
Text Box
1251

phamh7
Callout
CONSTRUCTION ZONE



Subsection 7D 
 

LPR Non-Renewal 



Celebration Community Development District 

Board of Supervisors Staff 
Greg Filak, Chairman Angel Montagna, District Manager 

Tom Touzin, Vice Chairman Jan Carpenter, District Counsel 

David Hulme, Assistant Secretary Jay Lazarovich, District Counsel 

Jack McLaughlin, Assistant Secretary Mark Vincutonis, District Engineer 

Cassandra Starks, Assistant Secretary Russ Simmons, Field Manager 

313 Campus Street   •   Celebration, FL 34747   •   407-566-1935 

www.CelebrationCDD.org    

February 13, 2024 

Sent via FedEx (standard overnight) and Email where indicated 

Vetted Security Solutions, LLC  Vetted Security Solutions, LLC 

4185 35th Street North 4185 35th Street North 

St. Petersburg, Florida 33714  St. Petersburg, Florida 33714 

Attn: Sam Boyle, Account Manager Attn: Bryce Gonzalez  

sboyle@vettedsecurity.com 

Re: Notice of Non-Renewal of License Plate Reader Agreement between Celebration 

Community Development District and Vetted Security Solutions LLC  

Dear Mr. Boyle and Mr. Gonzalez: 

Please be advised that I am the District Manager to the Celebration Community Development 

District (the “District”) and the authorized representative under the Contract between the District 

and Vetted Security Solutions LLC (“Vetted”), as amended by an extension and amendment to 

the Contract, dated February 24, 2023 (collectively, the “Contract”).   

The District has elected not to renew the Contract pursuant to your Quote # Q-10235-1, dated 

January 23, 2024 (attached). The Contract period will, therefore, end on February 23, 2024.   

Please contact our office in advance for any coordination or assistance you need in removal of 

cameras to occur on or after February 24, 2024, at the completion of the contract term.   

We thank you for your service. 

Sincerely, 

Angel Montagna 

District Manager for Celebration Community Development District 

cc:  Jan A. Carpenter, Esq. (via e-mail) 

http://www.celebrationcdd.org/
mailto:sboyle@vettedsecurity.com


Purchaser: Greg Filak
Purchaser Phone Number: 
Purchaser Email: greg.filak@celebrationcdd.org
Quote Name: L5F Renewal
Quote #: Q-10235-1
Job Number: 10084
Date: 1/23/2024
Expires On: 2/22/2024

Vetted Security Solutions
4185 35th St N

Saint Petersburg, FL 33714
Office Phone: (727) 440-3245

Ship To
Celebration Community Development District (FL)
313 Campus St
Celebration, FL 34747
USA

Bill To
Celebration Community Development District (FL)
313 Campus St
Celebration, FL 34747
USA

PROJECT QUOTATION

We at Vetted Solutions are pleased to quote the following systems for the above referenced project:  

SALESPERSON Phone
Number

EMAIL DELIVERY METHOD PAYMENT METHOD

Sam Boyle (727)
426-3591

sboyle@vettedsecuritysolutions.com Ground Net 30

QTY PART # DESCRIPTION UNIT
PRICE

NET UNIT
PRICE

EXTENDED PRICE

8.00 VSS-FM-01 Fixed LPR Communications Enclosure with 1 Camera – Annual
subscription includes warranty, cellular line of service, and
licensing

$3,100.00 $3,100.00 $24,800.00

TOTAL: $24,800.00

Scope of Work 

Notes 

Terms & Conditions
1. All prices are quoted in USD and will remain firm and in effect for 30 days.
2. This Quote does not include anything outside the above-stated bill of materials.
3. There will be a 3.5% processing fee for credit card payments.
4. The expected lead time for hardware and installation is 30-60 days.
5. Connectivity is assumed Cellular on department supplied cell card to the MDC for real-time connectivity to
LEARN database.
6. CLK fees are shown for budget purposes only. Please DO NOT issue PO to Vetted Security Solutions for
renewals of CLK fees.

Page 1 of 2



7. Any use tax, sales tax, excise tax, duty, custom, inspection or testing fee, or any other tax, fee, or charge of
any nature whatsoever imposed by any governmental authority, on or measured by the transaction between
Vetted Security Solutions and Purchaser shall be paid by Purchaser in addition to the price quoted or invoiced.
In the event Vetted Security Solutions is required to pay any such tax, fee, or charge, Purchaser shall
reimburse Vetted Security Solutions, therefore, or, in lieu of such payment, Purchaser shall provide Vetted
Security Solutions at the time the Contract is submitted an exemption certificate or other document acceptable
to the authority imposing the tax, fee, or charge.
8. A 20% deposit is required at the time of purchase for quotes that exceed $50,000.00. Upon receipt of a
purchase order and/or signed quote Vetted Security Solutions will invoice for the deposit amount (due upon
receipt).
9. Hardware, software, installation materials, and services will be invoiced at the time of delivery. A signed
proof of delivery form will be provided.

Project Total: $24,800.00

Signature:           Effective Date: ______/______/______

Name (Print):           Title:

Please sign and email to insidesales@vettedsecurity.com

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Page 2 of 2



Subsection 7E 
 

Contractor Evaluations 



EVALUATED BY MANAGEMENT:  

Company/Vendor Evaluated: CLARKE 

Date of Evaluation: 2/1/2024 

Evaluation Period: FISCAL YEAR 2023 

 

Quality of Service (Performance): Choose an item. 

THEY COME OUT AND TREAT PER THE CONTRACT.  

 

Timeliness of Service (Schedule): Choose an item. 

THEY ARE VERY RESPONSIVE. IF ANY ISSUES OR CONCERNS COME IN, THEY ARE OUT IMMEDIATELY TO 

RESOLVE.  

 

Cost Controls / Financial Management (Cost): Choose an item. 

THIS DOES NOT APPLY AS THEY HAVE A CONTRACTED PRICE.  

Business Relationship (Management): Choose an item. 

THE RELATIONSHIP IS VERY GOOD AS THEY ARE RESPONSIVE AND HANDLE CONCERNS IMMEDIATELY. 

THEY ALWAYS CHECK IN TO SEE HOW THINGS ARE GOING AND ATTEND MEETINGS AT LEAST QUARTERLY 

WITHOUT BEING ASKED.  

 

Additional Comments for Continuous Improvement: 

MANAGEMENT SEE NO ISSUES WITH CLARKE AT ALL.  

 

Overall Performance Score for Evaluated Period: Choose an item. 

ON A 1-10 SCALE - 10 

 

 

Contractor Response to Any Comments Provided By Supervisor: 

[CONTRACTOR TO INSERT RESPONSES OR REBUTTALS TO ANY SUPERVISOR EVALUATION COMMENTS] 



EVALUATED BY MANAGEMENT:  

Company/Vendor Evaluated: SOLITUDE 

Date of Evaluation: 2/1/2024 

Evaluation Period: FISCAL YEAR 2023 

 

Quality of Service (Performance): Choose an item. 

THEY COME OUT AND TREAT PER THE CONTRACT.  

 

Timeliness of Service (Schedule): Choose an item. 

THEY ARE RESPONSIVE. IF ANY ISSUES OR CONCERNS COME IN, THEY ARE RESPONSIVE, BUT IT DOES 

TAKE AN EXTENDED AMOUNT OF TIME TO ADDRESS THE CONCERNS. THE DISTRICT PAID SERVICES AND 

WE ARE CURRENTLY WAITING ON THEM TO DO THE JOB AGAIN. 

 

Cost Controls / Financial Management (Cost): Choose an item. 

THIS DOES NOT APPLY AS THEY HAVE A CONTRACTED PRICE.  

Business Relationship (Management): Choose an item. 

THE RELATIONSHIP IS GOOD AS THEY ARE RESPONSIVE BUT DO NOT HANDLE CONCERNS TIMELY. THEY 

TO CHECK IN WHEN ON-SITE WITH THE OFFICE. THEY NEED TO ATTEND MEETINGS AT LEAST QUARTERLY 

WITHOUT BEING ASKED.  

 

Additional Comments for Continuous Improvement: 

MANAGEMENT WOULD LIKE TO SEE PROJECTS/WORK GET DONE MORE TIMELY.   

 

Overall Performance Score for Evaluated Period: Choose an item. 

ON A 1-10 SCALE - 7 

 

 

Contractor Response to Any Comments Provided By Supervisor: 

[CONTRACTOR TO INSERT RESPONSES OR REBUTTALS TO ANY SUPERVISOR EVALUATION COMMENTS] 



Subsection 7F 
 

Master Plan Proposals 



Dix-Hite 





Celebration Parks Master Plan | Cover LetterDix.Hite + Partners

  

 

February 16th , 2024

Angel Montagna
Vice President of District Services 
Inframark
313 Campus Street 
Celebration, Fl 34747

Re:  Celebration Parks Master Plan
  Project Number 240103

CHRIS HITE, PLA, FASLA
FOUNDER
DIX.HITE + PARTNERS

Dear Angel,

The Dix.Hite + Partners Team is pleased to present this updated response to the Celebration CDD Parks Master Plan.  
We’re excited for this opportunity to go through the signature Dix.Hite ‘6 D’ design process, alongside the town of 
Celebration stakeholders, to develop a parks system master plan that meets the future needs of the town. Our recent 
experience in park system master planning, park design, traditional and master planned community design and our current 
and historic familiarity with Celebration over 30 years, from early master planning to recent work at Island Village, puts us 
in a unique position to guide this vision forward. 

Our team wholeheartedly believes that parks serve as the heart of the community by providing the opportunity connect 
with the outdoors in active and passive pursuits, creating a strong relationship to the environment and community that 
makes Celebration unique. We strive always to truly listen to the Client’s dream, and provide recommendations on how 
facilities, programming, budget, spatial relationships, connections, and materials can translate a spoken story of place, 
building on the legacy and story of Celebration and its vibrant residents.  

Based on the direction provided from your team and our enhanced understanding of the ask we have added a team 
member to include HR&A Advisors. HR&A Advisors specializes in providing economic analysis and proformas for park 
systems across the United States. We believe HR&A Advisors adds a high level of value to the Parks Master Plan by 
establishing a financial model detailing estimated operating costs and revenue sources in alignment with the Framework 
Plan developed by the team.  As well as developing a funding plan that matches sources to uses identified in the Framework 
Plan, including earned income, contributed income, value capture, and public funding sources. 

As requested, fees have been established as fixed fee for each scope sections, with the exemption of the Community 
Engagement and Workshop sections which will be in a time and materials format. 

We look forward to discussing our proposal with you and your team.  We are extremely excited about the opportunity!

Regards, 

Attachments





4

Celebration Parks Master Plan | Firm ProfileDix.Hite + Partners

Our Story
Since 1996, Dix.Hite + Partners has been providing holistic landscape architecture, urban design, and land planning services 
throughout the United States and internationally. We are an award-winning firm that designs for life through making 
exterior spaces – and the experiences within those spaces – flow. Our firm specializes in parks, open space, trails, 
streetscapes, sustainable mixed-use projects, transportation corridors, and multi-family development. Our team of around 
40 employees work out of our offices in Orlando, FL,  Atlanta, GA, and Birmingham,  AL.

Our Mission
To realize the full potential of the land by designing exterior spaces, and the experiences within those spaces, that flow. 
We make it our mission to harness the spirit of the land through holistic, intentional, and enduring design. With a shared 
interest in honoring the local environment and celebrating community character, we approach each project with unwavering 
passion. And we are determined to provide sustainable, context-sensitive solutions. We strive to connect people to place. 

Our Vision
To bring the community and the earth into harmony. 
Being landscape architects comes with tremendous responsibility to the Earth and all of its creatures. Through continuous 
research, we strive to be at the forefront of environmentally responsible design. At Dix.Hite, we incorporate sustainable 
design principles on our projects, both from a land planning perspective and through detailed design, including an emphasis 
on Low Impact Development and water-wise approaches to landscape design and irrigation. We ensure our designs  
celebrate the natural and historical context, preserving the region’s character for future generations. 

Our Culture
We believe in collaboration over ego.
We work side-by-side with our clients and community members to help establish an overall vision for their project and 
work tirelessly to ensure that vision is met. We take ownership of all the exterior design from site planning down to 
the tiniest details. Our work touches every consultant’s work — we find and fill the gaps, and tie up the loose ends. This 
collaborative mindset has resulted in some exceptional projects that have had tremendous impacts on the community. 

Hi! We’re Dix.Hite, and we Design for Life.

What exactly does that mean? Well, to us, Designing for Life isn’t just what we do - it’s who we are, it’s how we think, it’s 
why we do what we do. 

When we design, we are driven by how our ability to tell the stories of the land will impact the life of a space’s end users. 
It means that we design for life experiences. It means that we keep native ecosystems top of mind in our design work. It 
means that our employees pour their all into their work, thus enhancing their own lives and the lives of those who interact 
with the spaces they design.

DESIGNING 
FOR LIFE



5

Celebration Parks Master Plan | Firm ProfileDix.Hite + Partners

DREAM 
At the outset of the project, the Dix.Hite team seeks input from the client and 
stakeholders to understand needs and aspirations. We uncover the unique “why” of 
the project and identify goals and solutions that will inform the design responses. 
Each remaining step of the 6D process is validated against the dream to ensure the 
final outcome meets the vision.

DISCOVER
During this phase, we collect and document the base data and review relevant 
planning documents that influences the study area. We create a digital base data, 
conduct an inventory and analysis of the existing parks and recreation facilities.  
Prepare a level of service standard to determine the general size and location of 
proposed new parks and recreation facilities needed to accommodate anticipated 
growth. Engage with the local stakeholders and residents. 

DESIGN
With the dream identified, existing parks and recreation conditions and 
opportunities understood, and input from the public gathered the design begins. 
Potential solutions are communicated through diagrammatic plans, reports, graphics 
or other deliverables that address programmatic and spatial relationships, while 
taking into account critical path permit issues, schedule, existing policies and budget 
parameters.  

DOCUMENT
The design is advanced into framework plans. The team coordinates across 
disciplines to create one cohesive document that communicates park hierarchy, 
major system components, and community wide connectivity. In addition facility 
fit studies are prepared for each major system component to determine spatial 
requirements, vision, and character. 

DELIVER
The Dix.Hite team is committed to implementation and provides services to help 
clients navigate bidding, permitting, and construction. We take great professional 
pride in being with clients from the initial visioning session all the way through 
ground breaking and grand opening. 

DISCUSS
Critical to the success of the process, this step validates the options. The design 
team, client and stakeholders come back together to review the design solutions 
and collaborate on modifications. This step occurs continually throughout the 
process.

Our Process
Collaborative, insightful, and curious - who we are is how we work.
We’re true believers in the power of the design process. To help clients meet 
their goals, we apply the “6D” approach: a transparent and scalable process 
that engages the entire design team in collectively identifying opportunities 
and constraints. These steps provide a framework for project management, 
ensuring that outcome matches the intent and that the results fulfill the 
vision. As details of the project are uncovered, we adapt our approach to 
meet specific goals, deliverables, and time frames. Dix.Hite team members 
hold the 6D method integral to the firm’s culture and creativity and have 
applied it successfully to numerous design projects. 

The name, “6D,” refers to the steps in the process: dream, discover, design, 
discuss, document and deliver. Each step of the way, progress is checked 
against the dream, helping ensure that the outcomes meet the intent and 
that the results fulfill the vision.













11

Celebration Parks Master Plan | Firm ProfileDix.Hite + Partners

SELECTED PROJECT EXPERIENCE
• Ridgewood Lakes | Walton Development & Management | Polk County | 2014
• Sorrento Springs | Commercial Real Estate Development Consultants Inc. | Lake County, 
Florida | 2002 - 2005
• Colonial Town Park | Colonial Properties Trust | Lake Mary, FL | 2006
• Orange Lake Resort and Country Club | Kissimmee, FL | 1994 - 1999
• Cascades PUD | CDD |Groveland, FL | 2003
• Fore Ranch PUD | Elegance Berkeley | Ocala, FL | 2008
• Deer Run CDD | Flagler County | Flagler County, FL| 2008
• Vista Lakes CDD | Orlando, FL | 2004 - 2015
• Cascades PUD / CDD | Levitt Homes| Groveland, FL | 2005
• Colonial Center Heathrow | Colonial Properties Trust | City of Lake Mary and Seminole 
County, Florida |2006

KPM FRANLKIN
MICHAEL HOLBROOK, ASLA
Director of Planning
Michael C. Holbrook, ASLA, director of planning, has experience in all aspects of urban planning, 
landscape architecture, site planning and design, project management and business development. 
His responsibilities have ranged from developing the Master Plan for an international airport in 
the West Indies and preparing Land Use Plans for a 27,000-acre project in Central Florida, to 
designing and implementing the Development Plan for a major resort in Central Florida. He has 
consulted for a variety of public and private clients involving commercial, industrial, resort and 
residential projects. His current experience includes the utilization of Geographic Information 
Systems (GIS) technology in regional planning analysis and growth forecasting. He brings this 
unique understanding to each assignment.

SELECTED PROJECT EXPERIENCE
• Hickory Tree Road | American Land Development | St. Cloud, FL | 2022-Present
• Conine Drive| KPaul Architects | Winter Haven, FL | 2022-Present
• Plymouth Sorrento Subdivision | Innovative Investment Group | Apopka, FL | 2021- Present
• Vistas at Davenport | MAS Development | Polk County, FL | 2022-Present
• The Great Ausch Hotel | Lincoln Heights Estates, LLC | Location | 2022-Present Project 

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE
4 years  
 
EDUCATION
Bachelor of Arts
International Affairs with a concentration 
in Geography
Florida State University, 2016

Master in Science Community and 
Regional Planning
University of Central Florida, 2020

REGISTRATION
American Planning Association (APA), 

KPM FRANLKIN
ALLYSON WILLIAMS, MSURP
Senior Planner
Allyson Williams, MSURP, Planning Specialist / Analyst, has four years of planning experience 
working in public policy, site plan review and urban design. Her experience ranges from 
regional entities and local municipalities to private projects including residential, commercial 
and industrial sites. She is responsible for providing planning services which include conducting 
due diligence studies, aiding in the entitlement and public hearing processes as well as providing 
permitting assistance.

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE
40 years  
 
EDUCATION
Bachelor of Science Landscape 
Architecture University of Florida, 1978

Master of Arts Urban and Regional 
Planning
University of Florida, 1981

REGISTRATION

Florida Landscape Architect No. 
LA0000742

* Work completed with past employer



12

Celebration Parks Master Plan | Firm ProfileDix.Hite + Partners

SELECTED PROJECT EXPERIENCE
• Clubhouse | Country Club of Orlando | Orlando, FL | 2023-Present
• Celebration Civic Corridor – Lot D | Celebration Residential Owners Association| 
Celebration, FL | 2021-2023
• Animal Kingdom, Project Lion | Facility Asset Management | Walt Disney World Resort | 
2018-2020
• Southwest Aquatic Center | EH Burns, LLC | Winter Garden, FL | 2018
• Magic Kingdom, Project Willis | Walt Disney Imagineering |Walt Disney World Resort | 
2017-2018
• Epcot BOH, WDI Building and Parking | Walt Disney Imagineering | Walt Disney World 
Resort | 2017-2018
• Project Sunset – Phase 2, All Parks | Facility Asset Management | Walt Disney World Resort 
| 2017
• Magic Kingdom, Cosmic Ray’s Starlight Café Renovation | Facility Asset Management | Walt 
Disney World Resort | 2016-2017
• Universal Project 195 | Universal Creative | Orlando, FL | 2021-2022

KPM FRANLKIN
ROBBY MOON, PE
Principal in Charge
Robert M. Moon, PE, principal and chief executive officer, has more than 20 years of civil 
engineering and project management experience for private and public clients. He has been 
the project manager and engineer of record for nearly 100 theme park projects. He oversees 
projects from concept to completion, including client and subconsultant coordinating, concept 
planning, civil engineering and construction document design, permitting, bidding, construction 
administration, site inspection and final certification.

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE
24 years  
 
EDUCATION
Bachelor of Science Civil Engineering
University of North Florida, 2002

REGISTRATION

Florida Professional Engineer License 
No. 66501, 2007

* Work completed with past employer

SELECTED PROJECT EXPERIENCE
• Celebration  |  Celebration, FL
• Baldwin Park  |  Orlando, FL
• WaterColor  |  Santa Rosa Beach, FL
• Rosemary Beach  |  Rosemary Beach, FL
• Lakewood Ranch  |  Lakewood Ranch, FL
• Baldwin Harbor  |  Baldwin Park, FL
• Meadowbrook Park  |  Prairie Village, KS
• Grand Cypress  | Orlando, FL
• Golden Oak Cottages  | Celebration, FL
• Palmetto Bluff Hotel Cottages  | Bluffton, SC

LRK
MARK JONES, AIA
Principal
Mark joined LRK in 1987 and is a Principal, specializing in residential architecture and design 
– from moderate income housing to high-end custom residences. His experience includes 
design of custom and speculative single-family residences, renovation of single- and 
multifamily projects, development of design guidelines, and design review services, 
and community master planning. Mark’s work includes numerous housing designs for 
Traditional Neighborhood Developments (TNDs) or TND-influenced projects. Mark has 
served as Town Architect in some of the most notable communities in Florida, such 
as Celebration, Baldwin Park, Oakland Park, River Town, and Babcock Ranch, as well 
as others across the country. He is a frequent speaker at the International Builders’ 
Show, Southeast Building Conference, The Institute of Classical Architecture & Classical 
America, The Seaside Institute, and Pacific Coast Builders Conference. Mark is the 
Managing Principal of LRK’s Celebration, Fla. studio. YEARS OF EXPERIENCE

37 years  
 
EDUCATION
Bachelor of Architecture, University of 
Tennessee, Knoxville

REGISTRATION
Architect – Florida, Tennessee







15

Celebration Parks Master Plan | Dream, Schedule & CompensationDix.Hite + Partners

1.3  Project Coordination
In addition to the specific services detailed below (the “Services”), Consultant shall coordinate our work with the Client’s repre-
sentative and the Client’s Project team, monitor the Project schedule as it relates to the scope contained herein, and provide timely 
invoicing and reporting of Project progress. Coordination will involve the following stakeholders:

• CCDD (Celebration Community Development District) - municipal district that owns/maintains infrastructure (ponds, side-
walks/trails, lights) in residential areas.

• ECDD (Enterprise Community Development District) - water/sewer utility provider and municipal district that owns/main-
tains infrastructure in non-residential area.

• CROA (Celebration Residential Owners Association) - the community HOA that owns most common parks and amenities, 
along with Town Hall located at 851 Celebration Ave.

• CNOA (Celebration Non-residential Owners Association) - the community commercial POA which notably owns the streets 
downtown so they can be closed off for events.

• MPAG (Master Plan Advisory Group) – CROA initiated committee of selected community volunteers tasked to develop a 
comprehensive Master Plan strategy based on prior community survey research and other historically available information, 
strategic partnerships and related organizational goals, and well-curated community outreach and data research, to establish a 
long-term goal for the community’s development. 

• CJC (Celebration Joint Committee) - manages common items to CROA/CNOA like management, communications, account-
ing, and security.

• TCC (The Celebration Company) - Developer and Declarant of the community as well as a subsidiary of Disney.  Occupies 
3 seats on CNOA (majority) and 2 seats on CJC and ECDD (minority). Owns very few parcels in Celebration proper but 
majority landowner in ECDD area to the west across I-4.

• Mattamy Homes - homebuilder and owner/developer of the remaining undeveloped portion of Celebration in Island Village.
• Lexin - a private real estate company that owns and manages downtown mixed-use buildings.
• CFTOD (Central Florida Tourism Oversight District) - formally RCID, owner of land surrounding the community and party to 

any environmental permitting.

1.4 Client Kick-off Meeting 
Consultant will meet with the Client to kick-off the Project and to develop a shared vision for the Project. The agenda for the meet-
ing may include:

• Client objectives
• Project insight
• Team member responsibilities
• Public Involvement Strategy and Communications 
• Schedule 
• Invoicing and other administrative procedures









Celebration Parks Master Plan| Experience and Qualifications

19

Dix.Hite + Patners

TOWN OF CELEBRATION
ORLANDO, FLORIDA

CLIENT:
The Celebration Company and the St. Joe Company

PROJECT HIGHLIGHTS:
16 community parks; Low-Impact Stormwater 
System

TEAM
Dix.Hite, LRK

Celebration is a town of over 9,000 residents that was designed based on the principles of new urbanism. Dix.Hite has been involved 
in many aspects of the development of Celebration over the past 30 years, from early collaboration on master planning efforts and 
design guidelines to the implementation of parks, trails, streetscapes, and village clusters. Large-scale planning initiatives have created 
a well-connected, pedestrian-oriented town with great open space networks, streets, and architectural relationships. LRK has served 
as the Town Architect for celebration for three decades. Our Dix.Hite team has worked closely with them on varying levels – from 
large-scale planning to detailed design and construction. Notable projects include the celebration memorial garden for Artisan Park 
and Spring Lake villages, as well as visioning and master planning for Island Village. LRK and Dix.Hite’s collaboration over the years has 
created an incredibly close-knit town in implementing villages with a community feel. Each Village was created to further enhance the 
town’s sense of place and ownership.

Artisan Park is a unique village within the neo-traditional town of Celebration. Dix.Hite established the village’s architectural character, 
color palette, design for the hardscape and landscape for the tree-lined streetscapes, as well as naturalized landscape edges, housing, 
amenities, and the parks within Artisan Park. The iconic leaf fountain in Artisan Park has been the backdrop for many important life 
moments for 20 years –family photo shoots, proms, and even weddings. Chris Hite designed the fountain to represent a turkey oak 
leaf falling on the surface of a lake, which she observed on early site visits.



Celebration Parks Master Plan| Experience and Qualifications

20

Dix.Hite + Patners

The 600-unit Artisan Park village is unified by a string of 16 parks that 
stretch through the site. The parks house a multitude of uses, including open 
fields for play, preserved natural areas, a bocce court, and an amphitheater. 
Additionally, many homes on the village streets face garden pocket parks. 

Inspired by the Arts and Crafts movement of the early 1900s, the project 
architecture reflects the craftsmanship of that era. Dix.Hite worked with 
local artisans to incorporate art elements into the overall fabric, including 
painted and mosaic tile, stone, pottery, metalwork, and woodwork. At 
the heart of Artisan Park is the clubhouse and recreation center with 
architecture and hardscape elements that reflect characteristics of the 
Bungalow style. Artisan Park incorporates unique hardscape and landscape 
design features emblematic of the movement. The Park also implements 
low-impact design practices, which was revolutionary for its time in town 
planning and engineering. It serves as the central drainage basin, providing 
a large open play space that directs stormwater to a series of rain gardens 
containing vegetation that serves to filter run-off. The open space is defined 
by a series of walls showcasing pieces by local artisans.  













Celebration Parks Master Plan| Experience and Qualifications

26

Dix.Hite + Patners

OVIEDO 2040: UPTOWN MASTERPLAN & SOLARY PARK
OVIEDO, FLORIDA

The re-imagining of the historic Old Downtown 
Oviedo district creates a framework for a more 
integrated, walkable, and sustainable mixed-use 
village organized around a strong public realm. Dix.
Hite collaborated with CPH Engineering and a group 
of landscape architecture students to create an urban 
village plan that highlights development opportunities 
and creates a sense of place based on history and 
context. The team provided an implementable action 
plan with recommendations for amendments to the 
Comp Plan, Zoning Code, and Land Development 
Regulations and made recommendations for land-
use densities and intensities, land use types, street 
typologies, infrastructure initiatives, and developer 
incentives. 

CLIENT:
City of Oviedo

PROJECT HIGHLIGHTS:
Collaborative planning project with UF students,
 3.7 acre Stormwater park with educational trail

TEAM
Dix.Hite: Chris Hite (Lead Planner)

OLD DOWNTOWN OVIEDO MASTER PLAN 2040

OLD DOWNTOWN CORRIDOR









Celebration Parks Master Plan| Experience and Qualifications

30

Dix.Hite + Patners

NEO CITY MULTI-TENANT OFFICE BUILDING SITE DEVELOPMENT 
KISS IMMEE , FLORIDA

CLIENT:
Osceola County

PROJECT HIGHLIGHTS:
Civil engineering, land surveying, permitting assis-
tance, construction administration.

TEAM
KPM FRANKLIN

KPM Franklin was contracted to provide civil engineering design, land surveying, permitting assistance and construction administra-
tion services for developing the site of a multi-tenant office building and adjacent surface parking at NeoCity technology park in 
Osceola County, Florida. The 8.8-acre project site includes a 25,200 square-foot, ground-level footprint for the four-story, 100,000 
square-foot office building and 243 parking spaces. Osceola County is developing NeoCity as a high-tech business park on approxi-
mately 317 acres south of U.S. Highway 192 in Kissimmee.

OSCEOLA ARTS MASTER SITE PLAN REVISIONS 
KISS IMMEE , FLORIDA

CLIENT:
Osceola County

PROJECT HIGHLIGHTS:
Civil engineering, land surveying, landscape architec-
ture, planning, conceptual design

TEAM
KPM FRANKLIN

KPM Franklin was contracted by Osceola County to provide civil engineering design, land surveying, landscape architecture, planning 
and conceptual design services for revising a master site plan of existing structures that are home to Osceola Arts on 4.86 acres 
along U.S. Highway 192 in Kissimmee. The project scope included the addition of a new two-story building, removal and reconfigura-
tion of the existing surface parking lot, grading and drainage, utility improvements, stormwater management and access design.





Celebration Parks Master Plan| Experience and Qualifications

32

Dix.Hite + Patners

WATERSET
KISS IMMEE , FLORIDA

With a contemporary design and open, light filled floor plan, the amenity center is intended as a gathering place for the Waterset 
community. It provides a café, fitness facility, pool, information center, playground, screened pavilion, pier, and views to the lake be-
yond. The focus is on quality of life, offering a variety of parks and easy access to schools, shopping, dining, and amenities such as the 
6-mile Greenway and Waterset Trailhead. The Waterset Amenity Center is LEED NC certified.

FISH HAWK RANCH  - LAKE HOUSE
TAMPA, FLORIDA

Located in FishHawk Ranch’s newest neighborhood, the Lake House is accessed by a meandering woodland trail and features a gath-
ering room with fireplace and kitchen, a cardio fitness center, and screened-in game room with billiards and ping pong, all overlook-
ing the community lake. FishHawk Ranch offers a pedestrian friendly neighborhood with 25 miles of nature trails winding throughout 
the development and easy access to schools, restaurants, and shopping.



















































LandDesign 



 

  LANDDESIGN.COM 

FEBRUARY 16, 2024 
 

EXHIBIT A 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
CELEBRATION PARKS MASTER PLAN 

 
CELEBRATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (CCDD) 

LandDesign PN: 8124008 
 
LandDesign understands that the Celebration Community Development District (CCDD) is 
requesting design services for a Parks Master Plan that reflects the conceptual vision of the 
community.  We understand that the CCDD is looking for a Planning and Amenity consultant to 
provide a report and visioning document that outlines the long-range planning and implementation 
of the parks and recreational facilities within the Celebration Community (see Exhibit C).  Items in 
italics have been added to the initial scope provided and are at no additional cost from the provided 
scope.  We anticipate the timeline of this project to be approximately 6 months.       
 
The services will culminate in the collaborative preparation of the Parks Master Plan by the 
consultant team (“Consultant”) that reflects the conceptual vision of the plan and provides the 
deliverable (book) to be used by the client to demonstrate the long-range creation of the parks and 
recreational facilities within the Celebration Community. Coordination will involve the following 
stakeholders: 
• CCDD (Celebration Community Development District) - municipal district that owns/maintains 

infrastructure (ponds, sidewalks/trails, lights) in residential areas. 
• ECDD (Enterprise Community Development District) - water/sewer utility provider and 

municipal district that owns/maintains infrastructure in non-residential area. 
• CROA (Celebration Residential Owners Association) - the community HOA that owns most 

common parks and amenities, along with Town Hall located at 851 Celebration Ave. 
• CNOA (Celebration Non-residential Owners Association) - the community commercial POA 

which notably owns the streets downtown so they can be closed off for events. 
• MPAG (Master Plan Advisory Group) – CROA initiated committee of selected community 

volunteers tasked to develop a comprehensive Master Plan strategy based on prior community 
survey research and other historically available information, strategic partnerships and related 
organizational goals, and well-curated community outreach and data research, to establish a 
long-term goal for the community’s development.  

• CJC (Celebration Joint Committee) - manages common items to CROA/CNOA like 
management, communications, accounting, and security. 

• TCC (The Celebration Company) - Developer and Declarant of the community as well as a 
subsidiary of Disney.  Occupies 3 seats on CNOA (majority) and 2 seats on CJC and ECDD 
(minority). Owns very few parcels in Celebration proper but majority landowner in ECDD area 
to the west across I-4. 

• Mattamy Homes - homebuilder and owner/developer of the remaining undeveloped portion of 
Celebration in Island Village. 

• Lexin - a private real estate company that owns and manages downtown mixed-use buildings. 
• CFTOD (Central Florida Tourism Oversight District) - formally RCID, owner of land surrounding 

the community and party to any environmental permitting. 
 

 

 

 

 

 



Celebration Community Development District  LandDesign PN: 8124008 
February 16, 2024  Page 2 of 7 

 
 

 
LANDDESIGN.COM 

 

LandDesign proposes to offer the following as part of this proposal for design services.   

 
I. DATA COLLECTION AND DISCOVERY  PHASE 100 

  
Research   
1. Gather and evaluate prior work by Osceola County 

a. Comprehensive Plan Parks and Recreation Element 
b. Parks Master Plan Phase I (10/12/2015) 
c. Parks Master Plan Phases II & III (01/04/2018) 
d. Trail Prioritization and Feasibility Study (04/2019) 
e. MXD Conceptual Master Plans – Technical Appendix 06 (2010) 
f. County Capital Improvement Plan 

2. Gather and evaluate community park and recreation standards established by both public 
and private organizations. 

3. Determine comparable communities to Celebration by established level of service 
standards. 

4. Gather and evaluate public Community Centers in the Central Florida region  
a. List of communities with comparable demographics as Celebration which have public 

Community Centers (minimum - 7; preferred - 10) 
b. Details of Community Centers within these communities (floorplans/size, pictures, 

amenities [gym, playing courts, community kitchen, multipurpose rooms, dance 
studios, etc.), major assets, programming, construction costs and timelines) 

c. Feedback from municipalities/operators of what has worked well, what has not, 
desired changes, usage statistics of individual amenities in their Community Center 

d. Structure of usage agreements for general public use, “partner programs” (for-profit, 
non-profit, governmental) 

e. Most recent revenue and costs of operations/maintenance. 
5. Understand regulatory constraints of: 

a. County comprehensive plan and land development code 
b. Celebration governing documents 

6. Evaluate the following prior Celebration planning and community feedback documents 
located at https://celebration.fl.us/facilities-parks-master-plan-celebration-florida/: 
a. 2019 Facilities & Parks Master Plan 
b. 2015-2020 Parks and Recreation Master Plan 
c. CROA Master Plan Advisory Group Resolution (draft) 

7. Gather and evaluate use of community rooms in Celebration’s Town Hall (851 Celebration 
Avenue), owned by CROA 
a. Usage and scheduling of community center rooms detailed by each 

organization/program for the past five years (acknowledging low usage during COVID-
19 pandemic and separately with current building damage since September 2022 due 
to hurricane) 
 

Site Evaluation 
LandDesign will gather publicly available information in GIS format and client-provided 
information to be incorporated into base maps for the project area.  We will work with the client 
to identify potentially under-utilized parcels.   
1. Gather site constraints in AutoCAD Format for the following: 

a. Aerial Photography with existing conditions and uses 
b. Ownership 
c. Site constraints (wetlands, floodplain, easements, topography) 
d. Poinciana Parkway Extension Alignments (Proposed) 
e. Future Roadway Alignments (Proposed)  
f. Existing and future land use (FLU); existing zoning; water bodies; streets; bikeways 

and trails; parcels; rights-of-way; current inventory of vacant/derelict sites (Osceola 



Celebration Community Development District  LandDesign PN: 8124008 
February 16, 2024  Page 3 of 7 

 
 

 
LANDDESIGN.COM 

 

Co. Property Appraiser); current inventory of school, churches and non-profit 
community facilities; County and CCDD-owned parcels 

2. Gather and analyze constraints from designated land use, zoning, and deed restrictions. 
3. Evaluate best use and opportunities per location. 

Inventory Existing Amenity Facilities  

1. Gather information on community amenities/facilities per village (North, Celebration Main, 
South, East, Artisan Park, Spring Lake, Celebration Blvd., Island Village). See 
https://celebration.fl.us/amenities/ for information from CROA. 

2. Evaluate condition, accessibility and connectivity of community facilities. 
3. Gather applicable data for facilities in vicinity (10-mile radius) 

a. Facility Name and Type (Regional, Community, Conservation Area, etc.) 
b. Elements provided (type and amount) 
c. Parking provided (type and amount) 
d. Hours of operation 
e. Fee Structure 

4. Utilize the inventory of open space, amenities, and access/trail connectivity to develop a 
Needs Assessment Summary looking at: 
a. Acreage 
b. Facilities 
c. Access  
d. Quality 

Pre-Workshop Preparation  

1. Perform market and benchmarking comparisons of existing facilities to comparable 
communities and established community standards. 

2. Create Workshop Agenda  
3. Prepare workshop exercises 
4. Gather photographic examples of desirable elements  
5. Coordinate with stakeholders to ensure representation  

II. COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT PHASE 010  

1. Coordinate with CROA and/or MPAG to solicit input from residents on their satisfaction 
with existing facilities, expectations, and desired additions. 

2. Expectation is that Consultant will assist the design, planning, and analysis of the feedback 
effort, with MPAG/CROA responsible for execution. 

Workshops 
Workshop(s) will contain a minimum of the below components: 
1. Introduction: 

a. State the goal of the workshop(s) 
b. Introduce the stakeholders/participants 
c. Present credentials to establish trust/authority 

2. Present results of:  
a. Research 
b. Site Evaluation  
c. Existing Facility Inventory and Analysis 

3. Visioning of the Major System Components  
a. Centralized Celebration Community Center to include overview of suggested aspects 

for a Center (meeting and flex rooms, indoor sports courts, community gym/weight 
room, party/banquet hall, performing arts stage, game room, dance studio, 



Celebration Community Development District  LandDesign PN: 8124008 
February 16, 2024  Page 4 of 7 

 
 

 
LANDDESIGN.COM 

 

café/concession stand, office space for community government/management, etc.) 
b. Community Facilities including Athletic Fields and Master Trail System 
c. Neighborhood Facilities per village 

4. Select Vision for the constituent “Elements” making up each Major System Component  
a. Present examples of desirable elements to be included in the Major System 

Components (Photographs, Renderings Sketches) 
b. Visioning Exercise (Red Dot/Green Dot) to select the vision and character of the 

types of example elements for the Major System Components 
 
Post Workshop Collaboration 
1. Create a document summarizing the key decisions and defining the essence of the vision 

for the Parks Master Plan.  
2. The Vision of the Parks Master Plan will be presented for review and comment. 
3. Comments will be included by Consultant in the vision for the Parks Master Plan and a final 

document will be created for use by the Team to move forward. 

III. FRAMEWORK PLAN AND MASTER PLAN PHASE 120 
 
Framework Plan 
Consultant will utilize Research, Site Evaluation, Inventory, Community Input, and Workshop 
results to create a Framework Plan for the Parks Master Plan.  The Framework Plan is 
intended to be a high-level “road map” of the long-range plan for the community.  The 
Framework Plan will consist of the following: 

Diagrammatic Conceptual Plans for Major System Components 
1. Based on the alignment established in the workshop, the Consultant will develop a high-

level plan reflecting: 
a. Park Hierarchy 
b. Acreage/location of all Major System Components 
c. Connectivity  

2. Each Major System Component will be reflected with: 
a. Conceptual sketch of the configuration of the facility 
b. Vision and character photos and sketches of the example elements to be included 

within the facility. 

List of Elements that may be included for each Major System Component  
1. Multipurpose Building Facilities 

a. Community Centers 
b. Senior Centers 
c. Gymnasiums 
d. Amphitheaters 

2. League Facilities 
a. Baseball fields 
b. Soccer Fields 
c. Football Fields 
d. Lacrosse Fields 
e. Multipurpose Fields 
f. Aquatic Facilities 

3. Aquatics Centers 
a. Community Swimming Pools 
b. Splash Pads 

4. Sports Courts Facilities 
a. Basketball Courts 
b. Tennis Courts 
c. Pickleball Courts 



Celebration Community Development District  LandDesign PN: 8124008 
February 16, 2024  Page 5 of 7 

 
 

 
LANDDESIGN.COM 

 

d. Handball Courts 
e. Bocce 

5. Dog Parks 
a. Large Dog Parks 
b. Small Dog Parks 

6. Nature Experiences 
a. Conservation Areas 
b. Boardwalks 
c. Community gardens 
d. Outdoor Fitness Facilities 

7. Trails and Connectivity 
a. Identify opportunities for trail connectivity to and from parks and community facilities 

to local destinations such as schools and neighborhoods.  
 
Master Plan 
• Consultant will use the Framework Plan to create an itemized Master Plan showing: 

1. Programming for each location based on stakeholder input. 
2. What existing, renovated, and/or new facilities will provide such programming 
3. Estimated cost to construct/renovate to provide such facilities (in today’s dollars) in 

compliance with community architectural and planning guidelines. 
4. Prioritized schedule of improvements, from highest to lowest impact. 
5. Provide information on potential funding strategies and grant opportunities. 

 
• The Master Plan and associated financial impact (expected revenues and cost to 

operate and maintain improvements) will be presented for review and comment. 
 
Schedule and Finances 
1. Assume an overall duration of 20-25 weeks (6 months) culminating at contract award 

and/or notice to proceed. 
2. There is no 2024 CCDD budgetary line item associated with this effort.  As such value 

proposition and return on investment are the only financial considerations in evaluating 
the proposals, though the next annual CCDD budgetary cycle will likely impose a 
spending budget on master planning for the next fiscal year. 

3. FYI the CCDD’s establishment and powers granted under FL Statute 190, both soft and 
hard costs associated with the planning, design, and construction of community 
amenities should be assumed to be financed using municipal bonds at current market 
rates. Recurring operations and maintenance costs are not eligible for bond funding and 
are charged to members of the CCDD (i.e. residents) as non ad-valorum assessments 
on their County annual tax bill. 

4. Proposals shall establish a fixed fee for each of the above scope sections, with the 
exemption of the Community Engagement and Workshop sections which will be in a time 
and materials format.  Given the uncertainty on how much effort will be involved with 
each, pricing can be unit pricing (i.e. cost per workshop) and/or hourly cost based on 
makeup of the team dedicated to the task. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  





Celebration Community Development District  LandDesign PN: 8124008 
February 16, 2024  Page 7 of 7 

 
 

 
LANDDESIGN.COM 

 

EXHIBIT C – APPROXIMATE PROJECT AREA 
 

 
 



Perry Becker 











































Project Phase Start Date End Date

Project Research 11‐Mar 29‐Mar

Parks Site Evaluation Research 1‐Apr 31‐May

Inventory of Existing Facilities 1‐Apr 31‐May

Pre-Workshop Preparation 1‐Jun 14‐Jun

Discovery and Public Information Overview (Workshop #1) 17‐Jun 28‐Jun

 Public Visioning Charette (Workshop #2) 1‐Jul 12‐Jul

Parks Framework Plan 15‐Jul 2‐Aug

Final Parks Master Plan 5‐Aug 30‐Sep

Project Schedule

21





2024/1115.24/Celebration CDD Parks Master Plan 2-16-2024 1 

 
 
 

PERRY BECKER DESIGN, LLC 
PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
 

CELEBRATION CDD 
PARKS MASTER PLAN  

CELEBRATION, FL 
 
 

February 16, 2024 
PBD NO.  1115.24 

 
 
This Agreement is composed of Part I, Part II and Exhibit A.  Part I includes details of the services to be 
performed, timing of the services, and compensation.  Part II (attached) contains the Terms and Conditions of 
Agreement, which are proposed general terms of the engagement between CELEBRATION COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPENT DISTRICT, hereinafter called the "Client," and PERRY BECKER DESIGN, LLC (PBD).  
Exhibit A is PBD’s schedule of Hourly Rates. 
 

 
PART I 

 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
This Agreement provides for professional planning and landscape architectural services for the development of 
the Celebration Parks Master Plan which is being developed to both study the potential development of a 
Celebration Community Center and provide recreational programming evaluation for the existing parks within 
the Celebration Community.  This proposal has been developed based on the information provided in the project 
RFP transmitted to our office on site plan received on January 12, 2024, by the Client.  Should additional design 
development areas need to be included beyond this scope of work, PBD can perform this work as an Additional 
Service to this Agreement based on the current schedule of hourly rates included within this Agreement. 
 
 
Based on the information provided it is our understanding the project analysis area includes the following: 
 Celebration Total Site Area – 6,771 ac. 
 Total Unit Count - 4,321 Units 
 Total Population – 11,178 residents 
 Regional Parks – A total of 1 
 Community Parks – A total of 8 
 Neighborhood Parks – A total of 10 
 Parkettes – A total of 42 
 Recreational Trails – 10 miles 

 
  



2024/1115.24/Celebration CDD Parks Master Plan 2-16-2024 2 

 
 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
1.0 Project Research 

 
1.1  PBD will gather and evaluate of the following as part of the Parks Master Planning efforts: 

 Comprehensive Plans Parks and Recreation Element 
 Parks Master Plan Phase I (10/12/2015) 
 Parks Master Plan Phase II & III (1/4/2018) 
 Trails Prioritization and Feasibility Study (4/2019) 
 MXD Conceptual Master Plans – Technical Appendix 06 (2010) 
 County Capital Improvements Plans 

 
1.2 PBD will Gather and Evaluate community park and recreation standards to established by both 

public and private organizations. 
 

1.3 Based on available information PBD will determine comparable communities to Celebration by 
established level of services standards. Please note that this is information may not be readily available 
but PBD will make every effort to research this for this report. 
 

1.4 PBD will also Collect Data and evaluate Public Community Centers in the Central Florida Region 
and provide the following: 

 A listing of communities with comparable demographics to Celebration which have 
Community Centers 

 Details of Community Centers within these projects to include available information on 
these facilities. 

 Interviews with Municipalities and Operators to discuss the facilities programming and 
operations. 

 Structure of Usage Agreements for general public use (where available) and provide 
information on “partner programs” (For profit, non-profit and governmental programs) 
(Where information is readily available). 

 PBD will interview current CCDD Operations and Management staff to obtain report 
information regarding most recent revenue and costs of operations/maintenance. 

 
1.5 PBD will evaluate and provide a summary of regulatory constraints pertaining to the following 

documents: 
 County Comprehensive Plans and Land Development Code 
 Celebration Governing Documents (As Provided by CCDD) 

 
1.6 PBD will evaluate the following prior Celebration planning and community feedback documents as 

provided to the Consultant from the Client (CCDD): 
 2019 Facilities & Parks Master Plan 
 2015-2020 Parks and Recreational Master Plan 
 CROA Master Plan Advisory Group Resolution  

 



2024/1115.24/Celebration CDD Parks Master Plan 2-16-2024 3 

 
 
 

1.7 Gather and Evaluate the Use of the Community Rooms in the Celebration’s Town Hall which is 
owned by the CROA 

 Interview CROA members to verify use schedules and fee structures and total revenue 
generated (if information is readily available) 

 Research and document usage and scheduling of the Community Rooms with detail 
provided by each organization/program for the past five years (if available). 

 
 

2.0 Park Sites Evaluation Research 

PBD will conduct a communitywide analysis of existing and unbuilt park facilities with the subject 
boundary area of the Celebration Community to better understand the site constraints that may effect 
the existing operations, function, programming and or future buildout of the parks facilities with the to 
include the following (where available): 
2.1 Physical Site Inventory and Analysis 

 Aerial Photography of each Park Area with Existing Conditions and Uses Labeled 

 Ownership of parks tracts as identified by Available County Records 

 Site Constraints based on Available Wetland Limits from Aerial Interpretation Only and 
or as can be identified from available county GIS data. 

 Estimated Floodplain and easements (based on available information) 

 Topography (based on available information) 

 Poinciana Parkway Extension Alignments (based on available information) 

 Future Roadway Alignments (based on available information) 

 Gather and Analyze Constraints from Designated Land Use, Zoning and Deed 
Restrictions. 

2.2 PBD will evaluate best use and opportunities per each park location. 

3.0 Inventory of Existing Amenity Facilities 

3.1 PBD will conduct a cursory inventory of the existing park facilities within the Celebration Community 
to include the following: 

As such PBD will evaluate the community amenity/facilities per village (North Celebration Main, 
South, East Artisan Park, Spring Lake, Celebration Boulevard and Island Village) Each park site will 
be inventoried to include the following information: 

 Aerial Image of park facility 

 Facility Name and Park “type” designation for each amenity park site 

 Inventory of each park sites recreational programming elements 

 Parking provided for each facility (types and counts provided) 

 Park hours of operation (as posted) 



2024/1115.24/Celebration CDD Parks Master Plan 2-16-2024 4 

 
 
 

3.2 PBD will evaluate the existing site conditions, accessibility and connectivity of the community 
facilities. 

3.3 PBD will conduct a cursory inventory of the existing park facilities within a (10-mile radius) to include 
the following: 

 Aerial Image of park facility 

 Facility Name and Park “type” designation for each amenity park site 

 Inventory of each park sites recreational programming elements 

 Parking provided for each facility (types and counts provided) 

 Park hours of operation (as posted) 

 Applicable Fee Structures (where information is available) 

Based on the information collected, PBD will synthesize the information into an 11”x17” format booklet 
and into a digital PDF format for digital distribution. 

 

4.0 Pre-Workshop Preparation 

As part of the Parks Master Plan PBD will prepare the necessary information for a public workshop to 
solicit public input to further refine the goals, objectives and programming for future development or 
expansion of parks with the Celebration Community. PBD will develop the following during this phase of 
the project: 

 Provide Bench Marking Standards based on available research data collected of existing Celebration 
facilities to other comparable communities. 

 PBD will create a Workshop Agenda that will be provided to the Celebration CCDD office for 
distribution to the community and public posting requirements. 

 PBD will prepare a public informational survey to be transmitted by the Celebration CCDD to 
residents to solicit their input privately prior to the public workshop. This information would then 
be presented at the Public Workshop to give the “resident perspective”. 

 PBD will prepare a series of workshop exercises to help solicit public information and input as to 
the community desired recreational programming to be included in the overall Parks Master Plan. 

 PBD will create a series of image boards that will help public input solicitation.  

 PBD will coordinate with Client’s assigned stakeholder groups to provide notification of public 
meetings.  

 

 

 

 

 



2024/1115.24/Celebration CDD Parks Master Plan 2-16-2024 5 

 
 
 

5.0 Public Workshops 

Due to the amount of information that will need to be presented and the level of public engagement desired 
it is suggested the public engagement meetings be broken into at least two (2) separate workshops to ensure 
the maximum level of public input in shorter formats. The following scope is consistent with the scope for 
services requested in the amended RFP.  

5.1 Public Workshop #1 

PBD will facilitate one (1) initial public workshop to present our research findings, project area analysis, 
parks programming analysis and project goals and objectives. The workshops will contain a minimum of 
the following components: 

Introduction 

 Presentation of the Goals of the Workshop 

 Introduction of the Stakeholders/Participants 

 Presentation of the Credentials of the Charette Team to establish trust and provide organization 
authority for the participants.  

Presentation of Research Findings 

 Overview of PBD Teams Research & Findings 

 Presentation of Site Evaluation(s) 

Presentation of Existing Facilities Inventory 

Project Master Plan Visioning Exercise 

 Present Examples of desirable elements and recreational facilities that may be considered for 
inclusion in the overall Parks Master Plan 

 Conduct a Visioning Exercise (Red Dot/Green Dot) to assist public input to help define the 
desired park programming elements and facilities that the public desires. This exercise will be 
provided for both the Community Center and Major Parks Facilities.  

Note: As the Celebration Community has many smaller pocket parks it is not envisioned the 
reprogramming of these facilities will be required, but if there are specific facilities that the CCDD 
desires additional design program exploration, or if PBD defines that a park is under programmed these 
parks will be added to the Visioning Exercise.  

Note: Additionally, if desired, PBD will transmit all digital surveys based on email addresses provided 
by the CROA/MPAG stakeholders or will rely on the CROA/MPAG staff to distribute digitally to 
residents. 

5.2 Workshop #2 

Design Visions Plans Development Presentation 

 From the initial workshop PBD will summarize the community input findings, synthesize the 
survey information solicited and develop a series of park Visioning Plans for the major park 
facilities and the Community Center.   



2024/1115.24/Celebration CDD Parks Master Plan 2-16-2024 6 

 
 
 

Note:  PBD will prepare a concept plan for each major park facility and for the proposed 
Community Center (Site and Building Floor Planning Programming Only) with the 
assumption that final detailed plans will be developed at a later date. (This work is 
included undersection 6.0 of this scope to further define the anticipated project 
design delivery) 

 PBD will present these design concepts by Neighborhood and will solicit resident input as well 
as provide attendee surveys to gather additional public input regarding the proposed conceptual 
design of each park facility. 

Note: That depending on the number of parks facilities to be addressed per neighborhood it may 
be necessary to conduct multiple Workshop meetings to provide sufficient time for presentation 
and to provide ample time for public input. If additional meetings are required PBD can provide 
these as requested for an additional (  per meeting). 

5.3 Post Workshop Collaboration and Presentation 

 PBD will create a summary document of the public workshops that will become park of the 
final Parks Master Plan. 

 PBD will present the workshop finding to the CCDD Staff and the CCDD Board to solicit 
additional input and comments.  

 PBD will document all meetings with meeting minutes and provide summaries to the Client 
for review and clarifications for incorporation into the Final Parks Master Plan. 

 

6.0 Parks Framework Plan 

Based on the parks inventory and public engagement workshops PBD will synthesize the findings into a 
“high level” roadmap document that provided long-range master planning for the community. This 
document will include the following at a minimum: 

 PBD will provide a comprehensive overview of all inventory and analysis findings. 

 PBD will provide a comprehensive overview of all parks regulatory guiding criteria relative to 
Osceola County’s Comprehensive Plan and any Celebration community specific criteria relevant 
to the original project Development Order and or conditions of approval. 

 The Master Plan will establish a Park Hierarchy based park types and sizing. 

 The Master Plan will provide a comparative hierarchy matrix of park types and usage based on a 
program usage analysis. 

 Provide an overview of each park to include acreage, existing recreational elements in each park 
and recommended program expansions. 

 Identify major systems of connectivity or need for additional connectivity (i.e. pedestrian access, 
bicycle access, vehicular access) 

 PBD will provide a conceptual sketch or labeled aerial overly of each of the parks identified for 
facilities improvements, upgrades or new facilities design. It is not anticipated that all 61 parks will 
be included as many not need improvement plans. 



2024/1115.24/Celebration CDD Parks Master Plan 2-16-2024 7 

 
 
 

 PBD will prepare a series of programming image boards to provide examples of suggested 
recreational programming that could be developed within each park facility. 

 PBD will provide a detailed list of potential parks program elements that may be considered or 
recommended for each park facility. PBD will provide this information in a master matrix to 
include programming for the following: 

▫ Multipurpose Building Facility* (as identified in the RFP Scope Document) 

▫ League Facilities* 

▫ Aquatic Facilities* 

▫ Sport Court Facilities* 

▫ Dog Parks* 

▫ Nature Experiences* 

*(as identified in the RFP Scope Document) 

 PBD will provide a separate programming matrix that provides essential acreage programming 
requirements for each recreational programming element.  

 PBD will provide a synopsis overview of the Comprehensive Plans requirements and identify if 
there are any areas of inconsistency that may need to be addressed thereby provide the CDD the 
foundational basis of communication with Osceola County for parks programming financial 
budgeting. 

 PBD will provide a comparative analysis based on the Florida State Recreational Programming 
requirements based on community size and individual recreational programming requirements.  

 PBD will present a digital draft version of the final Parks Framework Plan to Celebration CCDD 
staff for review and comment and incorporate these comments into the Final Master Plan version 
to be presented to the CCDD Board. 

 

7.0 Final Parks Master Plan 

Based on the approval of the Parks Framework Plan PBD will prepare the Final Park Master Plan to include 
the following: 

7.1 Facilities Planning 

 An Itemized Facilities Improvement Plan for each improved park location (assumes that not all 
parks will require new facilities program improvements)  

 Itemized Inventory of all parks based on existing facilities (Including any parks that may not require 
additional improvements) 

 Prioritized List of Park Facilities based on needed improvements and facilities impact. 

 Estimated cost to construct/renovate each park facility (based on known current industry costing 
at the time of the plan development) All costing will be based on meeting a comparable level of 
standards that are in compliance with the community architectural and planning guidelines (as 
provided by the Client prior to plans development) 



2024/1115.24/Celebration CDD Parks Master Plan 2-16-2024 8 

 
 
 

7.2 Facilities Financial Impact Analysis 

 PBD will solicit from the CCDD the current facilities operational and maintenance costs of 
the existing park facilities and provide analysis. 

 PBD will solicit from the CCDD the current facilities program revenue and other associated 
rental programs and provide as part of the synopsis report with estimation of additional 
potential revenue that could be captured based on any new facilities programming.   

 PBD will solicit the expertise of Parks Facilities Operators and Maintenance Contractors to 
obtain available operational and maintenance costing for similar facilities. 

 Based on available information PBD will develop an estimated cost of operations and 
maintenance for the proposed new CCDD facilities.  

7.3 Final Master Plan Report Presentation 

 PBD will present the Final Parks Master Plan to the CCDD Board and solicit any final comments 
for incorporation into the final document. 

 The final Master Plan document will be presented in both a digital PDF version as well as a print 
ready version to the Client for distribution to the Board and other CCDD stakeholders.   

 
8.0 Client & Project Progress Coordination Meetings 
 

PBD will prepare for and attend required meetings to represent the project as well as meetings with the 
Client, Osceola County staff and the other governing agencies and/or project development managers. to 
ensure that the necessary information is being provided in a timely manner. As part of this scope PBD 
has allocated up to a total of one hundred and six (106) hours total for meetings for up to three 
Planners/Landscape Architects. 
 
In the event that additional meeting time is necessary, PBD will attend all additional meetings on an hourly 
basis based on the schedule of hourly rates included with this Agreement. 
 

 
  



2024/1115.24/Celebration CDD Parks Master Plan 2-16-2024 9 

 
 
 

ASSUMPTIONS 
 
It is understood that PBD will perform services under the sole direction of the Client or their designated 
representative. In the performance of these services, PBD will coordinate its efforts with those of other 
project team members, and other consultants, as required.  The following assumptions are made: 
 

• All Celebration CCDD information specific to the requirements that must be adhered to based on the 
original project Development Order or Conditions of Approval will be provided to PBD at the onset 
of the project. 

• PBD has provided for up to (100) hours of in-progress design project coordination meetings with 
Celebration Staff, Osceola County and other surrounding Governing Agencies that may be pertinent 
to the discovery and research phase of this project. If additional hours are deemed necessary PBD will 
notify the Client in advance in writing and secure approval to proceed. 

• PBD’s research and analysis of information is dependent on sourcing availability. PBD cannot 
guarantee that any governing agency can or will provide digital copies of information for use in the 
preparation of this Master Plan. If it is necessary to recreate hard copy text documents in total or in 
sections this will be considered additional to the base scope of services. PBD has provided a limited 
number of hours for document text conversion not to exceed 40 hours total. 

• All plans will be prepared in 2-D AutoCAD unless otherwise requested.  If plans are desired in an 
alternative format, additional costs may be required.  PBD reserves the right to amend the base fees 
provided if an alternative program format is requested/required. 

• No Additional Planning or Governmental Permitting will be required in the preparation of this 
document. If final governmental entitlements approval or processing is requested or required PBD can 
provide a separate scope and fee proposal for these services. 

• Site inventory of all program elements within each park area is cursory in nature only. PBD has not 
included staff time to take actual measurements, verify appropriate sizing requirements, evaluate safety 
standards of as-built elements, or conduct ADA evaluations of existing facilities. If deemed necessary, 
PBD can provide these services as requested as an additional service to this contract. 

• PBD has provided for preliminary order of magnitude cost analysis as part of this scope. PBD has not 
engaged the services of a formal cost engineer but will utilize the most current cost data available. 

• It is expected that the CCDD will provide all currently operational cost data and other cost programming 
information as part of the research phase of the project. PBD has not included conducting separate 
interviews with CCDD maintenance staff, contractors or Parks Management Team in charge of 
recreational fee collections for team/sports events. 

• PBD assumes that no held retainage will be applied to the project. 
• All invoices will be issued on a monthly basis with the assumption of a maximum 30 day payment. 

 
 
CLIENT FURNISHED INFORMATION 
 
PBD will rely upon the accuracy and completeness of Client-furnished information in connection with the 
performance of services under this Agreement.  Client shall provide PBD with project-related technical data 
including, but not limited to, the following: 
 

• Celebration CDD Governing Design Standards 
• Celebration Development Order and Conditions of Approval  
• Any Governmental Variances or Exemptions from compliance with Osceola County Comprehensive 

Plan requirements relative to the Parks and Recreational Element. 
• Celebration Parks and Facilities Usage Information and Fee Structure Information 

  
 
 



2024/1115.24/Celebration CDD Parks Master Plan 2-16-2024 10 

 
 
 

SERVICES NOT INCLUDED 
 
The following services are not anticipated and are not included in this Agreement at this time: 
 

• Architecture, Civil Engineering, Structural Engineering, MEP Engineering, of Geo-Technical 
Engineering, or other services not directly required for the development of the Parks Master Plan 

• Final Site or Construction Design Services 
• Value Engineering of Plans Once Final Construction Plans Have Commenced 
• County Approvals Processing 
• Illustrative 3-D Graphics, Marketing Graphics or Animations Design 
• Site Grading/Drainage Design Plans  
• Analysis of any Engineering Systems (i.e. stormwater, drainage or roadway design systems) 
• As-built Plans Development 

 
Should work be required in these areas, or areas not previously described, PBD will prepare a proposal or 
amendment, at the Client's request, that contains the Scope of Services, fee, and schedule required to 
complete the additional work items. 
 
 
SCHEDULE 
 
PBD will begin performance of the above services within ten days of receipt of written authorization to proceed.  
A retainer of 10% of the total fee will be provided at the onset of the project. This retainer will be applied to 
the last invoice of the project. All retainage must be provided at the time of written authorization to proceed. 
The schedule is also subject to timely delivery of information promised by the Client and is exclusive of Client 
and local review of interim products. 
 
 
ALTERNATE SERVICES 
 
PBD can offer the following Alternate Services to this base agreement: 

 
1. Additional Public Engagement Meetings Not identified in this document. PBD can provide a per 

meeting cost basis to provide the greatest flexibility based on the Clients desire for public input. 
 

2. 3-D Visualization Studies or Illustrative Graphics for any portion of the project. 
 

3. Final Print Management Services (Agreement assumes transmittal of transmittal of a print ready digital 
document) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  





2024/1115.24/Celebration CDD Parks Master Plan 2-16-2024 12 

 
 
 

PERRY BECKER DESIGN, LLC AUTHORIZATION 
 
 
By:    

David A. Perry, PLA 
 
Title: Managing Principal 
 
Date: February 16, 2024 
 
 
 
 
CLIENT AUTHORIZATION 
 
Celebration CDD, 313 Campus Street, Celebration, FL 34747 agrees with Part I which includes the Scope of 
Services, Compensation, Schedule, and Part II, Terms and Conditions of Agreement (attached hereto and 
acknowledged as being received).  Together they constitute the entire Agreement between Perry Becker Design, 
LLC and Celebration CDD.   
 
 
 
 
By:    
 
 
Title:    
 
 
Date:    



2024/1115.24/Celebration CDD Parks Master Plan 2-16-2024 13 
 
 
 

PART II 
 

PERRY BECKER DESIGN, LLC 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT 

(Page 1 of 6) 
 
The engagement of Perry Becker Design, LLC (PBD) by Owner/Owner is under the following terms 
and conditions. These terms and conditions are an integral part of the collective Agreement between 
Owner and PBD. 
 
Article 1.0 – Landscape Architects Responsibilities 

1. The fee estimate for the proposed Scope of Services is valid for 60 days from the date of 
Proposal. 
 

2. The Landscape Architect shall provide the professional services as set forth in this 
Agreement. The Landscape Architect represents that it is properly licensed in the jurisdiction 
where the Project is located to provide the services required by this Agreement, or shall 
cause such services to be performed by appropriately licensed design professionals. 
 

3. The Landscape Architect shall maintain the following insurance until termination of this 
Agreement. Termination of this Agreement shall be 90 days past completion of scope of 
services. If any of the requirements required by the Owner exceed the limits as set forth 
below they are considered additional to what is required as an industry standard and are in 
addition to the types and limits the Landscape Architect normally maintains, and the Owner 
shall pay the Landscape Architect for any additional cost. 
 
PBD agrees to carry the following insurance during the term of this Agreement:  

• Worker’s Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance in compliance with 
statutory limits. 
 

• Comprehensive General Liability Insurance including Products Completed, 
Contractual, Property, and Personal Injury coverage with combined single limits of 
$1,000,000 per occurrence and in the aggregate. 

 
• Professional Liability Insurance with a limit of $1,000,000 per claim and in the 

aggregate. 
 

• Automobile Liability Insurance including non-owned and hired automobiles with 
the following limits: 

 
• Bodily Injury & Property Damage $1,000,000 Combined Single Limit. 

 
• Certificates of insurance will be furnished upon request.  If the Owner requires 

additional insurance coverage, and it is available, Owner agrees to reimburse PBD 
for such additional expense. 

 
The Landscape Architect may achieve the required limits of coverage for Commercial 
General Liability and Automobile Liability through a combination of primary and excess or 
umbrella liability insurance, provided such primary and excess or umbrella insurance policies  

  



2024/1115.24/Celebration CDD Parks Master Plan 2-16-2024 14 
 
 
 

result in the same or greater coverage as the coverages, and in no event shall any excess or 
umbrella liability insurance provide narrower coverage than the primary policy. The excess 
policy shall not require the exhaustion of the underlying limits only through the actual 
payment of the underling insurers. 
 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Landscape Architect shall cause the primary and 
excess or umbrella policies for Commercial Liability and Automobile Liability to include the 
Owner as an additional insured for claims to the extent caused by the Landscape Architect’s 
negligent acts or omissions. The additional insured coverage shall be primary and non-
contributory to any of the Owner’s insurance policies.  
 

4. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with, or a cause 
of action in favor of, a third party against either the Owner or PBD.  PBD’s services under 
this Agreement are being performed solely for the benefit of the Owner and no person or 
other entity shall have any claim against PBD because of this Agreement. In addition, 
nothing herein shall be construed as creating a contractual relationship between the Owner 
and any PBD employee, representative or consultant.  The Owner agrees that in the event 
of a dispute regarding this Agreement or the services rendered by PBD hereunder, the 
Owner shall only seek recourse against PBD and waives any right to pursue a claim against 
PBD’s individual directors, officers or employees. 
 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 558.0035 FLORIDA STATUTES, PBD’S 
CORPORATION IS THE RESPONSIBLE PARTY FOR THE 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IT AGREES TO PROVIDE UNDER THIS 
AGREEMENT.  NO INDIVIDUAL PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEE, 
AGENT, DIRECTOR, OFFICER OR PRINCIPAL MAY BE 
INDIVIDUALLY LIABLE FOR NEGLIGENCE ARISING OUT OF THIS 
CONTRACT. 
 

5. Consultant shall not be responsible for compliance with or violations of federal Fair Housing 
Act or federal Americans with Disabilities Act requirements.  Consultant will design the 
internal roads, parking areas, and sidewalks accordance with Florida Building Code. 
 

6. This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Florida. 
 

Article 2.0 – Owners Responsibilities 
 

7. The Owner shall promptly notify the Landscape Architect of the substance of any direct 
communications between the Owner and the Contractor otherwise relating to the Project. 
Communications by and with the Landscape Architect’s consultants shall be through the 
Landscape Architect. 
 

8. In entering into this Agreement, Owner has relied only upon the representations set forth 
in this Agreement.  No verbal warranties, representations or statements shall be considered 
a part of this Agreement or a basis upon which the Owner relied in entering into this 
Agreement.  No statements, representations, warranties or understandings, unless contained 
herein, exist between Owner and PBD. 

 
9. Owner may not delegate, assign, sublet or transfer its duties or interest in this Agreement 

without the written consent of PBD. 
 



2024/1115.24/Celebration CDD Parks Master Plan 2-16-2024 15 
 
 
 

10. Owner may assign this Agreement to a lender providing financing for the Project if the 
Lender agrees to assume the Owner’s rights and obligations under this Agreement, including 
any payments due to the Landscape Architect by the Owner prior to the assignment. 

 
 
Article 3.0 – Limitation of Liability 

 
11. Owner hereby agrees that to the fullest extent permitted by law, PBD’s total liability to 

Owner and any persons or entities claiming by, through or under the Owner, for any and all 
injuries, claims, losses, expenses, or damages whatsoever arising out of or in any way related 
to the Project and/or this Agreement from any cause or causes including, but not limited to 
PBD’s negligence, errors, omissions, strict liability, statutory liability, indemnity obligation, 
breach of contract or breach of warranty shall not exceed the total contract value. 
 

12. The Owner and PBD shall at all times indemnify and save harmless each other and their 
officers, and employees on account of any claims, damages, losses, litigation, expenses, 
reasonable counsel fees, and compensation arising out of any claims, damages, personal 
injuries and/or property losses sustained by or alleged to have been sustained by any person 
or entity, to the extent caused by the negligent acts, errors or omissions of the indemnifying 
party, its employees, or subcontractors in connection with the Project, and/or under this 
Agreement. 
 

13. Owner agrees to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless PBD, 
its officers, employees and sub-consultants from and against any and all claims, suits, 
demands, liabilities costs, including reasonable attorney’s fees and defense costs caused by, 
arising out of or in any way connected with the detection, presence, handling, removal, 
abatement, or disposal of any asbestos or hazardous or toxic substances, products or 
material that exist on, about or adjacent to the job site. 
 

14. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, neither party shall be liable to the 
other for any incidental, special, indirect or other consequential damages incurred due to the 
fault of the other party regardless of the nature of the fault or whether it was committed by 
the Owner or PBD, or their employees, sub-consultants, or subcontractors.  Consequential 
damages include, without limitation, liability for loss of use of the Project or existing 
property, loss of profits, loss of production or business interruption; however, the same may 
be caused. 

 
15. In the event the Owner chooses to accept and directs Architect to incorporate certain value 

engineering, value reduction, or material substitutions proposed by the Contractor, Owner’s 
consultants, or others for whom the Owner is responsible, and not the Architect, and in the 
exercise of its professional standard of care Architect reasonably has objected to Owner in 
writing concerning such direction, Architect shall not be liable for the inclusion of such 
items in the Construction Documents or Change Orders as directed by Owner. 
 

Article 4.0  - Scope of Basic Services 
 

16. The Landscape Architect shall coordinate its services with those services provided by the 
Owner and the Owner’s consultants. The Landscape Architect shall be entitled to rely on, 
and shall not be responsible for, the accuracy, completeness, and timeliness of, services and 
information furnished by the Owner and the Owner’s consultants.  The Landscape 
Architect shall provide prompt written notice to the owner if the Landscape Architect 
becomes aware of any error, omission, or inconsistency in such services or information. 
 



2024/1115.24/Celebration CDD Parks Master Plan 2-16-2024 16 
 
 
 

17. PBD shall not be responsible for failure to perform or for delays in the performance of 
services which arise out of causes beyond the control and/or without the fault or negligence 
of PBD. Neither party to this Agreement will be liable to the other party for delays, or for 
the direct or indirect cost resulting from such delays, that may result from acts of God, acts 
of governmental authorities, acts of terrorism, pandemics, extraordinary weather conditions 
or other natural catastrophes, or any other cause beyond the control or contemplation of 
either party. Each party will take reasonable steps to mitigate the impact of any force 
majeure. 
 

18. PBD shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy and completeness of data, reports, surveys, 
requirements and other information required to be provided by Owner under this 
Agreement. 
 

19. PBD’s services will be performed on behalf of and solely for the benefit and exclusive use 
of Owner for the limited purposes set forth in the Agreement.  Owner acknowledges that 
PBD’s services require decisions which are not based upon science, but rather upon 
judgmental considerations.   
 

20. The Landscape Architect shall present its preliminary evaluation to the Owner and shall 
discuss with the Owner alternative approaches to design and construction of the Project. 
The Landscape Architect shall rely on direction from the Owner based on presentation and 
review of the alternative approaches, which will constitute defensible understanding with 
the Owner regarding the requirements of the Project.  
 

21. In the performance or furnishing of professional services hereunder, PBD, and those it is 
responsible for, shall exercise the degree of skill and care customarily accepted as good 
professional practices and procedures by members of the same profession currently 
practicing under similar conditions in the same locality (“Standard of Care”). 
 
Consistent with this Standard of Care, the services shall conform to applicable laws, codes, 
ordinances and regulations of any governmental agency having jurisdiction over the project, 
at the time services are rendered.  PBD shall perform its services as expeditiously as is 
consistent with the Standard of Care and with the orderly progress of the Work. 

22. The Landscape Architect shall not be responsible for an Owner’s directive or substitution, 
or for the Owner’s acceptance of non-conforming Work, made or given without the 
Landscape Architect’s written approval. Only written acceptance is deemed adequate to 
constitute acceptance.  
 

23. PBD shall not be required to sign any documents, no matter by whom requested, that would 
result in PBD’s having to certify, guaranty or warrant the existence of conditions whose 
existence PBD cannot ascertain.  Any certification provided by PBD shall be so provided 
based on PBD’s knowledge, information and belief subject to the preceding sentence, and 
shall be given in PBD’s professional opinion consistent with the Standard of Care. PBD 
shall be compensated for any work necessary to verify project compliance with regulatory 
standards for purposes of such certification.  
 

24. The invalidity of any provision of the Agreement shall not invalidate the Agreement or its 
remaining provisions. If it is determined that any provision of the Agreement violates any 
law, or is otherwise invalid or unenforceable, then that provision shall be revised to the 
extent necessary to make that provision legal and enforceable. In such case the Agreement 
shall be construed, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to give effect to the parties’ 
intentions and purposes in executing the Agreement. 
 
 



2024/1115.24/Celebration CDD Parks Master Plan 2-16-2024 17 
 
 
 

Article 5.0  – Ownership and Use of  Documents 
 

25. To the extent permitted by law, PBD retains the copyright in all written or digital work 
products, including plans, specifications, calculations, computer programs, and computer- 
generated materials in any form, produced regarding the work under this Agreement, unless 
otherwise agreed to in writing by PBD’s Managing Principal in advance of final 
Authorization. If approved, addenda to this Agreement will be necessary that outlines 
Agreement and stipulates limitations.    
 

26. Subject to approval by PBD and based on defined financial terms as stipulated by PBD, 
PBD may license for Owner re-use of all written work products, including plans, 
specifications, calculations, and computer-generated materials in any form, produced 
regarding the work under this Agreement on a non-exclusive basis. Preparation of plans, 
specification or other work materials prepared under this Agreement does not constitute 
approval or license for re-use. 
 

27. All documents including Drawings and Specifications (whether in hard or electronic form) 
prepared by PBD pursuant to the Agreement are instruments of service with respect to the 
Project.  They are not intended or represented to be suitable for reuse by the Owner or 
others on extensions of the Project or on any other Project.  Any reuse by Owner or a third 
person or entity authorized by Owner without written verification or adaptation by PBD 
for the specific purpose intended will be at the Owner's sole risk and without liability or 
legal exposure to PBD; and the Owner, shall release, indemnify and hold harmless PBD 
from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorneys' fees arising out of or 
resulting therefrom.  Any such verification or adaptation will entitle PBD to additional 
compensation at rates to be agreed upon by PBD and the third person or entity seeking to 
reuse said documents. 
 

28. If any information hereunder is provided in electronic format, Owner recognizes that such 
plans, documents or other information recorded on or transmitted as electronic media, 
including CADD documents (“Electronic Documents”) are subject to undetectable 
alteration, either intentional or unintentional, due to, among other causes, transmission, 
conversion, media degradation, software error, or human alteration.  Accordingly, the 
Electronic Documents are provided to Owner for informational purposes only and not as 
record documents. 

 
Article 6.0  – Compensation 

 
29. Payment to PBD is the sole responsibility of signatory of this Agreement and is not subject 

to third party Agreements.  
 

30. All schedules set forth in the attached Scope of Services commence upon receipt of a signed 
Agreement and, if requested, a retainer.  All retainer amounts will be applied to the last 
invoice. A RETAINER OF $ -0- IS REQUIRED BEFORE SERVICES CAN 
COMMENCE UNDER THE AGREEMENT. 
 

31. When compensation is being calculated based on a percentage basis, progress payments for 
each phase of Basic Services shall be calculated by multiplying the percentages identified in 
this Article by the Owner’s most recent budget for the Cost of the Work, Compensation 
paid in previous progress payments shall not be adjusted based on subsequent updates to 
the Owner’s budget for the Cost of the Work. 
 

32. Requests for Additional Services and any associated fee adjustment must be authorized in 
writing before Additional Services can begin. 



2024/1115.24/Celebration CDD Parks Master Plan 2-16-2024 18 
 
 
 

 
33. Invoices will be rendered monthly and become due upon receipt.  Any invoice outstanding 

for more than 30 days after date of invoice will be subject to a financing charge of 1-1/2 
percent per month.  

 
34. The parties agree to coordinate invoices to assure timely payment.  Among other 

things, PBD’s project manager and Owner's representative will confer as often as reasonably 
necessary about any issues that arise involving invoicing and collections.  Owner's 
representative will contact PBD’s project manager forthwith upon receipt of an invoice 
about any questions or issues concerning invoiced amounts. If Owner's representative 
and PBD’s project manager are unable to resolve any questions or issues, Owner's 
representative will line item any disputed or questionable amount and pay Landscape 
Architect.  PBD, at its option, may revise and resubmit disputed amounts at a later date. 
 

35. Invoice payments must be kept current for services to continue.  If the Owner fails to pay 
any invoice due to PBD within 45 days of the date of invoice, PBD may, without waiving 
any other claim or right against Owner, suspend services under this Agreement until PBD 
has been paid in full all amounts due PBD and/or any of its Consultants and Subcontractors. 
Sealed plans, final documents, reports and attendance at meetings/hearings will not be 
provided unless payment for services is current. 
 

36. If PBD is performing services for the Owner under multiple projects, invoice payments must 
be kept current on all projects for services hereunder to continue.  Owner acknowledges 
PBD’s right to suspend services and withhold plans and documents, as provided above, if 
payments are not current on all projects.  If services are suspended for 30 days or longer, 
upon resuming services PBD shall be entitled to expenses incurred in the interruption and 
resumption of its services. If services are suspended for 90 days or longer, PBD shall be 
entitled to expenses incurred in the interruption and resumption of its services and fees for 
remaining services shall be equitably adjusted. 
 

37. Should it become necessary to utilize legal or other resources to collect any or all monies 
rightfully due for services rendered under this Agreement, PBD shall be entitled to full 
reimbursement of all such costs, including reasonable attorneys' fees, as part of this 
Agreement.  
 

38. Any taxes or fees, enacted by local, state or federal government and based on gross receipts 
or revenues, will be invoiced to and payable by Owner as an additional amount due under 
this Agreement. 
 

39. All questions in dispute under this Agreement shall be submitted to non-binding mediation.  
On the written notice of either party to the other of the election to submit any dispute under 
this Agreement to mediation, each party shall designate their representative and shall meet 
within ten (10) days after the service of the notice.  The parties themselves shall then attempt 
to resolve the dispute within ten (10) days of meeting.  Should the parties themselves be 
unable to agree on a resolution of the dispute, then the parties shall proceed with mediation 
in accordance with the mediation rules of the American Arbitration Association. The cost 
of mediation shall be borne equally by both parties. This process shall be considered as a 
condition precedent to moving to a more formal or judicial process.  

 
 



 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Perry Becker Design, LLC 
HOURLY BILLING RATES 

Effective January 1, 2024 – December 31, 2024 
 

LABOR CATEGORY HOURLY RATE 

Principal 1   

Principal 2   

Principal 3   

Principal 1 – Expert Witness    

Planning Director    

Planning Manager   

Senior Planner   

Staff Planner 3    

Staff Planner 2    

Staff Planner 1    

Landscape Architect Director    

Landscape Architect Project Manager   

Sr. Landscape Architect/Project Manager   

Senior Landscape Architect   

Staff Landscape Architect 4    

Staff Landscape Architect 3    

Staff Landscape Architect 2   

Staff Landscape Architect 1    

Thematic Design Manager   

Senior Thematic Designer   

Staff Thematic Designer   

3-D Modeling/Animator   

Graphic Artist 2    

BIM/Revit Manager   

BIM/Revit Designer   

Administrative Support Staff    
 

Reimbursable and sub-consultant expenses are billed at cost plus 15% unless otherwise stipulated. 
 
 

 
 



RVi Planning 







3

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture

WHAT SETS US APART 
We Know Community Design.
Across the country, we’ve designed more than 400 master-planned communities larger than 500 
acres that define business, culture and home life today. 

We Learn by Listening. 
The strongest strategies arise by asking thoughtful questions. Our process is grounded in curiosity, 
helping our clients navigate big possibilites to arrive at the most viable outcomes. 

We Tell Stories through Design.  
We spend time getting to know the community through public conversations and open collaboration, 
then create spaces that invite people to make great places in them. 

We Know Parks, Open Space & Facilities.  
With a national practice for Parks Master Planning, our mission to “Open the Outdoors” is realized 
through award-winning preservation- and recreation-focused placemaking. 

We Are Stewards of Celebration’s Parks & Amenities.  
RVi’s Ryan Seacrist, PLA, has an advanced understanding of the Town’s community design standards 
from his work on Island Village and what’s needed to enhance the local experience. 

We Integrate Parks System Management & Operations.  
As a leader of government parks and recreation agencies for 35 years, RVi’s teammate Joe Abel  
informs our process with expertise in parks and open space system management. 

We Provide Easy-to-Use Digital Solutions. 
RVi uses GPS and GIS to create a digital inventory of your parks system resources and amenities, 
providing that information via a user-friendly, data-rich web portal - similar to Google Earth.

We are Trusted Local Advisors for Neighbors and Community Leaders.
Delivering top-rate customer service within the tight budgets of a municipality is our forte. Fourteen 
local governments have active planning and landscape architecture contracts with RVi, including the 
cities of St. Cloud, Cocoa and Orlando. 



4

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture

01   ABOUT RVI _________________________________________________  06

02 PROJECT LEADERSHIP_______________________________________   18

03  RELEVANT EXPERIENCE______________________________________  28

04 PROJECT APPROACH_________________________________________  42

05 RVI SERVICES PROPOSAL_____________________________________ 48

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PICTURED RIGHT: STREETSCAPE NEAR 
DOWNTOWN CELEBRATION

Source: Adobe Stock







01
ABOUT RVI

111 MAGNOLIA OFFICE TOWER IN DOWNTOWN 
ORLANDO, HOME TO RVI. 

Source: Lincoln Property Company















14

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture

What are the neighbors 
doing?

Our competitors approach the 
market with a unique proposition. 
How can we take inspiration from 
them?

What’s the local context?  

Our neighborhoods are nested 
within a broader community. 
What do the residents want for 
themselves? Which existing 
amenities in the broader 
community can be shared?

People are the focus of our 
strategy. Who will use the 
amenities?

What are the needs?

Who are the users?

Why do they live here?

What can we provide?

How will we provide it?

Coordinate with stakeholders 
to  prototype site programs 
with imagination and accuracy. 

Identify the needs values, 
desires, and behaviors of our 
intended target market.

Provide a master plan and 
framework that are feasible 
in community cost and 
construction. 

Explore resident experiences 
and discover opportunities to 
enhance their lifestyle. 

Park System Framework

The master plan’s narrative 
with user input, data-backed 
recommendations, and 
foundational concepts for 
design activation. 

QUESTION EXPLORATION CONCEPT

Understanding the character of 
a community from those that 
define it daily is key. What are 
their values? How should that 
impact program and design?

What’s the community ethos?

RVi’s strategy helps our clients and end-users explore community potential 
through empathy and creative logic. 

Prototyping big ideas   
and program concepts.





16

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture

We believe that authenticity is the catalyst for great placemaking, and that the 
most memorable places are crafted with care and consideration for the people 
who live there. 

Crafting progress with authentic 
community experiences.



17

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture





02
PROJECT LEADERSHIP

VIEW OF DOWNTOWN CELEBRATION, FL

Source: Adobe Stock



ORGANIZATION CHART

20

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture

CELEBRATION CDD

35+ licensed Landscape Architects, 10+ AICP-Certified Planners, 5+ LEED-Accredited Professionals,  
1 SITES-Accredited Professional, and a staff of more than 100 across nine offices that includes a multitude of 
Planners, Landscape Architecture Designers, Project Managers, 3D Rendering Graphic Designers, and depth 

of Administrative Support Staff. 

LOCAL & FIRM-WIDE PROJECT SUPPORT

Monserrat Dominguez

RVi

SENIOR URBAN  
DESIGNER

Ryan Seacrist, PLA, ASLA

RVi

V.P. - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  
& PROJECT LEAD

Joe Abel

Joe Abel & Associates

PARKS OPERATIONS &  
MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST

Drew Carman, PLA

RVi

PARKS PLANNING 
SPECIALIST





Ryan specializes in landscape architectural planning and design and has a passion 
for developing elevated human experiences through thoughtful and inspired 
placemaking. His skill set and experience includes, but is not limited to, project 
management, master planning, complete streets, public engagement, wayfinding, 
site analysis, site/civil design, low impact development, and brownfield remediation. 
Ryan has been involved in a variety of public and private sector projects including 
parks and recreation, K-12 and higher education, corporate campuses, mixed-use 
developments, urban plazas and streetscapes,multifamily, and master planned 
communities.

ON A PERSONAL NOTE 
Ryan enjoys browsing and 
collecting used vinyl records.

PROJECT ROLE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 
PROJECT LEAD

EXPERTISE
Public Realm Design
Complete and Green Streets
Design Development
Construction Documentation

EDUCATION
West Virginia University, B.S. in 
Landscape Architecture 

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE
Professional Landscape 
Architect, Florida LA6667322;  
West Virginia No. 387

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT
American Society of Landscape 
Architects 

Urban Land Institute

City of Orlando, Municipal 
Planning Board Member

HONORS & AWARDS
2019, Florida ASLA, Honor Award, 
Victory Pointe Park

2019, Engineering News-Record, 
Best Project Under $10M, Victory 
Pointe Park

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

RYAN SEACRIST, PLA
Vice President - Florida

Ryan served as landscape architect of record for the first phase of Celebration Island 
Village, which included the design of two lakefront promenades, a central park, and 
remaining open space and trails system throughout the development. 

He was also part of a multi-disciplinary team that contributed to master planning 
of the five final phases of development that Island Village represented for the Town 
of Celebration. 

CELEBRATION ISLAND VILLAGE*
Mattamy Homes (Celebration, FL) 

22

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture



In support of the parks system 
planning for the five phases of 
Celebration Island Village, Ryan 
performed an overall Level-of-
Service analysis of parks and 
open space for the entire Town of 
Celebration. 

This was utilized to determine 
an appropriate level of service 
for Island Village’s parks and 
open space investment. Ryan also 
produced parks and open space budgeting for Island Village following the Level-
of-Service analysis exercise. 

ISLAND VILLAGE: PARKS LEVEL-OF-SERVICE ANALYSIS*
Mattamy Homes (Celebration, FL)

ADDITIONAL RELEVANT 
PROJECTS

City of Orlando, FL 
The Packing District Park
Design*

Lake Lorna Doone Park*

Orlando City Soccer Club 
Training Facility*

Laureate City Park*

Parks & Recreation
City of Clermont, FL 
Victory Pointe Wetland Park*

Putnam County, WV 
Valley Park*

Urban Plazas & Corridors 
Orlando, FL 
Capital Plaza - mixed-use towers 
with pedestrian plaza

Orange County, FL 
Catchlight Crossings

City of St. Petersburg, FL
Warehouse Arts District
Master Plan*

City of Maitland, FL 
Independence Lane Festival 
Street*

City of Charleston, WV
Slack Plaza Master Plan and 
Brawley Walkway (downtown 
pedestrian corridor)*

City of Charleston, WV
Charleston Civic Center 
Renovation*

RYAN SEACRIST, PLA

*Indicates experience prior to joining RVi

MAITLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY
City of Maitland, FL  

Ryan has led RVi’s efforts as 
landscape architect for the City 
of Maitland, in concert with HBM 
Architects, to develop a site master 
plan for a 20,000-square-foot 
new library and an adjacent new 
2.5-acre city park, dubbed Quinn 
Strong Park. The site will serve as a 
central park and community library 
for a cultural campus that includes 
an art and history museum and 
event space. The new library and park site is designed to create a seamless pedestrian 
access from the corner of Packwood Avenue and Maitland Avenue, through the library, 
and into the adjacent Quinn Strong Park that the library building will be situated 
within. The project also includes renovation of the current historical library building 
that is situated on the block south of Quinn Strong Park.

23

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture





25

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture

DREW CARMAN, PLA
Director of Park Planning & Design 

City of Georgetown
San Gabriel Park - PH I, II & III

City of Dripping Springs
Dripping Springs Ranch Park

Master Plan

City of Austin
Colony Park
Beverly S. Sheffield Northwest 

District Park Vision Plan
Dougherty Arts Center

Redevelopment

Catellus | City of Austin
Mueller SE Greenway Park
Mueller Zach Scott Greenway 

Williamson County
Brushy Creek Regional Trail - PH V
Brushy Creek Regional Trail Extension

Travis County
Gilleland Creek Greenway

Lower Colorado River Authority
McKinney Roughs Equestrian

Campground
Camp Creek Park Master Plan
System-wide Park Plan Illustrations

Hays County
Jacob’s Well Trail Development
Dahlstrom Ranch Public Access

& Trail Development

City of San Marcos
San Marcos Library Additions

PROJECT ROLE
PARKS PLANNING SPECIALIST

EDUCATION
University of Georgia, 
Master of Landscape Architecture  

Lawrence University,  
B.A. in Environmental Science

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE
Professional Landscape 
Architect, Texas No. 2908

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT
American Society of Landscape 
Architects (ASLA), Member

Austin Outside,    
Board of Directors

The Trail Conservancy (TTC), 
Project Committee Member

HONORS & AWARDS
2022 Texas ASLA Honor Award, 
San Gabriel Park

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Drew has 15 years of experience managing numerous city, county and statewide 
park projects across Texas. Before joining RVi, Drew was one of the lead planners 
for the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department where he gained experience 
developing and updating facility development plans and park master plans for 
some of Texas’ premier state parks.  With a career-long focus on park, trail and 
open space design, Drew’s role as Director of Park Planning & Design at RVi not 
only engages his extensive technical expertise in park development, but also lets 
his passion for creating compelling outdoor places for all shine through.



JOSEPH R. ABEL 
President / Owner 
 

 

Efficiency-driven, servant, and inspirational leader skilled at leading departments and 
agencies; improving transparency in government; and building positive relationships 
with government agencies, community organizations, and members of the public. 
Exceptional planning, program management, and team development skills gained 
during 35-year career supporting county and cities ranging in populations from 
12,000 to more than 475,000 residents. 

Professional Experience 
Joe Abel & Associates, LLC | President 
Seminole County, FL 

Interim County Manager 
Deputy County Manager 
Director of Leisure Services 

04/2022 - Present 
06/2007 - 06/2022 

Included parks and recreation, library services, extension services,  
  tourism/CVB, greenways and natural lands 
City of Coral Gables, FL 

Parks and Recreation Director 
Interim Assistant City Manager 

Village of Miami Shores, FL | Assistant Director of Recreation 
City of Wilton Manors, FL | Athletic Supervisor 
City of Charleston, WV 

Recreation Coordinator 
Assistant Community Center Manager 
Athletic Director 

02/1998 - 06/2007 
 
 

09/1995 - 02/1998 
09/1989 - 09/1995 
12/1986 - 09/1989 

 

Notable Accomplishments 
• Led a team through the successful completion of a $38M amateur tournament- 

level sports complex development and land acquisition project. 
• Led a team through the successful completion of a Florida Communities Land 

Trust/Florida Department of Environmental Protection land exchange that 
includes the redevelopment of a defunct golf course. First exchange of this kind 
in the program’s existence. 

• Negotiated facility utilization contracts with the Professional Orlando City Lions 
and Pride Soccer Clubs for the use of County facilities that netted four additional 
soccer fields and renovation of existing training facility. 

• Led two separate leadership teams through National Accreditation and repeated 
Re-accreditations for two different agencies – both of which were among the 
first 100 agencies in the nation to achieve this accomplishment. 

• Spearheaded park development and renovation projects, resulting in enhanced 
recreation opportunities and generating economic impacts of over $40M 
annually. 

• Certified Parks & Recreation Professional for over 32 years. 
• Served in leadership roles at local, state, and national levels for the Florida and 

National Recreation & Park Associations, including serving as President of the 
Florida Association, served as President of the Council of Affiliate Presidents as 
well as serving on the Board of Directors, and Executive Board of the National 
Association. 

• Provide outstanding and award-winning programs, services, and leadership in 
both city and county government agencies for over 35 years. 

EDUCATION 
Bachelor of Science 
West Virginia University 

 
MEMBERSHIPS 
Florida Recreation & Park 
Association 

 
National Recreation & Park 
Association 

 
International City/County 
Managers Association 

 
Florida Association of 
County Managers 

 
COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT 
President, Central Florida 
West Virginia University 
Alumni Chapter 

 
Session Coordination 
Member, Leadership 
Seminole 

 
Executive Leadership 
Campaign Coordinator, City 
of Coral Gables, United Way 

 
Speaker/Trainer at 
local, state and national 
conferences and agencies 

26

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture



[THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

27

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture





PUBLIC PARK SPACE IN MUELLER 
COMMUNIT Y, AUSTIN, T X

Source: RVi

03
RELEVANT EXPERIENCE  



30

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture

CELEBRATION ISLAND VILLAGE*
Mattamy Homes Osceola County, FL

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
RVi’s Vice President Ryan Seacrist, PLA, led the landscape architecture, planning  
and parks level-of-service analysis from 2016 through early 2021 on the fifth and 
final phase of the Town of Celebration, known as Island Village. Ryan’s in-depth 
involvement on the project dated back to 2016 during initial acquisition of the last 
areas of development within the Town by Mattamy Homes.  He and his staff worked 
side by side with Mattamy to develop a vision for Celebration Island Village (CIV) 
that would honor the original design intent and New Urbanist principles of the 
initial phase of design for Celebration Village. 

SIZE
370 acres 

SCOPE
Parks Level-of-Service Analysis 
Master Planning
Landscape Architecture
Thematics
Streetscape Design

*indicates experience prior to joining RVi





32

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture

BABCOCK RANCH
Kitson & Partners Lee County, FL

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
RVi has provided landscape architecture, land planning and entitlements services 
and community engagement for much of this master-planned community, 
including leading the entitlement efforts for 5,200 acres to allow for 1.2 million 
square feet of commercial- and employment-generating uses, and 1,630 dwelling 
units. Landscape architecture design has included streetscapes, public parks, 
neighborhood schools and storm shelters. The RVi team designed secondary 
drainage to channel stormwater away from bulidings, and selected nearly all the 
Florida-native plant materials for Babcock Ranch. The project involved significant 
community outreach to arrive at broad neighborhood support.

SIZE
18,000 acres overall

SCOPE
Landscape Architecture
Large-Scale Comprehensive Plan

Amendment
Mixed-Use PD Entitlements
Community Engagement 



33

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture

SKYE RANCH
Taylor Morrison, Inc.  Sarasota County, FL

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
The planning and landscape architecture team lead the master planning and 
visioning effort for this master-planned, mixed-use community in Sarasota County, 
historically ranched by the Turner family. The initial rezoning effort involved 
significant strategic planning to gain relief from onerous county regulations for 
large projects known as “Villages”. Through exceptional graphic presentation 
and consensus building with staff and surrounding land owners, all requested 
modifications were approved allowing for flexible development of 3,450 units 
and 300,000 square feet of commercial uses in accordance with market demand.  

SIZE
1,800 +/- acres

SCOPE
Land Use Planning
Master Planning
Landscape Architecture
Rezoning



34

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture

MUELLER LAKE PARK
Catellus / City of Austin (Public Private Partnership) Austin, TX

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
Mueller is an urban mixed-use community that emerged as the result of the 
redevelopment of the abandoned Robert Mueller Municipal Airport. RVi has 
played a critical role in the design of over 140 acres of parks and open space and 
an extensive, seven-mile hike and bike trail system at Mueller.

The Lake Park is the central focus of the Mueller community, providing an important 
front door along Airport Boulevard. The park includes a sloped amphitheater 
designed by RVi that hosts outdoor performances and community celebrations. The 
park also features a children’s playground adjacent to the Town Center and Austin 
Children’s Museum. The five-acre central lake not only presents a recreational 
opportunity for boating and fishing, but is also engineered to capture and filter 
stormwater through multiple below-ground chambers.

SIZE
30 acres

SCOPE
Parks Programming Plan
Park Planning & Design
Landscape Architecture



35

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture

CHAMPION PARK
Williamson County Parks & Recreation Department Williamson County, TX

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
Champion Park brings the remnants of a prehistoric inland sea to the surface in a 
modern day park for children of all ages. The park’s theme is drawn from the site’s 
65 million year history. The “dino pit” is a massive sandbox where children can 
dig for fossils, which were cast in concrete with assistance from The University of 
Texas’ Paleontology Department. The splash pad features the tail and skeleton of 
a whale, with a blow hole that erupts sporadically. The drainage from the splash 
pad creates a bioswale that runs between play features and is filled with plants to 
simulate a lush prehistoric forest.

Situated along the Brushy Creek Regional Trail, Champion Park balances the 
County’s desire for conservation of open space with residents’ requests for 
connectivity to nearby communities and relief from overcrowding of neighboring 
parks. RVi carefully planned Champion Park to tread lightly on the land, creating an 
amenity that blends naturally into the surrounding hill country terrain. The design 
includes a large open pavilion nestled into a grove of mature pecan trees with 
an outdoor kitchen. Additionally, a trailhead features trail information, stretching 
and warm-up equipment and an outdoor shower and restroom. A new pedestrian 
bridge connects the park to the neighboring community.

SIZE
33 acres

SCOPE
Park Planning & Design



36

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture

STAR FARMS VILLAGE AT NORTH PORT
Forestar Group City of North Port/Southern Sarasota County, FL

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
Star Farms at North Port is a master-planned community located in the City of 
North Port. RVi has provided a Comprehensive Plan amendment and rezone 
applications to include additional areas under the Village future land use category 
and Village Zoning respectively, as well as creating and processing of Village 
District regulations for the community through the Index Map, Pattern Book, and 
Pattern Plan. The proposed changes allow for a diverse residential neighborhood 
with a range of housing types and recreational amenities, a 20-acre Village Park, 
and supportive commercial uses along the Toledo Village frontage and within the 
Village Park. 

RVi was involved in conservation efforts of the project’s extensive wetlands to 
preserve the system through thoughtful and creative land planning while still 
providing the density needed to keep the project within budget. RVi coordinated 
with the Arborist and City staff to create a developer-friendly methodology for tree 
mitigation that could potentially save the client money. 

Amenities include a bundled golf club featuring a clubhouse, pro shop and cart 
barn, art studio, coffee shop, wellness building, and bar & grill.  The Adventure 
Retreat caters to active adults and features various sports courts such as tennis, 
pickleball, bocce, and cornhole; a clubhouse and resort-style pool; and a grilling 
patio. 

SIZE
2,086 acres
3,000 dwelling units

SCOPE
Planning 
Land Planning 
Landscape Architecture





38

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture

STAR FARMS AT LAKEWOOD RANCH
Forestar Group Lakewood Ranch, FL

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
Star Farms at Lakewood Ranch is a multi-generational lifestyle community. The 
700-acre gated village will be a resort ranch hometown featuring 1,500 single-
family homes, paired villa retreats, and townhomes with a variety of amenities, 
clubs, and hospitality services. RVi provided Planning, Land Planning consisting 
of Site Planning for all four amenity tracts and trail system), as well as Landscape 
Architecture services including all phases of both the extensive common areas and 
amenities. Amenities include a clubhouse, fitness center, coffee shop, bar & grill, 
flex lawns, event center, resort-style pool and spa, dog park, as well as greenways 
and a trail system. RVi worked with the civil engineers to preserve the existing 
large Love Oaks along the proposed trail system and lake banks.

SIZE
700 acres
1,500 dwelling units

SCOPE
Planning
Land Planning – Land Plan; Site

Planning for amenity tracts
Landscape Architecture



39

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture

MIROMAR LAKES
Miromar Development Estero, FL

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
This 1,800 acre, private, resort-style community is centered around the vast 700 
acre aquamarine freshwater lake and three miles of private, white sandy beach with 
endless opportunities for in lake swimming, boating, kayaking, sailing, water-skiing 
and fishing. Our planning and landscape architecture developed a community 
master plan for the undeveloped portion of the community known as the Peninsula, 
design and engineering of The Quay, and each neighborhood within the expanded 
development. The project maintains the quality of an award-winning lifestyle and 
five-star amenities, while enhancing the community’s program by integrating 
unique pedestrian waterfront experiences and recreation.

SIZE
1,800 +/- acres

SCOPE
Master Planning
Landscape Architecture



40

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture

WESTSIDE QUARRY PARK AND PRESERVE
Atlanta BeltLine Atlanta, GA

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
The Atlanta BeltLine Quarry Park and Preserve is a high-profile redevelopment 
project along an existing 22-mile historic rail corridor that circles the city. Located 
along the BeltLine, the Westside Quarry Park and Preserve is the largest public 
greenspace in Atlanta at 280-acres. The project not only connects the BeltLine, but 
also sets an example for environmental sustainability and ecological restoration. 
The Westside Reservoir now holds 2.4 billion gallons of emergency drinking water. 
The site is currently home to an incredibly scenic and abandoned quarry, which 
may look familiar because it has served as a TV filming location. 

SIZE
280 acres

SCOPE
Parks Programming Plan
Park Planning & Design



41

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture

BELTERRA PARKS & OPEN SPACE
Hays County WCIDs #1 and #2 Austin, TX

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
RVi created the Park and Open Space Master Plan for the Belterra community in 
2003, and has been working on the implementation of this plan ever since. The 
open space network was carefully designed to preserve buffers for wet-weather 
creeks and sensitive natural areas. RVi wrote grant requests and guided the process 
to acquire over $590,000 in public funds to offset development costs for the parks 
and trails. Four neighborhood parks, a 9.3–acre community recreation center with 
basketball court and soccer fields, and approximately 5 miles of trail have been 
built to date, with the most recent phase completed in 2017.

SIZE
22.3 acres of Parks
660 acres of Open Space
5 miles of Trails
9.3 acre Recreation Center

SCOPE
Park & Open Space Master Plan
Park Planning & Design
Trail Planning & Design





RVI STAFF LEADING COMMUNIT Y MEETING 
IN HENDRY COUNT Y, FL

Source: RVI

04
PROJECT APPROACH  













05
FEE PROPOSAL

TOWN OF CELEBRATION, FL

Source: Adobe Stock



 

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture  •  111 North Magnolia Avenue, Suite 1350  •  Orlando, FL 32801  •  407.680.0650  •  www.rviplanning.com 

PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 

February 16, 2024 

 

Angel Montagna 
Celebration Community Development District (“Client”) 
313 Campus Street, Celebration, FL 34747 
RVi Project Number: 24000468 
 

RE: Celebration Parks Master Plan 

 

Dear Ms. Montagna: 

 

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture (“Consultant”) is pleased to submit the attached proposal for professional 
services for the Celebration Master Plan Project, located within the Town of Celebration, Osceola County, Florida 
(“Project”).  Below is a summary of services.  
 
The Client has solicited the Consultant to provide a proposal for a parks and open space system master plan for the Town 
of Celebration. The intention behind the project is to provide a data-driven master plan for future parks system 
expansions, facility upgrades, and/or additional amenity needs, including a potential community center.  
 
Throughout the Client estimated project timespan of ten weeks, the project scope within the request for proposal (RFP) 
includes the following tasks/phases: research, site constraints review, inventory of existing facilities, community workshop, 
and framework plan creation. The Consultant will work with the Client to establish a baseline level-of-service, unique to 
the quality and characteristics of Celebration, as a basis for determining the sufficiency of the current community-wide 
parks system and as justification for potential community parks and facility needs. 
 
The known relevant local governmental authorities (“RGA’s”) having jurisdiction over the Project are: Osceola County, 
Celebration Residential Owners Association (CROA), Celebration Community Development District (CCDD), Central 
Florida Tourism Oversight District. 
 
See ‘Exhibit A’ of this document for a project Limit of Work. 
 
The Consultant will hire the services of the following subconsultants in the performance of this Agreement: Joe Abel 
& Associates (Parks and Recreation Management Consultant). 
 
Fees for these subconsultants are included as part of Consultants fees. 
 
Please review the attached scope of services and provide your approval by signing at Article 11. 
 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Ryan A. Seacrist, PLA 
Principal - Florida 



 

Celebration Community Development District | Celebration Parks Master Plan | RVI24000468 

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture  •  www.rviplanning.com 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT – LAND PLANNING 

Project Name: Celebration Parks Master Plan 

RVi# 24000468 

Client Name: Celebration Community Development District 

Client Address: 313 Campus Street, Celebration, FL 34747 

 

Based upon our understanding of project requirements and discussions with you, we have developed the following scope of services.  

 
ARTICLE 1:  BASIC SERVICES 

The Consultant shall provide, for the Basic Fee plus reimbursable expenses, the following services with respect to the Project. 

1.1 (TASK 01) RESEARCH 

1. Information Gathering and Evaluation: 

a. Project Kickoff 

i. Attend a project kickoff meeting to gain a more comprehensive understanding of the development history, 
potential project goals and the Client’s development objectives.  

b. Osceola County Prior Efforts 

i. Obtain, review, and evaluate relevant previous plans, maps, and records provided by the Owner and 
Osceola County. Those plans include, at a minimum: 

a. Osceola County Comprehensive Plan Parks and Recreation Element 

b. Parks Master Plan Phase I (10/12/2015) 

c. Parks Master Plan Phases II & III (01/04/2018) 

d. Trail Prioritization and Feasibility Study (04/2019) 

e. MXD Conceptual Master Plans – Technical Appendix 06 (2010) 

f. County Capital Improvement Plan 

ii. Review and gain an understanding of Osceola Comprehensive Plan, LDC regulations, and Celebration 
governing documents related to parks, open space, and amenities. 

iii. Provide an evaluation report of Osceola County prior work, future plans, and regulatory constraints. 

c. Community Parks Level of Service (LOS) and Regional Public Community Center Review and Evaluation 

i. Establish a Level of Service (LOS) for parks, open space, and amenities unique to Celebration through 
an in-depth analysis of comparable communities across the region. 

a. Identify seven (7) to ten (10) Central Florida communities of comparable demographics to 
Celebration and/or with best-in-class facilities and inventory the community centers within 
them. 

b. Compare Celebration to the established level of service to perform a “Parks and Open Space 
Needs Assessment.” 

ii. Provide an analysis if the regional community centers, including size/floorplan, representative 
imagery/photos, amenities provided, major assets, programming, construction costs and timelines. 

iii. Interviews with municipalities/operators to analyze operational and physical successes, shortcoming, 
desired changes, and usage statistics of amenities. 

a. Review recent revenue and costs for operations/maintenance of those facilities. 

iv. Programming and organizational usage agreement review for public use and partner programs with for-
profit, non-profit, and government organization. 

v. Provide an evaluation report of Regional Community Center review. 

d. Celebration Past Plans and Town Hall (CROA owned) Review and Evaluation 



RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture   |   2 of 12 

 

i. Review past/current Celebration parks plans and evaluate progress and actions taken. Those plans and 
documents include, at a minimum: 

a. Prior community feedback data. 

b. 2019 Facilities & Parks Master Plan 

c. 2015-2020 Parks and Recreation Master Plan 

d. CROA Master Plan Advisory Group Resolution (draft) 

ii. Inventory space available to the Celebration community and analyze the past five (5) years of usage, 
programming, and scheduling records by the organizations/programs that utilize the space/rooms within 
the existing facility. 

iii. Provide an evaluation report of Celebration Town Hall review. 

1.2 (TASK 02) SITES EVALUATION 

1. Data Collection 

a. Utilize AutoCAD and ArcGIS software to map the following site constraints utilizing publicly available data and 
Consultant collected datasets: 

i. Aerial Imagery (as publicly available) 

ii. Drone Imagery (as flown by Consultant and with relevant FAA approvals) 

iii. Ownership boundaries 

iv. Site Constraints 

a. Wetland Limits 

b. Floodplain Limits (FEMA and available Drainage Model(s) 

c. Topography 

d. Easements 

v. Poinciana Parkway Extension Alignment (Proposed – as available from Osceola County) 

vi. Future roadway alignments that impact the site boundary and access (as publicly available) 

b. Review of relevant regulatory constraints that may impact the project boundary. 

c. Evaluate sites in Celebration as a opportunities for parks, open space, and amenity use. 

d. Format and produce collected base data and plans for use throughout the project process: 

i. Provide as base mapping in AutoCAD and PDF/booklet format. 

ii. Provide as a Client accessible GIS portal furnished by the Consultant. 

1.3 (TASK 03) INVENTORY OF EXISTING AMENITY FACILITIES 

1. Celebration Inventory: Utilizing ArcGIS Collector App and physical mapping, perform a site visit to inventory, collect site 
and facility imagery, and analyze existing conditions of the Celebration parks and recreation system per village, including: 

a. North Village 
b. Celebration Main Village 
c. South Village 
d. East Village 
e. Artisan Park 
f. Spring Lake 
g. Celebration Boulevard 
h. Island Village 

 
2. Regional Inventory: Utilizing ArcGIS Collector App and physical mapping, gather applicable data for facilities within a ten 

(10) mile radius of the project boundary. Data to be collected includes: 

a. Facility Name and Type (Regional, Community, Conservation Area, etc.) 

b. Elements Provided (Type and Quantity) 

c. Parking Provided (Type and Quantity) 

d. Hours of Operation 

e. Fee Structure 

f. User Data (as available) 



RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture   |   3 of 12 

 

3. Utilize the Parks Level of Service benchmarks, evaluate the condition, accessibility, and connectivity of community features 
inventoried. 

4. Provide geographic location and associated data with a Client accessible GIS portal and in PDF/booklet format. 

1.4 (TASK 04) PRE- WORKSHOP PREPARATION 

1. Prepare market and benchmarking comparisons of existing facilities and comparable communities to review with 
community stakeholders as a means of establishing a discussion for community standards. 

2. Prepare workshop agenda/outline and review with the Client. Produce final agenda following Client comment. 

3. Prepare workshop exercises and review methodology with the Stakeholders and Client. Produce final exercise 
materials following Stakeholder and Client comment. 

a. Collect imagery of example parks, recreation, and community center for use within workshop exercises. 

b. Outline presentation and content. 

1.5 (TASK 05) COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 

1. Prior to workshop, engage and coordinate with CROA and/or MPAG to solicit input from residents regarding level 
of satisfaction with existing facilities, expectations, and desires. 

2. Prepare a summary of CROA and/or MPAG feedback to present during workshop session. 

1.6 (TASK 06) WORKSHOP 

1. Consultant to facilitate a Community Workshop to present research findings and conduct community engagement for 
input on parks system needs and desires. The workshop shall consist of the following components: 

a. Introduction: Consultant will provide a project goals overview, introduce stakeholders and participants, and provide 
credential to establish credibility. 

b. Results: Consultant will provide an overview of results from research, site evaluation, and existing facility inventory 
and analysis. The Consultant will establish and understanding of Level of Service and methods used to determine. 

c. Visioning of the Major Components 

Consultant will lead a visioning exercise to determine the desired “Major System Components” that should be 
considered in the Celebration Parks System Plan, including: 

1. Centralized Celebration Community Center 

a. Programming to explore includes, but is not limited to, meeting and flex rooms, indoor sports 
courts, community gym/weight room, party/banquet hall, performing arts stage, game room, dance 
studio, café/concession stand, office space for community government/management, etc. 

2. Community Facilities 

a. Athletic Fields 

b. Master Trails System 

3. Neighborhood Facilities per Village 

2. Explore elements that may comprise the “Major System Components” through the use of: 

a. Representative Imagery 

b. Renderings 

c. Sketches 

3. Perform a Visioning Exercise (Red Dot/Green Dot exercise) as a basis for determining desired character and elements for 
the “Major System Components.” Those elements shall be broken into two scales: 

4. Post-Workshop Collaboration 

a. The Consultant will prepare a document summarizing the key decisions and defining elements for the vision of the 
Celebration Parks Master Plan 

b. The document will be delivered as a PDF/booklet format. 

1.7 (TASK 07) FRAMEWORK PLAN 

1. The Consultant will prepare Framework Plan for the Parks Master Plan that shall be intended for use as a high-level 
“road map” of the long-range plan for the community. The Framework Plan will consist of the following: 

a. Summary of research, site evaluation, inventory, community input, and workshop results as justification for 
master plan recommendations. 



RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture   |   4 of 12 

 

b. Diagrammatic Conceptual Plans for Major System Components reflected as datasets, narratives, and 
comparable imagery, including: 

i. Park Hierarchy 

ii. Acreage/Location of Major System Components 

iii. Connectivity of Parks Elements and Major System Components 

c. Elements that may be considered include those listed in “Exhibit B” of this proposal. 

d. The Framework Plan will be delivered in a PDF/booklet format. 

1.8 (TASK 08) MASTER PLAN 

1. Based on the Framework Plan, the Consultant will provide a physical master plan and detailed program of parks, open 
space, and amenities within selected sites in the Celebration Community. 

a. New facilities and associated program. 

b. Upgraded/expanded facilities and associated program. 

2. The Master Plan will be illustrated with plan renderings, cross sections, elevations, perspective graphics, and comparable 
images of existing facilities gathered during research. 

3. The Consultant will provide an Opinion of Probable Costs and recommended phasing plans of recommended new facilities 
and upgrades. 

4. Based on the research collected during earlier phases of the project, the Consultant will provide estimated operations and 
maintenance costs for recommended facilities. Recommendations will be substantially based on comparable facilities and 
standards that exist in other communities. 

5. The Consultant will create and provide a document reflecting the character and essence of the vision for the Parks Master 
Plan. The Framework Plan and supporting Concept Plans for the Major System Components will be presented a single, 
cohesive Master Plan document. 

6. The Consultant will submit a draft Parks Master Plan, including all portions and chapters, to the Client for review and 
comment. 

7. Based on Client comments, the Consultant will produce the final Parks Master Plan and deliver the final document in 
PDF/booklet format. 

ARTICLE 2: ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

All services requested by the Client that are not listed in Article 1 of this Agreement are considered Additional Services.  Additional Services 
are not included in the Basic Fee and shall be paid for by the Client as set forth in Article 4.3 of this Agreement, or, at the Consultant’s sole 
option, under a separate Professional Services Agreement.  

2.1 Additional Services include, without limitation, the following: 

1. Providing services other than those set forth in Article 1 of this Agreement. 

2. Retaining subconsultants, such as an architect, civil engineer, surveyor, traffic engineer, environmental engineer, or 
geotechnical services, not identified in proposal. 

3. Permit preparation and processing including data collection, consultation, preparation of documents and applications, and 
submission and processing of permits with governmental authorities having regulatory jurisdiction over the Project that are 
not listed in Basic Services of this Agreement 

4. Preparation and printing of materials, renderings, brochures, and other promotional items beyond the items listed as Basic 
Services.  Preparation of presentation materials for marketing or purposes other than in-progress approvals by RGAs. 
Construction of presentation models or preparation of finish quality renderings. 

5. Assistance or testimony in litigation, mediation or arbitration concerning the Project; 

6. Revisions to documents previously provided by Consultant due to: changes in the Project’s scope, budget, land use or 
schedule; instructions that are inconsistent with written approvals or instructions previously given; or enactment or revision 
of codes, laws, or regulations subsequent to the preparation of such documents. 

ARTICLE 3:   INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED BY CLIENT 

3.1 Client shall provide, in a timely manner, all criteria and full information as to Client’s requirements for the Project, including 
without limitation:   

1. Legal description and to-scale boundary survey of the property; 

2. All deed restrictions, environmental restrictions, covenants, and all existing or pending municipal, county, state, and federal 
permits or approvals, and other pertinent information as required during the process; 

3. Topographic survey including 1' or 2' contours, tree survey, drainage and flood plain locations, overlay zones or 





RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture   |   6 of 12 

 

4.5 RETAINER 

 Client shall make an initial payment of  upon execution of this Agreement.  Such amount is the minimum payment 
under this Agreement and it shall be credited to the Client’s account at final payment. In the event of Agreement 
termination, any current fees or expenses will be subtracted from this amount, and any remainder will be returned to the 
Client. 

ARTICLE 5: CHANGES 

5.1 Changes. The Consultant and the Client may make changes to the Agreement at any time, but only by written amendment 
signed by both parties, or by Client’s oral request confirmed by Consultant in writing (or email) indicating its acceptance.  If 
such changes cause an increase or decrease in the Consultants’ cost of, or time required for, performance of any services, 
Consultant shall be entitled to an equitable adjustment in compensation and/or completion time. 

5.2 Regulatory Changes. In the event that there are modifications or additions to regulatory requirements relating to the services 
to be performed under the Agreement after the date of execution of the Agreement, the increased or decreased cost of 
performance of the services provided for in the Agreement and subsequent agreements shall be reflected in an appropriate 
written amendment to the Agreement.  

ARTICLE 6: RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PARTIES 

6.1 Access. Client will provide Consultant with access to the Project site or to any other site as required by Consultant for 
performance of the Services.  

6.2 Client shall designate a single person to act with authority on Client’s behalf in respect to all aspects of the Project, examine 
and respond promptly to Consultant’s submissions, and give prompt written notice to Consultant whenever it observes or 
otherwise becomes aware of any defect in the work.   If the Client retains a Construction Manager (“CM”) for the Project, 
the Client shall clearly set forth the duties, responsibilities the CM has been assigned by the Client.  The Consultant shall 
be entitled to rely upon the CM’s decisions and directions.     

6.3 Changed Conditions.  Consultant shall have the authority to determine the continued adequacy of the Agreement in light of 
conditions first discovered or information first provided to Consultant after the execution of the Agreement.  Should 
Consultant determine that the Agreement is no longer adequate in light of such conditions, the Consultant shall identify the 
changed conditions necessitating renegotiation and the Consultant and the Client shall promptly and in good faith enter into 
renegotiation of the Agreement. If the terms cannot be agreed to, the parties agree that either party has the right to terminate 
the Agreement.   

6.4 Permits.  Client is responsible for obtaining and complying with all required permits or other approvals of, and for giving any 
required notices to, all governmental and quasi-governmental authorities having jurisdiction over the Project. Before 
Consultant performs the Services, Client will provide Consultant evidence satisfactory to Consultant that all required permits 
or other approvals have been obtained and that all required notices have been given. Client will provide to Consultant copies 
of any such permits or any such notices, together with any other relevant information that will alert Consultant to the 
requirements of such permits, approvals, or notifications. 

6.5 Other Information. Consultant may rely upon commonly used sources of data including but not limited to database searches, 
publicly available topographic information, GPS coordinates, demographics, and other public information as required.  
Consultant does not warrant the accuracy of the information obtained from those sources and has not been requested to 
independently verify such information. 

6.6 Site Visits.  Unless otherwise specifically set forth in the Agreement or a fully executed written Amendment, Client-requested 
site visits are on an as-requested fee basis for the purpose of visual observation only for general conformance with the 
Landscape Construction Documents at the time of observation.  Client has not retained the Consultant to make inspections 
or to provide periodic, continuous or exhaustive Project review and observation services.  Consultant’s site visits do not 
include any obligation to identify or notify Client of any jobsite safety issues.  Consultant is not obligated to conduct any 
tests in connection with site visits.   Consultant at all times reserves the right to make site visits solely for its own collection 
of information relevant to, and for the benefit of, the performance of its Services.  

6.7 Construction Exclusion. Consultant’s scope of work does not include, and Consultant shall have no authority or responsibility 
for supervising, directing, performing or controlling any contractor’s work, or the means, methods, techniques, sequences, 
safety measures, or procedures of construction selected by any contractor or subcontractor.  Accordingly, Consultant shall 
have no responsibility or liability for the acts or omissions of any contractor, subcontractor, supplier or any other entity 
furnishing materials or performing any work on the Project, including, but not limited to, compliance with any applicable law. 

6.8 No Warranty. Consultant and Client acknowledge and agree that Consultant makes no warranties, express or implied, 
regarding the Services provided in connection with the Project and that the Services provided by Consultant are in the 
nature of professional services, the essence of which are the provision of advice, judgment, opinion and professional skill. 

6.9 Estimates of Probable Costs.  Client and Consultant agree that any construction cost estimates provided by Consultant are 
solely for the purpose of providing   information for use in revising the Instruments of Service, and that Consultant makes 
no warranty, express or implied, that any estimates will not differ from bids received from contractors or the negotiated cost 
of the work. Opinions of cost are based on the experience and judgment of Consultant and are merely opinions. Consultant 
does not warrant that actual costs will not vary from those opinions because, among other things, Consultant as no control 
over market conditions. If the fixed limit of construction cost is exceeded by the lowest bona fide bid or negotiated proposal 
by more than 20%, Consultant will at the Client’s request, revise the Contract Documents to comply with the project budget 
at no additional charge.  In any event, Consultant’s modification of Instruments of Service shall be its sole responsibility and 



RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture   |   7 of 12 

 

Client’s sole remedy for any difference between Consultant’s construction cost estimates and bids received or the negotiated 
cost of the work. 

ARTICLE 7:  TERMINATION 

7.1 This Agreement may be terminated by either party, at any time prior to completion of Consultant’s services, upon not less 
than seven days' written notice, should the other party fail substantially to perform in accordance with the terms of the 
Agreement through no fault of the party initiating the termination; provided however, that such notice shall state the reason(s) 
for termination, and such termination shall not be effective if the party to whom the notice is directed, within such seven-day 
period, fully cures its failure to perform. 

7.2  If the Client fails to make payments to the Consultant in accordance with the Agreement, such failure shall be considered 
failure to substantially perform and cause for termination or, at the Consultant's option and upon not less than seven days’ 
written notice, cause for suspension of performance of services without terminating the Agreement.  In the event of a 
suspension of services, the Consultant shall have no liability to the Client for delay, hindrance or damage caused the Client 
because of such suspension of services.  The Consultant shall be paid all sums due prior to suspension and any expenses 
incurred in the interruption and resumption of the Consultant's services before having to resume services. 

7.3  If the Project is suspended or the Consultant's services are suspended for more than 90 consecutive days, the Consultant 
may terminate the Agreement by giving not less than seven days' written notice. Consultant shall be compensated for 
services performed prior to notice of such suspension. When the Project is resumed, the Consultant shall be compensated 
for any expenses incurred in the interruption and resumption of the Consultant's services. The Consultant's fees for the 
remaining services and the time schedules shall be equitably adjusted. 

7.4  This Agreement may be terminated by either party, without cause and for its convenience, at any time prior to completion 
of Consultant’s services, upon not less than seven days' written notice to the other party.  In the event that a termination by 
Consultant for cause is later determined to have been wrongful, then the termination shall be deemed a termination for 
convenience. 

7.5  In the event of termination not the fault of the Consultant, the Client shall, within fifteen days following the termination, pay 
Consultant for all services performed prior to termination, together with reimbursable and sub-consultant expenses incurred 
before termination and all Termination Expenses.  Termination Expenses are in addition to compensation for the services 
of the Agreement and include expenses directly attributable to termination for which the Consultant is not otherwise 
compensated, plus an amount for the Consultant's anticipated profit on the value of the services not performed by the 
Consultant.  Client waives any and all claims, causes of action and damages that it has or may have against Consultant 
arising out of termination not the fault of the Consultant, including termination without cause. 

ARTICLE 8: LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY 

8.1  Limitation of Liability. Client and Consultant have considered the relative risks and benefits of the Project to both Client and 
Consultant, and agree to allocate risks such that, to the fullest extent permitted by the law, the total liability of Consultant, 
its directors, officers, partners, employees, subconsultants and subcontractors (the “Limited Parties”), to Client for any and 
all injuries, claims, losses, expenses (including attorney’s fees and costs), or damages of any nature whatsoever, shall be 
limited such that the total aggregate liability of the Limited Parties shall not exceed the Consultant’s total compensation 
received for services rendered  and reimbursable expenses incurred in connection with the Project.  This limitation shall 
apply to any and all liabilities and causes of action, however alleged or arising and regardless of the nature of the fault, 
unless otherwise prohibited by law.  To the extent that any portion of this limitation is prohibited by law, such prohibited 
portion shall be deemed excluded from this provision, and the remainder shall remain in effect.  Moreover, Client further 
acknowledges and understands that accessibility standards, guidelines and requirements are subject to varying interpretations, 
and as such, Client hereby expressly waives all claims, causes of action, liabilities and damages arising out of or in any way 
related to non-compliance with any and all accessibility standards, guidelines and requirements, including, without limitation, 
those promulgated through, by or under the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”), the Fair Housing Act (“FHA”), and any of 
their state counterparts. 

8.2 Waiver of Special/Consequential Damages.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, Client and Consultant 
agree that neither party, nor their respective directors, officers, employees shall in any event be liable to the other for any 
punitive, special, incidental, or consequential damages, including, without limitation, damages incurred for lost business 
opportunity or profits, arising out of or relating to the Agreement or the Project, the same being hereby expressly waived by 
both parties. This waiver shall apply to any and all causes of action, however alleged or arising and regardless of the nature 
of the fault or whether it was committed by the Client or by Consultant.  

8.3  Delays. Consultant is not responsible for delays or hindrances caused by factors beyond Consultant’s reasonable control, 
including but not limited to delays and hindrances resulting from strikes, lockouts, work slowdowns or stoppages, accidents, 
acts of God, failure of any governmental or other regulatory authority to act in a timely manner, failure of the Client to furnish 
timely information or approve or disapprove of Consultant’s Services or work product or respond to Consultant’s inquiries 
promptly, or delays caused by faulty performance by the Client or by contractors of any level. When such delays occur, the 
Client agrees Consultant is not responsible for damages, nor shall Consultant be deemed to be in default of the Agreement. 
To the extent necessary as caused by any delay, Consultant shall be entitled to an extension of time equal to the delay and 
an equitable adjustment in compensation.  

8.4  Project Enhancement. If, due to Consultant’s error or omission, any required item or component of the Project is omitted 
from Consultant’s documents, Consultant shall not be responsible for paying the cost to add such item or component to the 
extent that such item or component would have been otherwise necessary to the Project or otherwise adds value or 



RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture   |   8 of 12 

 

betterment to the Project. In no event will Consultant be responsible for any cost or expense that provides betterment, 
upgrade, or enhancement of the Project.  

ARTICLE 9: RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES  

9.1 Independent Contractor. It is understood that the relationship of Consultant to Client shall be that of an independent 
contractor. Neither Consultant nor employees of Consultant shall be deemed to be employees of Client.  

9.2 No Fiduciary Duty.  Client recognizes that neither Consultant nor any of Consultant’s subconsultants or subcontractors owes 
any fiduciary responsibility to Client. 

9.3 Corporate Services.  Client agrees that Consultant has entered the Agreement in its corporate capacity, and that all services 
are provided by Consultant in its corporate capacity.  Client agrees that it shall look solely to Consultant in its corporate 
capacity and not to any of Consultant’s directors, officers, partners or employees in any individual capacity with respect to 
obtaining any remedy. 

9.4 No Third-Party Beneficiaries.  Consultant’s work product, including without limitation all services and all Instruments of 
Service that are provided in connection with the Project, are intended solely for the benefit and exclusive use of the other 
party, and any benefits arising out of those obligations or any other services performed by Consultant in connection with 
the Project that may accrue to third parties are entirely incidental.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a 
contractual relationship with or a cause of action in favor of a third party.  There are no intended third-party beneficiaries to 
the Agreement. 

ARTICLE 10: MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

10.1 Merger.  The Agreement, including any attachments, represents the entire and integrated agreement between the Client 
and the Consultant.  The Agreement supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements, whether written or 
oral, and the same shall have no force or effect.  The Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed by 
both Client and authorized representative Consultant. 

10.2 Execution.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of multiple counterparts, all of which taken together shall 
constitute one and the same Agreement.  

10.3 Lien Rights.   Client grants to Consultant a contractual lien, in addition to all constitutional, statutory and equitable liens that 
may exist, on the real property identified in the Agreement as the Project location, and on all improvements thereon, to 
secure payment for all debts owed, now or in the future, to Consultant by Client, arising from services provided and 
reimbursable expenses and sub-consultant costs incurred by Consultant in connection with the Project.  Client grants 
Consultant the authority and right to file a copy of the Agreement in the Deed Records of the county or counties where the 
Project is located to give notice of Consultant’s lien rights.  If Client is not an owner of the real property or improvements at 
the Project location, then Client hereby assigns to Consultant, to the extent of Consultant’s services on the Project, Client’s 
lien rights under the relevant state law, including without limitation, Chapter 53 of the Texas Property Code. 

10.4 Instruments of Service.  

1. All designs, drawings, specifications, documents, calculations, and other work products, whether in hard copy or 
electronic form, prepared by the Consultant are Instruments of Service, and such Instruments of Service, as well as 
the concepts, designs, and ideas expressed in the Instruments of Service are for use solely with respect to the Project.  
The Consultant is deemed the author and owner of the Instruments of Service, regardless of whether or not services 
are completed, and Consultant shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including copyrights. 

2. Upon full payment by Client to Consultant under this Agreement Consultant grants to the Client a non-exclusive license 
to reproduce and utilize the Consultant’s Instruments of Service: (i) to complete the development or construction of 
the Project, as applicable; (ii) for reference in operating, maintaining and repairing the Project; and (iii) for reference in 
undertaking any future alteration, improvement, addition or renovation of the Project.  Absent full payment by Client 
under this Agreement, Consultant grants no rights in Instruments of Service.  

3. Reuse, change or alteration of Instruments of Service by the Client or by others acting through or on behalf of the 
Client is not permitted without the written consent of Consultant. ANY SUCH REUSE, CHANGE OR ALTERATION BY 
THE CLIENT OR THIRD PARTIES IS AT THEIR OWN RISK AND CLIENT AGREES TO HOLD HARMLESS AND 
INDEMNIFY THE CONSULTANT, ITS OFFICERS, PARTNERS, EMPLOYEES, AND SUBCONSULTANTS FROM 
ALL CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES, EXPENSES AND COSTS (INCLUDING ATTORNEYS’ FEES), INCLUDING, BUT 
NOT LIMITED TO, CLAIMS FOR CONSULTANT’S ALLEGED NEGLIGENCE, ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO 
SUCH REUSE, CHANGE OR ALTERATION. 

10.5 Attorney’s Fees Client shall pay Consultant, in addition to any other amounts found to be owing, all costs of collection arising 
from unpaid invoices, including reasonable attorney’s fees. 

10.6 Governing Law. The Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas.  

10.7 Venue. Consultant and Client agree that the venue of any action under the Agreement shall be exclusively in the jurisdiction 
of the Consultant office in which the work was performed. 

10.8 Severability. If any provision of the Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable under present or future laws, 
such provision shall be fully severable, and the Agreement shall be construed and enforced as if such illegal, invalid or 
unenforceable provision is not a party hereof, and the remaining provisions shall remain in full force and effect. In lieu of 



RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture   |   9 of 12 

 

any illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision, there shall be added automatically as a part of the Agreement, a provision 
as similar in terms to such illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision as may be possible and be legal, valid and enforceable. 

10.9 Construction of Agreements. The parties acknowledge that each party and, if it so chooses, its counsel have reviewed and 
revised the Agreement and that the normal rule of construction to the effect that any ambiguities are to be resolved against 
the drafting party shall not be employed in the interpretation of the Agreement or any amendments or exhibits.  

10.10 Successor and Assigns. Neither Client nor Consultant shall assign, sublet, or transfer this interest in the Contract without 
the written consent of the other.  Client’s representative signing Agreement warrants that he or she has full authority to bind 
Client to the Agreement.  Nothing in this provision restricts Consultant’s ability to hire subcontractor(s) in connection with 
the services to be provided. 

10.11 Dispute Resolution.  Other than a dispute arising from alleged non-payment, all claims, disputes or other matters in question 
arising out of or related to the Agreement or the services provided thereunder (“Disputes”) shall be resolved in accordance 
with the dispute resolution procedures set forth herein.  Specifically, unless both parties agree to waive the requirement in 
writing, all Disputes shall be subject to non-binding mediation as a condition precedent to the institution of arbitration or any 
other legal proceedings by either party. 

1. Mediation. The Client and Consultant shall endeavor to resolve all Disputes between them by mediation.  The parties 
shall share the mediator’s fee and any filing fees equally. The mediation shall be held in the county where the Project 
is located, unless another location is mutually agreed upon.  Agreements reached in mediation shall be enforceable 
as settlements agreements in any court having jurisdiction thereof.  If a Dispute relates to or is the subject of a lien 
arising out of the Consultant’s services, the Consultant may proceed in accordance with applicable law to comply with 
the lien notice or filing deadlines prior to resolution of the matter by mediation or other legal proceedings. 

2. Arbitration. All claims, disputes and other matters in question arising out of or related to the Agreement or the services 
provided thereunder and not resolved first through mediation shall be decided by binding arbitration which, unless the 
parties mutually agree otherwise, shall be in accordance with the Construction Industry Arbitration Rules of the 
American Arbitration Association currently in effect.  The demand for arbitration shall be filed in writing with the other 
party to the Agreement and with the American Arbitration Association. No arbitration arising out of or relating to the 
Agreement shall include, by consolidation or joinder or in any other manner, an additional person or entity not a party 
to the Agreement.  The foregoing agreement to arbitration shall be specifically enforceable in accordance with 
applicable law in any court having jurisdiction. The award rendered by the arbitrator or arbitrators shall be final, and 
judgment may be entered upon it in accordance with applicable law in any court having jurisdiction. 

10.12 Survival of Provisions. Termination of the Services for any reason whatsoever shall not affect (a) any right or obligation of 
any party that is accrued or vested prior to such termination, and any provision of the Agreement relating to any such right 
or obligation shall be deemed to survive the termination of the Services or (b) any continuing obligation, liability or 
responsibility of Consultant and of Client which would otherwise survive termination of the Services.  

10.13 For projects in Texas: Texas Board of Architectural Examiners.  To the extent that this Agreement includes landscape 
architectural services, under Chapter 1052 of the Texas Occupations Code, the Texas Board of Architectural Examiners - 
333 Guadalupe, Suite 2-350, Austin, Texas 78701-3945, telephone (512) 305-9000 - has jurisdiction over complaints 
regarding the professional practices of persons registered as Landscape Architects in Texas. 

10.14 For projects in North Carolina: Services in North Carolina are contracted through and provided by Atwell, PLLC dba RVi 
Planning + Landscape Architecture under North Carolina C-661. 

 

ARTICLE 11: APPROVED AND ACCEPTED 

Client approves and accepts the Agreement and authorizes Consultant to commence work upon Consultant’s receipt of the properly 
executed and signed Agreement and specific amendments. If the Agreement is not executed by Client within thirty (30) days of the 
date tendered, it shall become invalid unless: (1) Consultant extends the time in writing; or (2) at the sole option of Consultant, 
Consultant accepts Client’s oral, email or other written authorization to proceed with services, in which event the terms of the 
authorization shall be deemed to include all the terms of this Agreement. Consultant’s performance of the services under such 
authorization shall be in reliance on the inclusion and incorporation of all the terms of the Agreement in the authorization.  

 
RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture, Inc. 
 
 
Signature:      
 
Printed Name: Ryan Seacrist, PLA    
 
Title: Principal - Florida     
 
Date: February 16, 2024     
 

Celebration Community Development District 
 
 
Signature:      
 
Printed Name:      
 
Title:       
 
Date:      

  



 

 

 

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture   |   10 of 12 

CLIENT’S BILLING CONTACTS 

 

Monthly invoices will be sent by email per the information provided by the Client below: 

 

Name:    ____________________________ 

Title:    ____________________________ 

Invoicing address:  _____________________________ 

Telephone Number:  _____________________________ 

Fax Number:   _____________________________ 

Email Address:   _____________________________ 

Due date for timely 

processing of invoices:  _____________________________ 

  

 

If a special invoice is required, please attach a sample to the executed Professional Services Agreement.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture   |   11 of 12 

 

EXHIBIT A – PROJECT LIMIT OF WORK 

 

  



 

 

 

RVi Planning + Landscape Architecture   |   12 of 12 

 

EXHIBIT B – POTENTIAL PROGRAM LIST AS PROVIDED BY CCDD 

 

a. Multipurpose Building Facilities 

i. Community Centers 

ii. Senior Centers 

iii. Gymnasiums 

iv. Amphitheaters 

b. League Facilities 

i. Baseball fields 

ii. Soccer Fields 

iii. Football Fields 

iv. Lacrosse Fields 

v. Multipurpose Fields 

c. Aquatic Facilities 

i. Aquatics Centers 

ii. Community Swimming Pools 

iii. Splash Pads 

d. Sports Courts Facilities 

i. Basketball Courts 

ii. Tennis Courts 

iii. Pickleball Courts 

iv. Handball Courts 

v. Bocce 

e. Dog Parks 

i. Large Dog Parks 

ii. Small Dog Parks 

f. Nature Experiences 

i. Conservation Areas 

ii. Boardwalks 

iii. Community gardens 

iv. Outdoor Fitness Facilities 



Subsection 7G 
 

Radar Sign 





Subsection 7H 
 

Proposal from SŌLitude 



SERVICES CONTRACT

CUSTOMER NAME: Celebration CDD
SUBMITTED TO: Angel Montagna
CONTRACT DATE: February 13, 2024
SUBMITTED BY: Jason Jasczak
SERVICES: Canna Planting

This agreement (the “Agreement”) is made as of the date indicated above, and is by and between
SOLitude Lake Management, LLC (“Solitude” or the “Company”) and the customer identified above (the
“Customer”) on the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

1. The Services. SOLitude will provide services at the Customer’s property as described in Schedule A
attached hereto:

2. PAYMENT TERMS. The total fee for services is $7,480.00. Price is valid for 60 days from the contract
date. The Customer shall pay 50% of this service fee upon execution of this Agreement. The balance
(remaining 50% of fee) will be invoiced to Customer by SOLitude following completion of the Services.

For any work completed or materials in storage on the customer’s behalf at the end of each month, the
company will invoice and the customer will be responsible for paying the percent of the total work
completed as of that date, less any previous deposit paid. Should the work performed be subject to any
local, state, or federal jurisdiction, agency, or other organization of authority for sales or other taxes or fees
in addition to those expressly covered by this contract, customer will be invoiced and responsible for
paying said additional taxes in addition to the fee above. Customer agrees to pay all invoices within thirty
(30) days of invoice date. The Customer will be liable for any returned check fees and any collection
costs, including reasonable attorney fees and court costs, for any invoices not otherwise timely paid, and
interest at the rate of 1% per month may be added to all unpaid invoices. Company shall be reimbursed
by the Customer for any non-routine expenses, administrative fees, compliance fees, or any other similar
expense that are incurred as a result of requirements placed on the Company by the Customer that are
not covered specifically by the written specifications of this contract.

3. TERM AND EXPIRATION. This Agreement is for a one-time service as described in the attached
Schedule A. Any additional services will be provided only upon additional terms as agreed to by the
parties in writing.

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials – The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SŌLitude Lake Management.
Recipient may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its
attachments without the prior written consent of SŌLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential.

888.480.LAKE (5253) | SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM



Services Contract
Page 2 of 6

4. DISCLAIMER. SOLitude is not responsible for the failure of any treatment, equipment installation, or
other work that result from dam or other structural failures, severe weather and storms, flooding, or other
acts of God that are outside of the control of SOLitude.
Customer understands and acknowledges that there are irrigation restrictions associated with many of the
products used to treat lakes and ponds. The customer is responsible for notifying SOLitude in advance of
the contract signing and the start of the contract if they utilize any of the water in their lakes or ponds for
irrigation purposes. The customer accepts full responsibility for any issues that may arise from the irrigation
of turf, ornamentals, trees, crops, or any other plants as a result of treated water being used by the
customer for irrigation without the consent or knowledge of SOLitude.
Although there is rarely direct fish toxicity with the products used for treatment when applied at the
labeled rate, or the installation and normal operation of the equipment we install, there is a risk under
certain circumstances of significant dissolved oxygen drops. This risk is most severe in times of extremely
hot weather and warm water temperatures, as these are the conditions during which dissolved oxygen
levels are naturally at their lowest levels. Oftentimes lakes and ponds will experience natural fish kills under
these conditions even if no work is performed. Every effort, to include the method and timing of
application, the choice of products and equipment used, and the skill and training of the staff, is made to
avoid such problems. However, the customer understands and accepts that there is always a slight risk of
the occurrence of adverse conditions outside the control of SOLitude that will result in the death of some
fish and other aquatic life. The customer also understands and accepts that similar risks would remain
even if no work was performed. The customer agrees to hold SOLitude harmless for any issues with fish or
other aquatic life which occur as described above, or are otherwise outside the direct control of the
SOLitude, unless there is willful negligence on the part of SOLitude.
While SOLitude Lake Management LLC makes every effort to thoroughly inspect the site before providing
this contract proposal or beginning any work, it is possible, without fault or negligence, that unforeseen
circumstances may arise, or that hidden conditions on the site might be found in the course of the
performance of the contract work, which would result in additional time or material costs that exceed this
contract pricing. Should this occur, the customer will be notified of these unforeseen circumstances or
conditions and be responsible for the costs associated with remedying. By signing this agreement, the
customer acknowledges that they have informed SOLitude Lake Management® of all known and
relevant current site conditions that would be reasonable to expect could affect our ability to successfully
complete the contract work.

5. INSURANCE AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. Solitude will maintain general liability and property
damage insurance as necessary given the scope and nature of the Services. The Company will be
responsible for those damages, claims, causes of action, injuries or legal costs to the extent of its own
direct negligence or misconduct, and then only to an amount not to exceed the annual value of this
Agreement. In no event will any party to this Agreement be liable to the other for incidental,
consequential or purely economic damages.

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials – The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SŌLitude Lake Management.
Recipients may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its
attachments without the prior written consent of SŌLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential.

888.480.LAKE (5253) | SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM



Services Contract
Page 3 of 6

6. FORCE MAJEURE. The Company shall not be liable for any delay in performing the Services, nor
liable for any failure to provide the Services, due to any cause beyond its reasonable control.

7. ANTI-CORRUPTION AND BRIBERY. Each party represents that neither it nor anyone acting on its
behalf has offered, given, requested or accepted any undue financial or other advantage of any kind in
entering into this Agreement, and that it will comply with all applicable laws and regulations pertaining to
corruption, competition and bribery in carrying out the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

8. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws
of the state in which the Services are performed.

9. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with
respect to the subject matter and replaces any prior agreements or understandings, whether in writing or
otherwise. This Agreement may not be modified or amended except by written agreement executed by
both parties. In the event that any provision of this Agreement is determined to be void, invalid, or
unenforceable, the validity and enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall not be
affected.

10. NOTICE. Any written notice provided under this Agreement may be sent via overnight mail,
certified mail, hand delivery or electronic mail with delivery confirmation, to the individuals and addresses
listed below.

11. BINDING. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the legal
representatives and successors of the parties.

12. FUEL/TRANSPORTATION SURCHARGE. Like many other companies that are impacted by the price of
gasoline, a rise in gasoline prices may necessitate a fuel surcharge. As such, the Company reserves the
right to add a fuel surcharge to Customer's invoice for any increase in the cost of fuel as measured above
the same time period in the prior year (by the National U.S. Average Motor Gasoline-Regular Fuel Price per
Gallon Index reported by the U.S. Department of Energy). The surcharge may be adjusted monthly (up or
down) with the price of gasoline.

13. E-Verify. Solitude Lake Management LLC utilizes the federal E-Verify program in contracts with
public employers as required by Florida State law, and acknowledges all the provisions of Florida Statute
448.095 are incorporated herein by reference and hereby certifies it will comply with the same.

ACCEPTED AND APPROVED:

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials – The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SŌLitude Lake Management.
Recipients may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its
attachments without the prior written consent of SŌLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential.

888.480.LAKE (5253) | SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM



Services Contract
Page 4 of 6

SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT, LLC. Celebration CDD

Signature: ______________________________ Signature: ______________________________

Printed Name: __________________________ Printed Name: __________________________

Title: ____________________________ Title: _____________________________

Date: _________________________ Date: __________________________

Please Remit All Payments to: Customer’s Address for Notice Purposes:

1320 Brookwood Drive Suite H ____________________________________________
Little Rock AR 72202

Please Mail All Contracts to:

1253 Jensen Drive, Suite 103
Virginia Beach, VA 23451

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials – The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SŌLitude Lake Management.
Recipients may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its
attachments without the prior written consent of SŌLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential.

888.480.LAKE (5253) | SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM



Services Contract
Page 5 of 6

SCHEDULE A - SERVICES

Planting of 5,500 Canna 2.5 feet to 4 feet tall along the red lined areas shown below on the
map. The open gaps will be filled in.

General Qualifications:
1. Company is a licensed pesticide applicator in the state in which service is to be

provided.
2. Individual Applicators are Certified Pesticide Applicators in Aquatics, Public Health,

Forestry, Right of Way, and Turf/Ornamental as required in the state in which service is
to be provided.

3. Company is a SePRO Preferred Applicator and dedicated Steward of Water. Each
individual applicator has been trained and educated in the water quality testing and
analysis required for prescriptive site-specific water quality management and utilizes an
integrated approach that encompasses all aspects of ecologically balanced
management. Each applicator has received extensive training in the proper selection,
use, and application of all aquatic herbicides, algaecides, adjuvants, and water
quality enhancement products necessary to properly treat our Customers’ lakes and
ponds as part of an overall integrated pest management program.

4. Company guarantees that all products used for treatment are EPA registered and
labeled as appropriate and safe for use in lakes, ponds, and other aquatic sites, and
are being applied in a manner consistent with their labeling.

5. All pesticide applications made directly to the water or along the shoreline for the
control of algae, aquatic weeds, or other aquatic pests as specified in this contract will
meet or exceed all of the Company’s legal regulatory requirements as set forth by the
EPA and related state agencies for NPDES and FIFRA.  Company will perform
treatments that are consistent with NPDES compliance standards as applicable in and
determined by the specific state in which treatments are made.  All staff will be fully
trained to perform all applications in compliance with all federal, state, and local law.

6. Company will furnish the personnel, vehicles, boats, equipment, materials, and other
items required to provide the foregoing at its expense.

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials – The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SŌLitude Lake Management.
Recipients may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its
attachments without the prior written consent of SŌLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential.

888.480.LAKE (5253) | SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM



Services Contract
Page 6 of 6

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials – The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SŌLitude Lake Management.
Recipients may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its
attachments without the prior written consent of SŌLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential.

888.480.LAKE (5253) | SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM



Subsection 7I 
 

Street Sweeping 
Agreement Renewal  

































Section 8 
 

Regular Reports 



Subsection 8B 
 

Field Manager: Monthly 
Report 







Estimate to be provided.

Estimate to be provided.



Estimate to be provided.













Type text here















Continued maitenance item.



Estimate to be provided.





Estimate to be provided, with 
recommendations.



Estimate to be provided.





Estimate to be provided.

Estimate to be provided.



























Continued maitenance item.









Will be completed week of the 12th





Subsection 8C 
 

Legal Counsel: 
Memorial Bench 

Program 



 

Celebration Community Development District 

Memorial Program 

POLICY STATEMENT: The Celebration Community Development District (CCDD) 
recognizes the need for CCDD landowners to have an opportunity to memorialize an 
outstanding achievement or the memory of a loved one through the planting of trees or 
the placement of memorial benches for the entire community to use and enjoy. 

POLICY/PROCEDURE: This policy was developed to provide a coordinated and 
consistent approach for accepting and processing memorial requests. Anyone submitting 
an application (an “Applicant”) for a memorial item acknowledges and recognizes that the 
CCDD Board of Supervisors may approve or disapprove any request at its sole discretion. 
This policy is limited to CCDD landowners and to memorials placed only those certain 
open spaces and parks owned by CCDD. 

Guidelines established by this policy will apply to all donations made after the effective 
date of this policy. 
 
General Guidelines 

• The purchase and dedication of any and all memorials shall be funded by CCDD 
landowners or groups of landowners. 

• Memorials representing or depicting a commercial advertisement or purpose 
shall not be permitted. 

• Engraving on all memorial items are limited to a maximum of [4 lines and 15 
characters per line]. 

• The CCDD will have final approval of the wording for the engraving on all 
memorials. 

• Full payment for the purchase and installation of a memorial must be made to 
the CCDD prior to ordering and installation of the memorial. 

• All memorials will be installed by the CDD or a qualified contractor selected by 
the CCDD. 

• The CCDD will not be responsible for the maintenance, repair or replacement 
of any memorial. The purchaser of the memorial shall release the CCDD for all 
responsibility for repairs and/or replacement of memorials, due to vandalism, 
weather, age, disease, or any reason whatsoever  The CCDD may remove any 
memorial that is in disrepair, in its sole discretion.. 

• The CCDD has final approval of a requested memorial and the location of the 
memorial. When determining the approval of a memorial, CCDD may consider 
proximity to homes, lines of sight, distance to other memorials, safety, 
maintenance and existing landscaping. 

• The CCDD, in its sole discretion, may limit the number of types of memorials 
and the locations within the CCDD property. 

• The CDDD does not make any representation that a payment for a memorial is 
a charitable deduction by the Applicant for tax purposes.  Applicants must 
contact their own tax advisors. 



 

 Types and Costs for Memorials 

 Memorial Bench  

Wooden Benches – 5ft and 6 ft in size (depending on location) 

Metal and Wooden Benches 

• The CCDD has selected designs and styles for benches within certain areas of 
the CCDD.  A bench may be purchased with or without a bronze memorial 
plaque [(4”x6”)].  

• The cost for the benches will be the District’s actual cost for the bench plus a 
$___ administration and installation fee. 

• A memorial bench will only be considered in locations where benches are 
scheduled to be replaced or where new benches are planned by CCDD. 

• [Do we want to allow plaques to be added?] 

Memorial Tree  

The Celebration Garden Cub has agreed to plant trees in certain CCDD parks and 
open spaces. Interested parties should contact the Garden Club to discuss possible 
memorial trees. 

• The CCDD will work with the Garden Club to select an appropriate tree type for 
the proposed location. Tree selection must be coordinated with and approved 
by CCDD. [The tree must be a 30-gallon size with a minimum height of 6 feet.] 

• The location of the tree must be approved by CCDD. CCDD staff will work with 
the Garden Club to choose an appropriate location for a tree, if available. 

• [Will plaques be permitted and what style? And size?  Granite or bronze?] 

  



 

CELEBRATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Memorial Donation Application and Agreement 

 
__________________________________ (the “Applicant” has read the Celebration 
Community Development District (the “CCDD”) Memorial Program and acknowledges 
and agrees: 
 
• I will be responsible for the cost of the memorial, plus a fee for administration and 
installation. Commemorative benches must be purchased new or fully renovated by the 
CCDD.  [Memorial plaques cannot be attached to existing benches.] 
 
• The CCDD has no duty to guarantee or maintain the donated item  beyond the guarantee 
given by the manufacturer from whom the benches were purchased. 
 
• The CCDD has no duty to replace a commemorative item that is stolen or is damaged 
by vandalism, weather, normal wear and tear, age, disease, etc. 
 
• The CCDD has no duty to replace, relocate and reinstall any memorial item that has 
been removed due to construction, paving, change in landscape design, site safety or 
maintenance concerns, etc. 
 
• The CCDD staff shall confer with Applicant concerning the location and type of bench; 
however, the final decision concerning these issues rests with the CCDD. 
 
• All benches donated through this program are the property of the CCDD. 
 
• Not all open spaces or parks are suitable for a bench donation. The CCDD staff will 
make the final decision regarding bench location, style, and availability. 

• The CDDD has not made any representation that a payment for a memorial is a 
charitable deduction by the Applicant for tax purposes. I must contact my own tax 
advisor. 

Applicant Name: _____________________________________ 
 
Signature of Applicant: ________________________________ 
 
Address: ___________________________________________ 
 
Email Address: _______________________________________    

Phone: ____________________ 

Memorial Bench type and location requested: ______________________________ 
 
Cost:________________________   
CCDD Staff Name: ______________________ Approval Date:__________________ 
Payment received:______________________________ Date:__________________ 
Payment Method: ___________________________ 



Subsection 8D 
 

Engineer: Monthly 
Report 

 
 



  
 

8 Broadway, Suite 104 – Kissimmee, Florida 34741-5708 – Phone: 407-847-9433  
Engineering Fax: 321-442-1045 – Surveying Fax: 407-847-2499 – Email: hwa@hansonwalter.com 

 Website: www.hansonwalter.com   

HANSON,  WALTER & ASSOCIATES,  INC.  

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING, SURVEYING & PLANNING 

 
 
 
 
February 19, 2024 
 
Ms. Angel Montagna, District Manager 
Celebration Community Development District 
313 Campus Street 
Celebration, FL 34747 
 
Re: Engineer’s Monthly Meeting Update – Celebration CDD 
 HWA #4204 
 
Dear Ms. Montagna; 
 
As requested, please accept this letter as a monthly summary update of items or tasks that our office has 
been working on or assisting with: 
 

1. Artisan Park Alley repaving inspections and contractor coordination. 
2. Island Village Ph 1A & 1B Alley punchlists walk thru inspections and coord. with Mattamy. 
3. Review and corresp. on  Florida Gas access & maintenance request. 
4. Review and corresp. on 829 Lake Evalyn garage addition and possibly buying CCDD land. 
5. Correspondence, review documentation and provide responses for FEMA for Eastlawn pond 

berm repair. 
6. Review Campus and Front street crosswalk addition. 
7. Review RFQ packages for master recreation and community center plan. 
8. Review and corresp. on Duke energy easement by high school stadium. 
9. Island Village Ph 1A pond tract root barrier meeting with Mattamy and NuLeaf. 
10. Review Ph 1A & 1B turnover docs, compare tract listing to plats, create tract matrix. 
11. Site meeting with CFTOD on Island Village baseball site. 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Mark Vincutonis, P.E. 


	Cover
	Agenda
	6 Consent Agenda
	    6A Minutes
	    6B Check Register
	    6C Financial Statements
	7 Business Matters
	    7B Celebration News Article
	    7C Duke Energy Applications
	        ** 713 Eastlawn Drive
	        ** 901 Jasmine Street
	        ** 400 Celebration Blvd
	        ** 231 Celebration Blvd
	        ** 500 Golfpark Drive
	        ** 400 Celebration Blvd
	        ** 500 Golfpark Drive
	        ** 950 Celebration Blvd
	        ** 950 Celebration Blvd
	        ** 949 Westpark Drive
	        ** 1480 Celebration Avenue
	        ** 1111 Lutyens Lane
	        ** 1251 Celebration Avenue
	    7D LPR Non-Renewal
	    7E Contractor Evaluations
	    7F Master Plan Proposals
	        ** Dix-Hite
	        ** LandDesign
	        ** Perry Becker
	        ** RVi Planning
	    7G Radar Sign
	    7H Proposal from SOLitude
	    7I Street Sweeping Renewal
	8 Regular Reports
	    8B Field Manager: Report
	    8C Counsel: Memorial Bench Program
	    8D Engineer: Report



